FORM 7-B PROOF OF PUBLICATION MIDLAI__BUSINESS JOURNAL-Robert G. Holg, Editor
ggglisher’s STATE OF NEBRASKA
........ SS.
Extra County of Douglas
Copies...............$
mpnthis Heig —— being duly swor,
deposes and says that he/she is T TR
AR

23673 20 DISTRICT NO. 17

NOTICE OF MEETING

LREEBREEL

" =

. Notice is hereby given of a Board ofEd: cation meeting of School
District No. 17, in the County; of Douglas,which will be held at 7:00 p.m.

on Monday, March 3, 2003, at
An ageida for such meeting,
public inspection at the office

5606.South 147" Street; Omaha, Nebraska,
kept: continuously-current, is-available for
of the superintendent at 5606 South 1474

Street, Omaha, Nebraska,. ... - Lo

Brad R, Burwell *
Secretary
February 28, 2003,

wel '9-".'1'snr :

of The Midlands Business Journal, a legal weekly newspaper
published in the City of Omaha, Douglas County, Nebraska,
printed in the English language, having a bona fide circulation in
Douglas County in excess of 300 copies for more than 52 weeks
last year; that the printed notice attached hereto was published in

said Midlands Business Journal for * consecutive weeks,
.beginning on Eelame » 20 = _, and ending on
Febvuary o8 ' ,205__ and said newspaper

,was during that time and has since been in general circulation in
said County and State, and that said newspaper was printed in
whole or in part in the office maint ined at place of publication.

Subscribed in ty presence, and
sworn to before me thig-=*™*

day Al rad ARy | | T .
A@i ,‘WMN

Notary Public
Duplicate Affidavits of this Publication have been filed in the office of:
County Court [1  Clerk of Dist. Court [J County Cierk [J  Sec. State [J

u ANN MASSARA  §
AT My Comm, Exp. March 6, 2003




ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

OF NOTICE OF MEETING

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, Nebraska,

hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of

Education and the agenda for such meeting held at 7:00 P.M. on
March 3" 2003, at Don Stroh Administrative Center

5606 South 147th Street

Dated this 3rd day of March , 2003
J ea@%’l - President

Brad Burwell - Secretary
5 A5

Ju@é'Johnson' ’

e JZreclopt,
le el e - ez o

./ﬁe/uz —_—

Joe Johnson — Millard North High School

Ashlee Freeman — Millard South High School

Jenna Coalson - Millard West High School



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MARCH 3, 2003

741;11)]1 %m wmﬂ\ MINVHS
5// Delbbye MA@W/( @/h&ﬁv NS

ﬂWM‘ 7 Blick €l
Tess Morones MEHS
/“Roxc:\r\hc;_ (Dehme M=>us
det| Enighf MW HS |
E/v\ Lo, M (M?n/ M
Wil A oo YIE
6‘*”"7 /él\}*”o"\
Amanda Podiy MW HS
Ashled  cox _ MWHS
M A Blenjer VN
Wu\w\ MU poIY W\UJ
-~ w%fu ~f LWM/
/',%M,L/é \szw—wwﬁ-n
W%OWL Lo Jh_ Pant- M/
_(ynthie Bowen Pavent
(PO& cod DmiPn MWLS
Doran Cehmdd MNH ¢
Lo Bl e M HS
e Re(ndld s Dl

k7744}‘*—4 / éﬂff"-"'f"‘)

Lauren Hunter LW -avd




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MARCH 3, 2003

NAME: REPRESENTING:
AN Do Mode Green
N tuan Green Mifrd SeAl
Q@ O@% g//@ww%—k MmN
Y Mact MHam pfon MV Beuss
W e Fe L m(ms

Parag 4/e/ih

£

\)0\/\(\ N Sucl M (qule y

MNHS Ban

‘%m sMandsq @wtcﬂ  Ente

ptdh  Meaie asenaud ~-Mu)

Sw)f\ o) Susin ,Q)ob AM\& Sor\slevow

W\N‘P\Q) (o

(o /Lw v @‘ua Vetbnty

MNHS Aand

//ﬂswk K 1M
| %\‘U}{ Q L\N\éﬂpy\\ kpﬁ

M M/hL S _or
\\u\/\u_r@\/“

XNoren Rongan, Lelnods
DSOS N, MSHS 2000
Dyt [Hion AN\ S
- '6\(&\ W ?:&l&/\ MoHs Baud 4'21\(@\‘]*
Yo 55 Ratee MIHS  Ruaah

Nl e MINEES

/v (Jzz%f%// (QM %ﬂ Ly as/ WV S S

e MUt o 3jelle NAAS

)K-H//Vfé Gf"“/c// /l/\ IA/L) g
20 Seph gpd_C Ad\(]\/db;ﬁu My kg~

Noute Porbe M He
L oarin Y [\ nbﬁw‘ﬂ‘lq MV S



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MARCH 3, 2003

NAME: REPRESENTING:
hing nian M
Mavehall Kyny MW
Corny  Verne MY (AW Shease Most g\m)
ME. 5 MES . /«/4J//~/£ GAL LI, Mt ALl STATE MUSser A
()/{M’/"ﬁ Mmync#
/Z%MZ‘// ///M@ AW J1) Srts
Yooy Mo ller M Il Stafe
e pueee> VIO skeodee e ~
John, Snu\rmw oarevol
C"\rls Se Mw Al State Crciy
% EQM) K740 ~ (R0 CuAss
ghm“%lay?mmhwz W Al St
g o 17460 m o A skt
Hlcon Seyle NS Al ok
Jn Pmda ( S Al-State
(S~ £ Ms Al - shiy
\Jﬁmnﬁ\p_ »L—}um,tw cpaent o Gat ol et

W Bebsstote o

' /MW All = Stule C har -
' Me(/ JO‘\r\ [u(fxét« u Katie J\Glf\qpmjp/ll ,4//,,0)9,742
_ (EM o ,Kﬂ%émr« MS

A0S Sk T hamiestin W




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MARCH 3, 2003

NAME: REPRESENTING:
e, BWNS LACS |
J el V) elince CIVICS Millgrd WosH
7‘\\/\ Wﬂ )72%2\'37% M MY
'A\be’/}/ ﬁ@/ﬁt((/ Civice YWY
loch J@uu@/p,zr Covies M)
C)«»wr\//wgwi— Clvies MW
LAvea B CIVCS MW
v [ /2 /e O T fgty
Noey loevber Civies MU
[)N) ’ /W/Jﬂur’ ( vics W\ \/\7
//((‘l’,\; f-;lw 31‘ (avie S
(TPt (/Waﬂﬁﬁ%—aﬁ%ﬂ
Cﬂsa /’%/1 (yies ML
Hidee!  Eash Ou'es i<

y /‘w/z%w/ sscC




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MARCH 3, 2003

Bongtte Lodimaun J Ml lod ( ﬂjﬂ 1t H'\C&]/\QOI/IOCJ
C mdu L
 HueyMe, Kanoy
MR O Mo, Gt MW S
N e MSH
(ree Shpten sen MIHS

o d s i =S

Mﬂ—% M S Mg

ot %\Scmx\ Szl
@7 seuue d Kol Mg S H S
M o

\‘ﬂarg%}z- Mangame b MsHS
Nete Fheps Ml by S
DX Bt Mo WS

/Z/!(.//.ww/ Ls /e-’ /s




AP A P o T TV LS S DS SIS S SASASALAMASABA LA A AL AL AASA, PP T A P P PV L LS TG G OSSOSO ANEALAANAI .o,z'.f.,

'y

474 47

AEE FV

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING
X X X
XK R XK
MARCH 3, 2003

¥ +
* +
] §

\1 W SO LA D LD L S L LR SR S LAt SR LS Ly T Ly B A Syl O g Ay Pl S g o g gy gl

A AN AT CIS SIS BN o g Sy A Py Ao tighy A it L o A W ¥



BOARD OF EDUCATION

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET
MARCH 3, 2003
6:45 P.M. — All State Musicians will play prior to mtg.
AGENDA
A. Call to Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. RollCall
D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and

comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President before the meeting begins.

E. Routine Matters
*1. Approval of Board of Education Minutes — February 17, 2003
*2. Approval of Bills

F. Information Items
1. Employees of the Month
2. Showcase: High School All State Music Awards, Gold Key Art Awards, Presidential
Scholars
3. Superintendent’s Report
4. Board Comments/Announcement
5. Report from Student Representatives

G. Unfinished Business

1. Approval of Policy 8230 — Internal Board Policies — Remuneration and
Reimbursement

2. Approval of Policy 8240 — Internal Board Policies — Retirement: Members of the
Board

3. Approval of Policy 8260 — Internal Board Policies — Employee Recognition

4. Approval of Policy 8270 — Internal Board Policies — Remembrances and
Congratulations

5. Approval of Policy 8330 — Internal Board Policies — Formulation of Administrative
Regulations

6. Approval of Policy 6315 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Millard
Education Program — Use of Assessment Data

7. Approval of Rule 1310.1 — Community — Complaints — School Personnel

H. New Business
1. First Reading of Policy 1125 — Community — Communications with the Board of
Education
2. First Reading of Policy 4401 — Personnel — Longevity Stipend
3. First Reading of Policy 4510 — Personnel — Leaves of Absence
4. Approval of Rule 4600.1 — Personnel — Staff Memorials



Agenda

March 3, 2003
Page 2
5. Approval of Rule 5110.1 — Pupil Services — Transfer of Students Within the District
6. First Reading of Policy 5146 — Pupil Services — Student Accident Insurance
7. Approval of Rule 5600.2 — Pupil Services - Student Health
8. Approval of Rule 6315.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Millard

— \D

11.

0.

Education Program — Use of Assessment Data

Delete Rule 7212.1 — New Construction - Selection

Approval of Rule 8240.1 - Internal Board Policies - Retirement: Members of the
Board

Approval of Personnel Actions: Leaves of Absence, Resignations, Amendment to
Continuing Contracts, Teachers for Hire, and Voluntary Early Separation Program

I Reports

1.
2.

Enrollment Report
Legislative Update

J. Future Agenda ltems/Board Calendar.

1.
2.
3.

4,

Teacher Recognition Day Tuesday, March 4, 2003 at 7:30 a.m. at Holiday Inn Central
Retiree Luncheon, Wednesday, March 5, 2003 at 11:30 a.m. at DSAC

Committee of the Whole Meeting on March 10, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 17, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

Town Hall Meeting on Monday, March 24, 2003 at Millard West High School at 7
p.m.

Town Hall Meeting on Monday, March 31, 2003 at Millard South High School at 7
p.m.

Committee of the Whole Meeting on April 14, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street.

Board of Education Meeting on April 21, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

Town Hall Meeting on Monday, April 28, 2003 at Millard North High School at 7
p.m.

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.

Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*} will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board

member.



BOARD OF EDUCATION

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET
March 3, 2003

*E.1.

A

B.

C.

D.

*E.2.

F.1.

F.2.

F.3.

F4.

F.5.

G.1.

G.2.

G.3.

G4.

G.5.

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and

comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President prior to the meeting.

Motion by , seconded by, , to approve the Board of
Education Minutes — February 17, 2003. (Sce enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve the bills. {See
Enclosures.)

Employees of the Month

Showcase: High School All State Music Awards, Gold Key Art Awards, Presidential
Scholars

Superintendent’s Report
Board Comments/Announcements

Report from Student Representatives

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Policy 8230
— Internal Board Policies — Remuneration and Reimbursement. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Policy 8240
— Internal Board Policies — Retirement: Members of the Board. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Policy 8260
— Internal Board Policies — Employee Recognition. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Policy 8270
— Internal Board Policies — Remembrances and Congratulations. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve of Policy
8330 — Internal Board Policies — Formulation of Administrative Regulations. (See
enclosure.)




Administrative Memorandum

March 3, 2003
Page 2
G.6. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Policy 6315

— Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Millard Education Program — Use of
Assessment Data. (See enclosure.)

G.7. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 1310.1
— Community — Complaints — School Personnel

H.1. First Reading of Policy 1125 — Community — Communications with the Board of
Education. (See enclosure.)

H.2. First Reading of Policy 4401 — Personnel — Longevity Stipend. (See enclosure.)
H.3. First Reading of Policy 4510 — Personnel — Leaves of Absence. (See enclosure.)

H4. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 4600.1
— Personnel — Staff Memorials. (See enclosure.)

H.5. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 5110.1
— Pupil Services — Transfer of Students Within the District. (See enclosure.)

H.6. First Reading of Policy 5146 — Pupil Services — Student Accident Insurance. (See
enclosure.)

H.7. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 5600.2
— Pupil Services — Student Health. (See enclosure.)

H.8. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 6315.1
—~ Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Millard Education Program ~ Use of
Assessment Data. (See enclosure.)

H.9. Motion by , seconded by , to delete Rule 7212.1 -
New Construction — Selection. (See enclosure.)

H.10. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 8240.1
— Internal Board Policies — Retirement: Members of the Board. (See enclosure.)

H.11. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Personnel
Actions: Leaves of Absence, Resignations, Amendment to Continuing Contracts,
Teachers for Hire, and Voluntary Early Separation Program. {(See enclosures.)

I. Reports
1. Enrollment Report

2. Legislative Update

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar.
1. Teacher Recognition Day Tuesday, March 4, 2003 at 7:30 a.m. at Holiday Inn Central

2. Retiree Luncheon, Wednesday, March 5, 2003 at 11:30 a.m, at DSAC



Administrative Memorandum
March 3, 2003
Page 3

3. Committee of the Whole Meeting on March 10, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 17, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

5. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, March 24, 2003 at Millard West High School at 7
p.m.

6. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, March 31, 2003 at Millard South High School at 7
p.m.

7. Committee of the Whole Meeting on April 14, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street.

8. Board of Education Meeting on April 21, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

9. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, April 28, 2003 at Millard North High School at 7
p.m,

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.

Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board
member.



Enclosure E.1.
March 3, 2003

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of
Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00
p.m., Monday, February 17, 2003, the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street.

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Mike Pate, Jean Stothert, Linda Poole, Julic Johnson, and Mike
Kennedy

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thercof by publication in the Midlands Business
Journal on February 14, 2003; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes.
Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their
Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes.
Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of
Education of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened
meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

At 7:00 p.m. Jean Stothert called the meeting to order and asked everyone to say the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Roll call was taken and all members were present,

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by, Brad Burwell, to approve the Board of Education minutes
of January 27, 2003, approve the bills and to receive the treasurcr’s report and place on file.
Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Mike Pate summarized the Board Committee of the Whole meeting from February 10, 2003.
Topics of discussion were on weighted grades and an update of the Board’s initiatives and the
Superintendent’s goals.

Superintendent’s Highlights:

1.  Howard Feddema, strategic planning facilitator, will be working at Millard North
High School High School tomorrow. We will be talking with Howard after his
session at Millard North in preparation for the planning session that will take
place towards the end of July.

2. Last week there was a legislative lunch, where three board members were in
attendance in Lincoln with four of the State Senators. It was a very productive
time spent with the Senators.

3. Tuesday, February 18, 2003, will be a meeting put on by the Commission of
Education in regards to No Child Left Behind at the OPS offices. This will be an
update from the state’s perspective on the STAR System,



Board of Education Minutes
February 17, 2003
Page 2

4.  Today being President’s Day, there were no students or teachers, but the
administrators attended a workshop. It was a professional discussion among
administrators about the continuity and articulation of the curriculum across
elementary, middle school and high school.

5. We received information from the National Federation of Urban Suburban
Schools that their Executive Board will be in Omaha on May 3, 2003. They are
inviting the Board members and spouses out for dinner that evening. Please let
Sheila know if you will be attending.

6. A meeting will be held with Mike Pate to determine the agenda for the
Committee meeting on March 10, 2003.

COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD:

Mike Kennedy said two weeks ago he attended the “Winter Concert” at Beadle Middle School.
It was a great event, he reported.

Mr. Kennedy said he received some concerns from patrons about budget issues, what’s going to
happen with state aid, and what will we do about making up the shortfall. He said he did receive
one call about the difibulators issue, but he knew that the District would be addressing that issue
in the future,

Brad Burwell said after the Committee meeting discussion last week, he made contact with three
admission counselors with three universities. Information will be forthcoming and he will pass it
on to other board members. In essence, he said, most of the private universities unweight the
grades before they look at them. When asked what their main criteria were for entrance in the
university, they indicated grade point average, ACT and activities in community service. None
of the three universities mentioned class rank as one of their criteria.

Mr. Burwell said he would be attending all three Town Hall Meetings that are scheduled.

Mike Pate said he attended the Federal Relations Network Conference with Angelo Passarelli
and Linda Poole. He will provide a written report to the Board members. He said it was a very
timely to be in Washington because the President’s budget had just been released. They were on
the Capitol Hill on the final day where they had meetings with legislative aides, and did have a
chance to meet with Chuck Hagel. At the airport they saw Congressman Lee Terry and talked
with him about some of the issues.



Board of Education Minutes
February 17, 2003
Page 3

The three primary areas they wanted the senators to be aware of included 1) Federal funding, 2)
IDEA Re-authorization, and 3) the voucher program. Qur message, Mr, Pate reported, was to
fulfill their promise to pay for the programs that they have mandated back to local school
districts. There have been many mandates that have come unfunded.

Discussion with all federal representatives touched on the vouchers and tuition tax credits. This
is an area that the President will continue to push forward, which the congressional delegation
realizes.

It is important to keep the dialog open with our representatives so they know what the positions
are in Millard. Mr. Pate encouraged Board members to continue to dialog with all
representatives in the state and nationally.

Jean Stothert said she attended the speech interview at Millard West on January 30, 2003. She
thanked them for inviting the Board members. She will be at Millard South next week for their
speech interviews.

The Metropolitan Area Boards of Education will be meeting Wednesday, February 19, 2003 at
South Sarpy. One topic of discussion will be on assessments, Mrs. Stothert reported.

Mrs. Stothert said she did get some information from the M.A.B.E. group on honor classes being
weighted. She said she had asked last week at the Committee meeting what area schools do
weight the honor classes, and she found out that Bellevue, Omaha, and Westside do weight those
classes.

Linda Poole thanked Angelo Passarelli for setting the luncheon meeting with the Senators last
week. She sees this way is much more productive than when Millard belonged to the Greater
Nebraska Schools Association. Having the opportunity for Millard to talk with the senators
seems to go very well, Mrs. Poole said.

Mrs. Poole said she was in Washington for the Federal Relations Network Conference and was
there a few days earlier to attend the Leadership Conference with the Nebraska Association of
School Boards. Mike did a great job in summarizing the Federal Relations Network Conference.
She also wanted to encourage all Board members to contact their Congressman and Senators in
Washington, because they did express they needed to hear about Millard’s positions on
legislative bills. Mrs. Poole said she had their business cards with addresses and e-mail
addresses if anyone needed them.

Mrs. Poole congratulated Kim Saum-Mills for being one of the three finalists for the National
Assistant Principal of the Year for secondary schools. This is quite an honor for her.

D.



Board of Education Minutes
February 17, 2003
Page 4

Julie Johnson congratulated Dr. Saum-Mills for her accomplishments and the progress she is
making on her special programs at Millard South. Mrs. Johnson said she was extremely proud of
Dr. Saum-Mills

Joe Johnson, student representative from Millard North High School and Stacy Schmid, student
representative from Millard South, reported on school activities occurring at their respective high
schools.

Mike Kennedy provided the final reading of Policy 3621 -- Support Services -- Construction -
Professional Services. Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Mike Pate, to approve Policy
3621 — Support Services — Construction — Professional Services — Architects &b Engineers.
Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Linda Poole, to Reaffirm Policy 1310 — Community —
Complaints — School Personnel/Instruction Materials. Upon roll call vote, all members voted
aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Julie Johnson, to approve Rule 1310.1 — Community -
Complaints — School Personnel. Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Mike Pate, to table Rule
1310.1. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Rule 1310.2 — Community —
Complaints — Instructional Materials. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Mike Kennedy, to delete Policy 7211 — New Construction —
Architect, Policy 7212 — New Construction — Selection of Architect, Policy 7213 — New
Construction — Services: Architect, Policy 7214 — New Construction — Contract — Architect(s),
to delete Policy 7215 — New Construction — Engineer, to delete Policy 7216 — New Construction
— Services: Engineer, Policy 7217 — New Construction — Contract: Engineer, to delete Policy
7343 - New Construction — Final Payment. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Julie Johnson, to reaffirm Policy §225 — Internal Board
Policies — Use of Public Funds. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Brad Burwell provided the first reading of Policy 8230 - Internal Board Policies — Remuneration
and Reimbursement. This policy will be on the next board agenda for approval.

Mike Pate provided the first reading of Policy 8240 — Internal Board Policies — Retirement:
Members of the Board. This policy will be on the next board agenda for approval.



Board of Education Minutes
February 17, 2003
Page 5

Linda Poole provided the first reading of Policy 8260 — Internal Board Policies — Employee
Recognition. This policy will be on the next board agenda for approval.

Julie Johnson provided the first reading of Policy 8270 — Internal Board Policies —
Remembrances and Congratulations. This policy will be on the next board agenda for approval.

Mike Kennedy provided the first reading of Policy 8330 — Internal Board Policies — Formulation
of Administrative Regulations. This policy will be on the next board agenda for approval.

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Mike Pate, to delete Policy 8300 — Internal Board Policies
— Methods of Operation, Policy 8310 — Internal Board Policies — Formulation of Policies, Policy
8350 — Internal Board Policies — Memberships and Subscriptions, Policy 8351 — Internal Board
Policies — Board Member Development Opportunities, Rule 8351.1 — Internal Board Policies —
Board Member Development Opportunities. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Linda Poole, to reaffirm Policy 4600 — Personnel — Staff
Memorials. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Brad Burwell provided the first reading of Policy 6315 — Curriculum, Instruction, and
Assessment — Millard Education Program — Use of Assessment Data. This policy will be on the
next board agenda for approval.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Julie Johnson, that the District recognize the Millard
Education Association as the Collective Bargaining agent for Teachers and Nurses in the District
and, further, that the District meet and confer with the MEA to negotiate the FYEQ4 employment
contracts for said employee groups at times and places mutually agreeable to the bargaining
teams for the parties. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Brad Burwell, that the Board appoints Ken Fossen, Steve
Moore, and Duncan Young (or, in his absence, another attorney from the firm of Young &
White) as the district’s negotiations team for collective bargaining related to FYE04 employment
contracts for teachers and nurses. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Julie Johnson, seconded by Brad Burwell, to begin Collective Bargaining with the
Education Paraprofessional Association of Millard for the 2003-2004 school year and appoint
Steve Moore and Kirby Eltiste to represent the district in the collective bargaining sessions.
Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.



Board of Education Minutes
February 17, 2003
Page 6

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Mike Pate, to approve Administrators for Hire: Nancy
Nelson, principal at Cottonwood and Mandy Johnson, principal at Hitchcock Elementary. Upon
roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Julie Johnson, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve Personnel Action: Resignations:
Keli Brindamour, Joanne Day, Stacy Donahue, Stephanie Haney, Lisa Kraft, Jennifer Lee, Holly
Mains, Lisa Richter, Rebecca Wilson and Janelle Ward; Leaves of Absence: Pamela Fleury,
Julie Kerkman, Heather Kulus, Cindy Laudin, Tracy Munter, Jennifer Myers, Susan Nelson,
Shari Owen, Joan Trapp, Donnelle Underwood, Elizabeth Wallace and Roxanne Wiles; Teachers
for Hire: Vicki Kyros, Thomas Michalek, Daniel Shreves, Dellyn Feighner and Brett Kelly, and
Voluntary Early Separation Program: Pamela McCormick, Twila Juel, William Lind, Sharon
Brown, Karen Dobash, Margaret Cass, Sharon Dickey, Joy Ausdemore, Carole Rezac, Doris
Eversden, Mary Wilson, and Jim Cramer. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

Reports included an Enrollment Report and a Legislative Update.

Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar: Board of Education Meeting will be held on March 3,
2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street. Teacher
Recognition Day will be held on Tuesday, March 4, 2003 at 7:30 a.m. at Holiday Inn Central.
Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held on March 10, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street. Board of Education Meeting will be held on
Monday, March 17, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™
Street. A Town Hall Meeting will be held on Monday, March 24, 2003 at Millard West High
School at 7 p.m. A Town Hall Meeting will be held on Monday, March 31, 2003 at Millard
South High School at 7 p.m. Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held on April 14, 2003 at
7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street. A Board of Education
Meeting will be held on April 21, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606
South 147™ Street. A Town Hall Meeting will be held on Monday, April 28, 2003 at Millard
North High School at 7 p.m.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: A community member, who has children in the Montessori
program at Central Middle School expressed three reasons for attending the meetings, 1) He
wanted to say thank you to the District for the support of the program for many years, 2) He
provided information to Board members, and 3) The community members wanted to show their
support for the program. The parents want to work with Dr. Sutfin to develop and implement a
marketing campaign to promote the program.

@Sheﬂ adjourned the meeting.

SECRETARY




Millard Public Schools

March 3, 2003



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003 Date: 2/26/2003
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
193721 3/3f2003 027240 CUBS DISTRIBUTING 37.44
193722 3/3/2003 032800 DEMCOQ INC 73.78
193723 3/3/2003 132091 INTEGRIS METALS 356.00
193724 3/3/2003 101641 KAR PRODUCTS 267.66
193725 3/3/2003 064800 METRO UTILITIES DISTRICT OF OMAHA 11,038.97
193726 3/3/2003 109843 NEXTEL 643.74
193728 3/3/2003 071771 LT NEIL P. PAULISON 3,240.00
' 193729 3/3/2003 071891 PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA, INC. 4,331.80
193730 3/3/2003 102699 PEARSON EDUCATION 398
193732 3/3/2003 082810 SECURITY EQUIPMENT, INC. 471.00
193733 3/3/2003 102869 SUPER SAVER 41.48
193734 3/3/2003 089130 THACKER ELECTRIC 86.20
193735 3/3/2003 093765 WATER ENGINEERING, INC. 1,850.00 ‘
193736 3/3/2003 107538 YELLOW TRANSPORTATION, INC. 152.87 F
193737 3/3/2003 096200 YOUNG & WHITE 15,079.25
Total for GENERAL FUND 37,674.27
193731 3/3/2003 077799 RDG SCHUTTE WILSCAM BIRGE 222,926 .55
Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 222926.55
193727 3/3/2003 070190 OFFICE DEPOT (125TH/RETAIL) 96.96
Total for GRANT FUND 96.96
Report Total 260,697.78




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003

Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number
193164
193165
193166
193167
193168
193169
193170
193171
193172
193173
183174
193175
193176
193177
193178
193179
193180
193181
193182
193183
193184
193185
193186
193187
193188
193189
183180
193191
193192
193183
193194
193195

Date
3/3/2003

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003

3/3/2003

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3f2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003

Vendor No

013496
106167
102840
012507
012507
012507
010083
013511
102237
108092
072250
016295
108852
017800
132274
099646
017877
017926
018240
107540
131314
101062
018705
132475
019111
132124
130899
130483
101364
132189
019559
019605

Vendor Name
ASCD

ASCD (CONFERENCE REGIST)
ASSOCIATED FIRE PROTECTION
AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

ATS MOBILE TELEPHONE CO., INC.
ATTAINMENT COMPANY, INC.

AUTO STATION

AUTOMOTIVE PARTS DISTRIBUTORS
B.G. PETERSON COMPANY

BADGER BODY & TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO
BAER SUPPLY

BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS, INC.
TIMOTHY D BARNER

BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE(OAKY)
CYNTHIA L BARR-MCNAIR
ROSEMARY W BARTA

CAROL A BEATY

BRIAN F BEGLEY

KYLE T BENHAM

BENNINGTON IMPLEMENT INC.
BERNINA SEWING CENTER

BIO CORPORATION

BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT
JASON M BOATWRIGHT

KIMBERLY M BOLAN

THOMAS C BOLDT

BOOKWORM

MEVLUDIN BOSNJOR

BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS,INC.
BOWLUS SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY

Page 2

Amount
349.85

629.00
449.95
189.36
1,889.57
547.29
646.62
186.90
3,318.87
306.61
27.90
352.26
103.55
48.52
8037
2,575.40
130.23
453.67
132.13
137.49
818.04
1,222.87
187.08
122.73
4,400.05
19.95
109.50
18.31
96.00
26.28
11,572.66
636.00



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003

Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number
193131
193132
193133
193134
193135
193136
193137
193138
193139
193140
193141
193142

193143
193144
193145
193146
193147
193148
193149
193151
193152
193153
193154
193155
193156
193157
193158
193159
193160
183161
193162
193163

Date
3/3/2003

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
31372003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
31312003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003

Vendor No

101140
010040
103018
132557
100019
131632
132534
010298
107945
132402
010808
108351
010917
131419
011040
011051
108271

109079

109113
107651
099597
012064
102051
012450
012480
012590
099836
132585
101098
012989
106889
108436

Vendor Name
100% EDUCATIONAL VIDEOQS

A & D TECHNICAL SUPPLY CO.

A & E WORLD OF A&E CATALOG
AAVIM

ABC NEWsS

AC AWARDS, INC.

ACCESSIBLITY DOT NET, LLC
ACCU/CUT

ACORN BOOKS

HEIDI L ADAMS

AIR-SIDE COMPONENTS, INC.
AIRGAS

ALBERTSONS 2203

ALFREY TRAVEL BUREAU

ALL BRANDS TOOL SERVICE

ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT
DAVE ALLOCCO

ALLTEL

ALPHASMART, INC.

AMAZON.COM, INC.

AMERICAN GUIDANCE SERVICE,INC
AMERICAN MAIL SERVICE INC.
AMERICAN MUSIC COMPANY
AMERICAN RED CROSS HEARTLAND
AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL COMPANY
AMSTERDAM PRINTING & LITHO
ANDERSEN TRENCHING &
ANDERSON BROTHERS ENGINEERING CO
APPELBAUM TRAINING INSTITUTE
APPLE COMPUTER, INC.

APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES
AQUA-CHEM. INC.

__Paget

Amount
346.50

5.00
35.90
61.55
25.00

288.00
150.00
40.00
198.00
37.50
977.00
134.00
58.51
167.80
1,215.47
733.60
230.00
1,210.71
341.00
220.72
638.47
960.66
961.02
495.00
581.42
128.11
2,693.00
85.00
280.00
307.10
24719
25260



“Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003

Date; 2/25/2003

Check Number

183196
193197
193198
193199
193200
193201
183202
193203
193204
193206
193207
183208
183209
183210
193211
193212
183213
193214
193215
193216
163217
193218
193220
193221
193222
193223
193224
193225
163226
193227
193228
193230

Date
3/3/2003

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3(3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003

Vendor No

019852
132273
132435
132014
131995
020550
099431
132584
023831
106806
023925
024061
108026
130066
024425
132521
132271
024652
024654
097900
025080
102116
132501
107467
131336
132581
025220
099222
025222
025250
131135
022701

Vendor Name
BRACKERS GOOD EARTH CLAYS INC

WENDY M BRENNAN

BRENTWOQOD CLINIC

BROOKLYN PUBLISHERS

M. MARTHA BRUCKNER

BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH
BUSINESS MEDIA, INC.

CALIFORNIA STAINLESS MFG CO INC
CALLOWAY HOUSE

ELIZABETH J CAREY

CARLEX COMPANY

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CATHERINE U CARRINGTON
CENTRAL PLAINS DISTRIBUTING
CENTRAL STATES GROUP
CHAMPIONSHIP BOOKS & VIDEO
ERIK P CHAUSSEE

CHILDCRAFT EDUCATION CORP.
JONNA L CHILDERS-HANSEN
CHILDSWORK/CHILDSPLAY
CHRISTOPHER-GORDON PUB., INC.

CHURCHICH RECREATIONAL DESIGN, INC.

CISCO SYSTEMS

CITICAPITAL COMMERCIAL CORP.
CITIZEN'S EXECUTIVE LEASING
CLARITUS

CLASSROOM CONNECT INC
CLASSROOMDIRECT.COM

DEBI CLATTERBUCK
CLEARVUE/EAV INC

PATRICIA A CLIFTON

SHARON R COMISAR-LANGDON

7 Page 3

Amount
2,521.00

62.23
64.00
68.75
341.07
825.00
1,658.00
33.00
77.80
54.02
154.90
12.34
2476
500.40
73.58
435.45
71.91
309.17
81.40
195.89
42.25
1600.00
2,126.00
2,102.33
1,602.66
209.41
299.00
29.05
18.72
299.60
108.62
157.85



Millard Public Schools  Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003 Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
193231 3/3/2003 025671 COMMUNITY INTERVENTION, INC. 70.80
193234 3/3/2003 026048 CONTINENTAL FIRE SPRINKLER CO. 1,115.00
193236 3/3/2003 108199 CONTRACT SERVICES GROUP, INC, 42.00
193237 3/3/2003 026057 CONTROL MASTERS, INC. 741.80
193238 3/3/2003 132539 CORNHUSKER INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 63.45
193239 ‘ 3/3/2003 026537 CORWIN PRESS, INC. _ 917.96
193240 3/3/2003 024157 COUNCIL FOR EXCEPTIONAL CHILD. 648.00
193242 3/3/2003 130586 CRAFT SUPPLIES USA 271.75
193243 31312003 132486 CREATIVE IDEAS INC. 89.00
193244 3/3/2003 109063 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE, 75.00
103245 3/3/2003 132526 CROSS-CULTURAL COMMUNICATIONS 107.90
193246 3/3/2003 027130 CRYSTAL PRODUCTIONS 15.17
193247 3/3/2003 106893 CULLIGAN 40.00
193248 3/3/2003 027300 CUMMINS GREAT PLAINS DIESEL 157.51
193249 3/3/2003 027345 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES, INC. 412.66
193250 3/3/2003 130800 CHERYL L CUSTARD 62.42
193251 3/3/2003 132409 TED CZERNIAK 15.60
193252 3/3/2003 130731 D & D COMMUNICATIONS 950.26
193253 3/3/2003 032061 D & D LASER 179.85
193255 3/3/2003 107469 DEFFENBAUGH INDUSTRIES 8,236.22
193257 3/3/2003 032680 DELTA SYSTEMS COMPANY, INC. 598.43
193258 3/3/2003 032700 DELUXE CATERING, INC. 890.00
193259 3/3/2003 032800 DEMCO INC 83.76
193260 3/3/2003 130388 DEMCO MEDIA 73.78
193261 3/3/2003 032872 DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY 24 .45
193262 3/3/2003 019132 DICK BLICK 580.88
193263 3/3/2003 033473 DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC. ) 210.90
193264 31312003 033473 DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC. 28.12
193265 3/3/2003 033473 DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC. 14.20
193266 3/3/2003 100560 DISNEY EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTIONS 598.00
193267 3/3/2003 033720 DOMINIE PRESS, INC. 273.02
193268 3/3/2003 131198 DON SHAFER DISPLAY INC. 16.80

Page 4




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003

Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number
193270
193271
193272
193273
193274
193275
193276
193278
193279
193280
193281
193282
183283
193285
193286
193287
193288
193289
193290
193292
193293
193294
193295
193296
193297
183299
193300
193301
193302
193303
193304
1933058

Date
3/3/2003

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/312003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/12003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
31312003

Vendor No
034109

- 034120
132505
102791
036520
132253
099281
037525
109135
100415
100330
037900
038025
038100
038140
102286
131884
035610
132472
040450
040470
040537
106956
040830
132202
041086
106714
132477
041100
100307
132335
041543

Vendor Name
DRUMMOND AMERICAN CORPORATION
DULTMEIER SALES
E BAGS INC.
EAI
EASTERN NEBRASKA HUMAN
EDU-KINESTHETICS
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA CORPORATION
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT 10
EDUCATIONAL TESTING SERVICE
EDUCATORS OUTLET INC.
EDUCATORS PUBLISHING SERVICE
MARY L EHLERS
ELECTRIC FIXTURE & SUPPLY
ELECTRONIC SOUND INC.
ELECTRONIX EXPRESS
ELEMENT K JOURNALS
ETA/CUISENAIRE
EVAN-MOOR EDUCATIONAL PUBLISHERS
FEDERAL EXPRESS
MARK W FELDHAUSEN
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC.
FERRELLGAS
FILMS FOR THE HUMANITIES
PHIL FITZWATER
FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC
LADONNA V FLOOD
FOCUS ON EXCELLENCE
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES
FOOD SERVICES OF AMERICA
FOX INTERNATIONAL LTD., INC.
AMY J FRIEDMAN

B Page 5

Amount
32927

184.55
562.90
195.55
10,530.00
64.60
46.30
30,644.40
484.50
409.50
93.49
1,284.03
200.02
7,108.43
1,540.85
20.40
137.00
2,188.84
206.22
15.70
541.30
1,530.22
48.10
232.09
89.00
1,083.02
64.09
64.95
12,236.25
382.48
43.21
200.62



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003

Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number
193306
193307
193308
193310
193311
193312
193313

193314
193315
193316
193317
193319
193320
193321
193322
193323
193324
193325
193327
193328
193329
193330
193331
193332
193333
193334

193335
193336
193337
193338
193339
193340

Date
3/3/2003

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003

Vendor No
101528

131494
132586
106894
044050
043606
107699
109854
107968
106660
044891
109815
043609
043635
044920
108370
044978
101058
101931
047853
047855
056820
132197
048475
048517
132423
107734
048710
048845
045329
048940
099759

Vendor Name
FROG PUBLICATIONS

FULL CIRCLE IMAGE

DIANNE L FULTON

TAMMY GEBHART

GENERAL BINDING CORPORATION
GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
GENTIVA HEALTH SERVICES
GENUINE PARTS CO-OMAHA DC
LORI E GERARDI
GLASSMASTERS, INC.
GOPHER SPORTS EQUIPMENT
JENNIFER L GOWIN-HUSSEY

GP BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
GPN

GRAPHIC PRODUCTS

JEREMY GRAY

GREAT PLAINS BUSINESS FORMS
GREAT PLAINS ORFF CHPT. OF NE.
HANCOCK FABRICS

HAPPY CAB COMPANY INC
HARCOURT BRACE & COMPANY
HARRY A, KOCH COMPANY
SUZEN H HAYES

HEARTLAND FOUNDATION
HEINEMANN EDUCATIONAL BOOKS
HEWLETT-PACKARD CO

HHS REGULATION & LICENSURE
HIGHSMITH COMPANY, INC.
CAMILLE H HINZ

HMS BROWN BAGGERS

HOBBY LOBBY

HOLIDAY INN OF KEARNEY

__Page6

Amount
171.09

1,898.75
2343
82.13

410.00
13.07
1,960.63
165.01
70.56
440.60
1,291.79
133.41
761.60
267.45
317.11
110.00
130.00
25.00
103.12

8,732.70

1.612.42

9,312.50

597

4,612.42
76.87

5,672.00

9.00
301.86
46.94
87.21
69.25
79.95



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003

Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number

183341
193342
193343
193344
193345
193347
193348
193349

193351

193352
193353
193354
193355
193356
193357
193358
193358
193360

193361 |

193362
193363
193364
193365
193366
193367
193368
193369
193370
193371
193372
193373
193374

Date

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
31312003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003

3/3/2003

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
31312003
3/3/2003

Vendor No

132499
049417
049440
131462
131461
048650
101533
049715
049850
102958
010315
052370
101991
026300
100628
130409
131139
131157
(054240
107039
106488
054500
054489
054481
0564492
107053
054611
054630
054768
101224
101641
056240

Vendor Name
HOLMES MURPHY

HORN WORKS SEE V#132592
HOSIER REFRIGERATION SUPPLY, INC.
MATHEW B. HOSTETTER

WENDY HOSTETTER

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY
DIANE F HOWARD

HUMAN KINETICS

HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR)
INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER
INTERSTATE BRANDS, INC.
INTERSTATE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO.
J.A. SEXAUER

J.P. COOKE COMPANY

J.W. PEPPER & SON INC.

JACKDAW PUBLICATIONS
DOROTHY L JACOBI

CHRISTINE A JANOVEC-POEHLMAN
HANNELORE W JASA

SHARON KIM H JOHANSEN

JOHN DAY COMPANY

JOHNSON HARDWARE COMPANY
HUGH P JOHNSON

JERRILL B JOHNSON

JIMMIE L JOHNSON

JULIE A. JOHNSON

JED K JOHNSTON

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY

JUDAH CASTER COMPANY

KAPCO

KAR PRODUCTS

EDMUND J KAZMIERSKI

_ Page7

Amount
17,712.50

169.00
78.95
47.20
70.80

1,454.16

116.89

400.07

164.04

491.19

327.32
34.00

1,389.19
18.89
1.011.95

375.24
94.90

137.35
59.50
40.15
57.20

517.95

155.86

125.74
50.00
37.76
05.48

194.80
19.95

111.30

211.78
86.72



Millard Public Schools  Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003 Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name " Amount
193375 3/3/2003 089577 KEL-WELCO DISTRIBUTING INC. 22.00
193376 3/3/2003 056275 KEL-WELCO DISTRIBUTING, INC. 525.01
193377 3/3/2003 056278 JEANNE M KELLEY 32.52
193378 3/3/2003 056279 KENDALL/HUNT PUBLICATIONS 82.89
193379 . 3/3/2003 109848 KERI KENNON 39.98
193380 3/3/2003 084090 KIWANIS CLUB OF SOUTHWEST OMAHA 85.00
193381 3/3/2003 056770 BETTY H KLESITZ 98.92
193382 3/3/2003 056865 PHILIP E KOCH 75.56
193383 3/3/2003 132571 JULIA L KOLANDER 115.00
193384 3/3/2003 108337 LAUREN KOTULAK 25,19
193385 3/3/2003 132500 JAMES KROLL 283.20
193386 3/3/2003 131011 KELLY A KRONFELD 17.10
193387 3/3/2003 057683 JANET F KRUGER 4915
193388 3/3/2003 109033 AMANDA J KUNES 123.88
193388 3/3/2003 058755 LAIDLAW TRANSIT, INC. 145,008.22
183390 3/3/2003 058757 LAKELAND ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT CO. 57.46
183391 3/3/2003 099217 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 514.94
193392 3/312003 132564 PAULA LARSON 100.060
193393 3/3/2003 131498 LATTE LOUNGE 131.76
193394 3/3/2003 132573 LEADING EDGE PRINTING 479.00
163395 3/3/2003 055240 LENNOX INDUSTRIES 173.31
193396 3/3/2003 (059300 CAROL A LEWIS 52.56
193397 3/3/2003 059337 LIBRARY CORPORATION 5,075.00
193398 3/3/2003 059380 LIBRARY VIDEO COMPANY 253.22
193399 3/3/2003 059470 LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC 140.00
193400 3/3/2003 059577 LINGUI SYSTEMS, INC. 377.45
193401 3/312003 059560 LINWELD INC 1,417.14
193403 3/3/2003 132272 SUSAN L LIVINGSTON 146.00
193404 3/3/2003 059866 STACY L LONGACRE 91.98
193405 3/3/2003 060111 LOVELESS MACHINE & GRINDING 67.00
193406 3/3/2003 131397 LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC 625.33
193407 3/3/2003 060155 LYMAN-RICHEY SAND & GRAVEL CO. 821.75

Page 8



_Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003

Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number

193408
193409
193410
193411
183412
193413
193414
193415
193416
193417
193418
193419
193420
193421
193422
183423
193424
193425
193426
193427
193428
193429
193430
193433
193434
183435
193436
193437
193438
193439
193440
193441

Date
3/3/2003

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003

Vendor No
102911

099321
109834
130089
132556
102601
063800
108303
0639820
131484
1024685
064110
108052
131136
131019
100753
063349
131270
064260
064413
106393
064600
108304
064800
064848
102870
064833
648477
132343
034166
064950
064952

Vendor Name
M & S GRADING

MACKIN BOOK COMPANY

JOHN MACLEAN

MACWORLD SUBSCRIPTION
MAKEMUSIC

MALIBU GALLERY

MANGELSEN'S

MAPLE 85 DISTRIBUTION CENTER
MARCO PRODUCTS

MARILYN MARR

WYMAN L MARTINEK

CONNIE D MASEK

MAX |. WALKER

STEPHANIE A MAYFIELD

RICHARD MCCOLLOM

MCCORMICK'S ENTERPRISES, INC.
MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES
MICHAEL MCKENZIE

MECHANICAL SALES INC.

MENARDS

WALTER B MERTZ

METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY
METRO MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION
METRO UTILITIES DISTRICT OF OMAHA
MID-STATE DISTRIBUTING CO
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC

MIDLANDS BUSINESS JOURNAL
MIDLANDS MESSENGER SERVICE INC
MIDWEST ASCD AFFILIATES
MIDWEST CONCEPTS CORPORATION
MIDWEST METAL WORKS
MIDWEST MINOR MEDICAL, P.C.

_ Page9

Amount
130.00

1,904.46
128.52
24,97
5.34
32.70
101.90
1,800.00
191.79
94.40
589.50
32,69
235,60
143.08
18.72
551.00
2,817.84
60.00
245.46
2,284.80
48.06
678.00
562.50
120,876.25
24.41
9,583.93
14.30
270.30
225.00
187.50
41.15
240.00



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003 Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
193442 3/3/2003 1318499 MIDWEST STORAGE SOLUTIONS 193.00
193443 3/3/2003 065233 MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION 42,90
193444 3/3/2003 065300 MILLARD DRYWALL SERVICES, INC. 86.89
193445 3/3/2003 131441 MILLARD ELECTRONICS 138.00
193446 3/3/2003 065350 MILLARD HARDWARE 223.39
193447 , 3/3/2003 065400 MILLARD LUMBER COMPANY 788.68
193448 3/3/2003 065410 MILLARD SCHOOLS ADMINISTRATIVE ‘ 50.00
193448 3/3/2003 132520 MINITEX LIBRARY INFORMATION NETWORK 280.00
193450 3/3/2003 106772 MODERN OFFICE SEE V#132581 CLARITUS 1,162.17
193451 3/3/2003 065895 MODERN SCHOOL SUPPLIES 226.40
193452 3/3/2003 109149 JULIE MOESSNER 126.88
193453 3/3/2003 066083 KAREN F MONTGOMERY 56.43
193454 3/3/2003 132492 MOONBEAM PUBLICATIONS, INC. 208.55
193455 3/3/2003 132588 RICHARD L MUFF 125.00
193456 3/3/2003 066490 JANIS R MULLINS ‘ 39.06
193457 3132003 063115 MULTI-HEALTH SYSTEMS 228.80
193458 3/3/2003 066580 MUSIC IN MOTION 56.90
193459 3/3/2003 099662 NAESP 102.30
193460 3/3/2003 067000 NASCO 121.56
193461 3/3/2003 067085 NATIONAL ART EDUCATION ASSOC. 152.00
193462 3/3/2003 067087 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR 86.95
193463 3/3/2003 099928 NATIONAL FORENSIC LEAGUE 30.00
193465 3/3/2003 067801 NATIONAL MIDDLE SCHOOL ASSOC. 69.00
193466 3/3/2003 067865 NATICNAL PROFESSIONAL 69.95
193467 3/3/2003 068280 JOHN R NATTERMANN 44.53
193468 3/3/2003 102067 NCA COMMISSION ON SCH (SEEVN069785 210.00
193469 3/3/2003 069785 NCA, CASI _ 210.00
193470 3/3/2003 130548 NCS PEARSON, INC, 6,538.92
193471 3/3/2003 068334 NEBRASKA AIR FILTER, INC, 1,790.50
193472 - 3/3/2003 101377 NEBRASKA ASCD : 793.35
193473 - 3/3/2003 068340 NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION FOR GIFTED 170.00
193474 3/3/2003 068343 NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION OF 9,702.00

_ Page 10




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003

Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number

193475
193476
193477
193478
193480
193481
193482
193483
193484
193485
193486
193487
193483
193489
193490
193491
193493
193494
193495
193496
183497
193498
193499
193500
193503
193504
193505
193506
193507
193508
193509
193510

Date
3/3/2003

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/32003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003

Vendor No

068415
- 068400
068401
068440
130706
107973
068466
068684
068737
131476
069615
099374
068099
109843
109843
132576
107777
069689
132572
069945
107127
099235
130492
070250
100013
102908
099625
070245
070473
132460
070480
130360

Vendor Name
NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL

NEBRASKA COUNCIL ON ECON ED/SMG
NEBRASKA COUNCIL ON ECONOMIC
NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
NEBRASKA IOWA INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS
NEBRASKA PNEUMATICS, INC.
NEBRASKA PRINTING CENTER
NEBRASKA SCIENTIFIC

NEBRASKA SPEECH, LANGUAGE, &
NEBRASKA TURF PRODUCTS
NEWBRIDGE EDUCATIONAL PUBLISHING
NEWSWEEK

CAROL C NEWTON

NEXTEL

NEXTEL

THUONG T NGUYEN

BRUCE J NOBLE

NOGG CHEMICAL & PAPER

NORTHERN WHOLESALE SUPPLY
NUTS & BOLTS, INC.

CHARICE K NYFFELER

NYSTROM

KELLY K O'CONNOR,

O'KEEFE ELEVATOR COMPANY, INC.
OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV.
OFFICE INTERIORS & DESIGN

OFFICE SYSTEMS DIVISION, INC.
OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS

ELIZABETH A OLSON

OMAHA BOX CO

OMAHA BUSINESS FURNITURE INC
OMAHA EYE & LASER INSTITUTE INC.

ﬁPage 11

Amount
25.00

20.00
100.00
75.00
1.33
17.82
936.95
408.55
65.00
2,103.60
101.64
470.25
16.47
1,094.95
613.38
150.00
20.51
2,136.33
64.46
147.74
192.36
1,391.11
18.69
185.00
3,163.07
2,164.94
425.44
83.76
104.21
53.15
1,371.51
68.00



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003 Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
193511 3/3/2003 070662 OMAHA HEARING SCHOOL FOR CHILDREN 3,673.46
193513 3/3/2003 071025 OMAHA TRUCK CENTER; INC. 47.46
193514 31312003 071039 OMAHA WINDUSTRIAL CO. 16.40
193515 31312003 071050 OMAHA WORLD HERALD CO 1,139.32
193516 3/3/2003 071172 OT IDEAS, INC. 19.00
193617 3/3/2003 107193 OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 1,057.71
193518 3/3/2003 071510 RICHARD J PAHLS 224 .84

193519 3/3/2003 071528 PAMECO CORPORATION 92.16
193520 3/3/2003 132006 ANDREA L PARSONS 70.70
193521 3/3/2003 108098 ANGELO D PASSARELL| 172.35
193522 3/3/2003 071891 PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA, INC. 209.00
193523 3/3/2003 102047 PAYLESS OFFICE SUPPLY INC. - 17.88
193524 3/3/2003 071353 PCI EDUCATIONAL PUBLISHING 139.30
193525 3/3/2003 109027 PEARSON EDUCATION 760.58
193526 3/3/2003 072120 PENTATHLON INSTITUTE 115.23
193527 3/3/2003 072200 PERFECTION LEARNING CORP. 556.20
193528 3/3/2003 072216 PERMA BOUND 1,023.47
193529 3/3/2003 132120 PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHING 105.90
193530 3/3/12003 072235 JEFFREY J PETERSEN 18.25
193531 3/3/2003 130720 JILL E PETERSEN 60.54
193532 3/3/2603 072242 PETERSON'S : 24.95
193533 3/3/2003 102824 PEYTRAL PUBLICATIONS INC. 275.45
193534 3/3/2003 072382 SHEILA M PHELPS 13.88
193535 3/3/2003 108967 PHILFLEET ADVANTAGE 1,264.68
193536 3/3/2003 072450 PHILLIPS PETROLEUM 5,035.56
193537 3/3/2003 072468 PHYSICIAN SALES & SERVICE 15.00
193539 3/3/2003 130721 MARY J PILLE 78.11

© 193540 3/3/2003 132086 PIONEER VALLEY EDUCATIONAL PRESS 168.30
193541 3/3/2003 072750 PITNEY-BOWES, INC. 219.62
193542 3/3/2003 108071 PITTSBURGH PAINTS-5508 336.18
193543 31312003 072900 POPPLERS MUSIC STORE 78.45

193544 3/3/2003 - 073011 JUDITHE PORTER 2548

_ Page12




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003

Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number
193545
193547
193548
193549
193550
193551
193552
193553
193554
193556
193557
193558
183559
193560
193561
193562
193563
1935665

- 193566
193567
193568
193569
193570
193571
193572
193574
193575
193576
193577
193578
193579
193580

Date
3/3/2003

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3312003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003

Vendor No
073010

073231
102432
101663
109845
073427
073424
073495
107657
099551
090673
090673
131292
107325
084660
099441
099777
078420
102568
100642
078772
102249
099840
078967
102436
106295
132095
079190
099555
132574
132450
079310

Vendor Name
PORTER-TRUSTIN-CARLSON

PRECISION iINDUSTRIES, INC.
PRENTICE HALL SCHOOL DIV.
PRESTWICK HOUSE INC.
CHRISTINA PREUSS

PRO-ED

PAMELA A PROCHASKA
PROFESSIONAL AUDIOLOGY AND
PROTEC SYSTEMS, LLC.
PSYCHOLOGICAL CORPORATION
QWEST

QWEST

QWEST CHOICE TV & ONLINE

QWEST GOVERNMENT SERVICES, INC.

R.S. STOVER COMPANY

RADIO SHACK / OAKVIEW MALL
RADIOSHACK

RAWSON & SONS ROOFING, INC.
READ NATURALLY

REALLY GOOD STUFF

REGAL PLASTIC SUPPLY COMPANY
RELIABLE

RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC.
RENTAL CITY

RENTAL SERVICE CORPORATION
GREGORY RICE

CHARLOTTE A RIEWER

RIGBY EDUCATION

RIVERSIDE PUBLISHING COMPANY
RK DIGITAL

JENELLE C ROCK

ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER

- Page 13

Amount
62.00

569.19
3.98
100.98
69.12
581.90
126.66
89.00
345.00
34.24
24,734.36
4,400.70
4.00
504.59
113.22
124.66
38.93
3,110.00
192.50
41.75
77.40
27.54
106.95
70.95
719.60
108.41
216.71
806.88
401.25
67.50
173.00
172.50



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003

Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number
193581
193583
193584
193585
193586
193587
193588
193589
183591
193592
193594
193595
193596
193597
193598
193599
193600
193601
193602
193603
193604
193605

- 193606
193607
193609
193610
193612
193613
193614
193615

. 193616
193617

Date
3/3/2003

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
31372003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003

Vendor No

079440
102903
107539
081495
103055
073300
132368
081725
102980
081800
081891
082100
082200
130526
082350
082336
082395

082386

082475
082905
088765
082910
082920
109800
083186
083190
132590
083400
083451
083452
083542
099592

Vendor Name
ROSENBAUM ELECTRIC COMPANY

ROWMAN & LITTLEFIED PUBLISHING
RUTH & MUELLER LLC
LEONARD E SAGENBRECHT
SALTILLO CORP.
SAMMONS/PRESTON,INC

SAN DIEGO STATE UNIVERSITY
KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS
SAVIN CORPORATION

SAX ARTS & CRAFTS

SCHMITT MUSIC CENTER
SCHOLASTIC, INC.

SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION
SCHOOL MEDIA ASSOCIATES
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC
SCHOOLMART

CLAUDIA K SCHULTE

CURT H SCHULTE

SCIENCE KIT, INC. & BOREAL
KIMBERLY A SECORA
SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS.CO.
SECURITY EQUIPMENT, INC.
MARTI K SEIBERLING

AMY L SHATTUCK

MARK L SHIELDS

LINDA S SHIRCK

SILVERSTONE GROUP INC
SIMPLEXGRINNELL

SIMPLICITY PATTERN COMPANY
SIMPSON SUPPLY

SKILLPATH SEMINARS

SMILE MAKERS, INC.

Amount
1,510.74

98.07
5,300.00
123.03
95.00
59.90
107.00
131.94
33,404.80
332.52
91.45
2,019.39
239.09
84.83
82477
7,740.00
83.00
179.22
143.75
185.31
8,822.94
3,976.43
111.69
179.22
348.00
120.63
750.00
727.50
37.90
356.16
149.00
45.65



‘Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003

Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number-

193618
193619
193620
193621
193622
193623
193624
193625
193626
193627
193628
193629
193630
193631

193632 -

193633
193634
193635
193636
193637
193638
193639
183640
193641
193642
193643
193644
193645
193646
193647
183648
193649

Date
3/3/2003

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/12003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003

Vendor No

083950
102264
109793
130722
084056
131714
084240
132577
109796
084326
101378
084415
132587
131099
084630
100825
084689
106793
084781
132400
084900
084905
084907
084930
102869
084956
084958
088654
088680
101393
101257
102865

Vendor Name
SOCIAL STUDIES SCHOOQL SERVICE

SOFTWARE PLUS

SOLUTION ONE

SOLUTIONS FOR YOUR OFFICE
SOPRIS WEST, INC.

JOHN D SOUTHWORTH

SPEECH BIN

COLLEEN A SPELLMAN

SPORT SUPPLY GROUP INC.
SPORTIME

STAFF DEVELOPMENT FOR EDUCATORS
STANDARD STATIONERY

SUZANNE STECKELBERG
STENHOUSE PUBLISHERS

CYNTHIA F STIGGE

STOKES PUBLISHING

SULLIVAN SEWER SERVICE INC
VICKIE A SULLIVAN

SUMMIT LEARNING

SUN TURF, INC.

SUNBURST TECHNOLOGY CORP.
SUNDANCE PUBLISHING
SUNDERLAND BROTHERS COMPANY
SUPER DUPER SCHOOL COMPANY
SUPER SAVER

SUPERIOR SPA & POOL

JAMES V SUTFIN

TARGET

TEACHER CREATED MATERIALS
TEACHER'S VIDEQO COMPANY
TEACHERS' CURRICULUM INSTITUTE
TEACHING AND LEARNING COMPANY

" Page 15

Amount
91.18

48.50
322.11
585.66

41.50
246.67

52.90

58.10

35.12
131.80

1,160.00
971.28
113.88

18.65

25.92
341.00

1,727.50

52.49
225.20
116.00
311.08

. 9427
164.93

44.95
219.33
143.88
250.16
209.57
943.80
305.45
401.25

23.85



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003

Date; 2/25/2003

Check Number

193650
193651
193652
193655
193656
193657
193658
193659
193660
193661
193662
193663
193664
183665
193666
193687
193668
183669
193670
193671
193672
183673
193674
193675
193676
193678
193679
183680
193681
193682
193683
193684

Date
3/3/2003

3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/32003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
31312003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003
3/3/2003

Vendor No

088920
089130
131159
051572
1079859
089318
132140
089574
106364
101301
132593
103111
132268
090625
090678
090214
090230
100096
068878
090890
090900
109089
106173
132117
091040
108210
132517
099714
132445
092600
044950
092786

Vendor Name
TEXAS INSTRUMENTS COMPANY

THACKER ELECTRIC

JONATHON C THOMPSON
THOMSON LEARNING

NANCY C THORNBLAD

A. GERALD TIEGER

TILT GOLF

TOTAL MARKETING, INC.

TRANE COMPANY

TREND ENTERPRISES INC.
LORIATRITZ

TRUE COLORS

LYNNE A TRUMAN

U.S. POSTAL SERVICE

UNISOURCE

UNITED ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO.
UNITED INDUSTRIES, INC.
UNIVERSITY OF NE AT LINCOLN
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN
UNIVERSITY PRODUCTS, INC.
UNIVERSITY PUB, INC.

D'NETTE M UPTAGRAFT

UTA HALEE GIRLS VILLAGE

VALA'S PUMPKIN PATCH
VALENTINO'S, INC.

MARY J VAP

VERNON LIBRARY SUPPLIES
VINCENT METALS GOODS (SEE #132091)
VISUAL DATA INC.

VOSS ELECTRIC CO

W.W. GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
WALCRO FLOORCOVERING SUPPLIERS

" Page 16

Amount
2,705.00

59.46
140.16
3,520.19
127.75
61.06
90.00
415.42
4,209.26
29.54
60.00
294.84
97.82
475.00
5,586.21
305.82
233.94
285.60
65.00
77.39
150.00
180.57
5202.72
185.00
64.87
18.69
338.95
356.00
1,637.00
582.30
487.13
86.00



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
193685 3/3/2003 092834 WALKER TIRE INC 101.96
193686 3/3/12003 © 093008 BARBARA N WALLER 367.01
193687 3/3/2003 - 131112 LINDA WALTERS 158.01
193688 3/3/2003 093650 WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE 232.49 .
193689 3/3/2003 132596 LISA M WEAVER 98.92
193690 3/3/2003 093978 BECKY S WEGNER 64.97
193691 3/3/2003 093989 DIANA L WEIS 83.62
193692 3/3/2003 010698 WESCO DISTRIBUTION, INC. 10.51
193693 3/3/2003 094174 WEST MUSIC COMPANY 3,448.98
193694 3/3/2003 094245 WESTLAKE HARDWARE 302.19
193695 3/3/2003 094630 WESTONE LABORATORIES 51.50
193696 3/3/2003 094650 WESTSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 685.00
193697 3/3/2003 094751 DEBBY A WHITAKER 346.75
193698 3/3/2003 084820 WHOLESALE HEATING & COOLING 28.33
193699 3/3f2003 109119 TRACEY A WIESER 31.03
193700 3/3/2003 132589 LYNN R WILLIAMS 6.00
193701 313/2003 131851 DANIEL P WILTGEN 6.00
193702 3/3/2003 095173 WINGERT JONES MUSIC INC. 839.53
193703 3/3/2003 101525 KATHY M WISCHOW 18.43
193704 3/3/2003 109073 CRAIG J WOLF 174 .47
193705 3/3f2003 130716 SUSAN J WOOSTER 58.40
193706 3/3/2003 095371 WORLD ALMANAC EDUCATION 879.90
193707 3/3/2003 095376 WORLD BOOK, INC. - 1,568.00
1937038 3/3/2003 132536 WORLD WISE 87.00
193709 3/3/2003 107149 MONICA R WORMINGTON 212.80
193710 3/3/2003 130371 ROBERT J YAKUS 141.00
193711 3/3/2003 101717 YOUTHLIGHT INC. 118.58

Total for GENERAL FUND 731,002.12
193148 3/3/2003 109079 ALLTEL -570.80
193161 3/3/2003 012989 APPLE COMPUTER, INC. 3,976.00
193219 3/3/2003 025150 CIACCIO-DENNELL GROUP ‘ 4,232.50
103232 3/3/2003 025689 COMPUTEP ~ABLE CONNECTION INC 70.00

Page 17

Date: 2/25/2003



Milard Public Schools Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003 Date; 2/25/2003

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
193237 3/3/2003 026057 CONTROL MASTERS, INC. ' 2,806.00
193241 3/3/2003 131506 CP RECOVERY : 9,487.00
193334 3/3/2003 132423 HEWLETT-PACKARD CO 1,071.00
193435 3/3/2003 102870 MIDLAND COMPUTER INC 2,961.00
193479 3/3/2003 068445 NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART 766.97
193546 3/3/2003 132337 PRE-OWNED ELECTRONICS, INC. 79.94
193581 3/3/2003 079440 ROSENBAUM ELECTRIC COMPANY 13,603.32

193593 3/3/2003 081880 SCHEMMER ASSOCATES, INC. 7,045.00
193608 3/3/2003 083175 SHEPPARD'S BUSINESS INTERIORS 319.68
193672 3/3/2003 090900 UNIVERSITY PUB, INC., 6,905.50

Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 52,753.11
193150 3/3/2003 102541 ALPS PUBLISHING ' B9.95
193205 3/3/2003 108354 CAMP FIRE USA 250.00 |
193229 3/3/2003 107482 COLLEGE BOARD/MWRO 100.00
193233 3/3/2003 131512 COMPUTER SOQOURCE INC, 2,171.00
193262 3/3f2003 019132 DICK BLICK 98.43
193278 3/3/2003 037525 EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3 345.00
193289 3/3/2003 035610 ETA/CUISENAIRE - 2,291.14
193291 3/3/2003 132495 FAIRFAX COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 25.00
193298 3/3/2003 033373 JULIE FJELL 750.00
193309 3/3/2003 131730 TRAC| GABEL ' 5.76
193318 3/3/2003 132152 GOVCONNECTION, INC. 134.55
193326 3/3/2003 044992 CATHERINE D GREENWALD 123.13
193329 3/3/2003 047855 HARCOURT BRACE & COMPANY 1,340.16
193334 3/3/2003 132423 HEWLETT-PACKARD CO 16,064.00
193348 3/3/2003 102075 HOSTS CORPORATION 300.00

. 193350 3/3/2003 049850 HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR) 2137
193435 3/3/2003 102870 MIDLAND COMPUTER INC 579.53
193464 3312003 102087 NATIONAL GEOGRAPHY OLYMPIAD 100.00
193465 3/3/2003 067801 NATIONAL MIDDLE SCHOOL ASSOC. 81.60
193473 3/3/12003 068340 NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION FOR GIFTED 80.00

193476 3/3/2003 068400 NEBRASKA ~MOUNCIL ON ECON ED/SMG 240.00
B Page 18




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
193492 3/3/2003 099775 NJL ASSOCIATES, INC. 3,959.10
193503 3/3/2003 100013 OFFICE DEPQT BUS. SVCS. DIV. 54.28
193512 3/3/2003 070810 OMAHA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 110.00
193515 3/3/2003 071050 OMAHA WORLD HERALD CO 8,776.08
193538 3/3/2003 072500 PIECES OF LEARNING 116.20
193555 3/3/2003 073650 PRUFROCK PRESS 41.85
193564 3/3/2003 078170 RAINBOW PRESS INC 1,111.49
193576 3/3/2003 079180 RIGBY EDUCATICN 869.82
193580 3/3/2003 079310 ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER 362.40
193582 3/3/2003 130747 BARBARA L. ROTHENBERG 18.54
193590 3/3/2003 132192 JEAN A SAVAGE 7.50
193599 3/3/2003 082336 SCHOOLMART 5,234.68
193611 3/3/2003 083239 NANCY R. SIEGERT 750.00
193653 3/3/2003 102713 THOMPSON PUBLISHING GRCOUP INC. 480.00
193654 3/3/2003 108393 NANCY THOMPSON 300.00
193676 3/3/2003 091040 VALENTINO'S, INC. 255.72
193693 3/3/2003 094174 WEST MUSIC COMPANY 2471.38

Total for GRANT FUND 51,109.66
193235 3/3/2003 132522 CONTRACT INTERIORS 1,215.00
193447 3/3/2003 065400 MILLARD LUMBER COMPANY 934.46

Total for DEPRECIATION 2,149.46
193269 3/3/2003 130908 DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DIST.28-0001 278,085.07
193278 3/3/2003 037525 EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3 238.57

Total for INTERLOCAL FUND 278,323.64
193146 3/3/2003 011051 ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT 78.40
193148 3/3/2003 108079 ALLTEL 13.69
193194 3372003 (19559 BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS,INC. 59.08
193204 3/3/2003 023831 CALLOWAY HOUSE 31.45
193225 31312003 099222 CLASSROOMDIRECT.COM 94.01
193256 3/3/2003 089249 DELTA EDUCATION 163.84
193286 3/3/2003 038140 ELECTRONIC SOUND INC. 632.15

_Page 19

Date: 2/25/2003




Millard Public Schools Check Register for 3/3/2003 - 3/3/2003 Date: 2/25/2003

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
193288 3/3/2003 035610 ETA/CUISENAIRE 75.68
193303 3/3/2003 100307 FOOD SERVICES OF AMERICA 500.35
193312 3/3/2003 043606 GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY 33.90
193316 3/3/2003 106660 GLASSMASTERS, INC. 444.00
193334 T 3/3/2003 132423 HEWLETT-PACKARD CO 1,581.00
183391 3/3/2003 099217 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 24 .95
193401 3/3/2003 059560 LINWELD INC 466.36
193402 3/3/2003 132304 FEI LI 50.00
193424 3/3/2003 063349 MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES 118.61
193435 3/3/2003 102870 MIDLAND COMPUTER INC 2,207.00
193503 3/3/2003 100013 OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV. 119.61
193506 3/3/2003 Q70245 OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS 141.90
193557 3/3/2003 090673 QWEST 150.00
193567 3/3/2003 100642 REALLY GOOD STUFF 77.60
193573 3/3/2003 100813 RESOURCES FOR READING 4995
193592 3/3/2003 081800 SAX ARTS & CRAFTS _ 60.98
193640 3/3/2003 084907 SUNDERLAND BROTHERS COMPANY . 159.93
193645 3/3/2003 088654 TARGET 93.83
183677 3/3/2003 132098 SARAH R VALERI 13.02

Total for ACTIVITY FUND 7,450.29
Report Total 1,122,788.28




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 2/20/2003 - 2/20/2003

Date: 2/19/2003

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
193113 2/20/2003 108411 DEBORAH JEAN BEAN 49.00
193114 2/20/2003 107540 BRIAN F BEGLEY 482.00
193115 2/20/2003 107454 CHRISTOPHER COLLING 120.00
193117 2/20/2003 059573 NANCY A JOHNSTON 887.00
193118 2/20/2003 100058 LINCOLN EAST HIGH SCHOOL 272.00
193119 2/20/2003 100058 LINCOLN EAST HIGH SCHOOL 15.00
193120 2/20/2003 100058 LINCOLN EAST HIGH SCHOOL 294.00
193121 2/20/2003 107732 BRIAN L. NELSON 240.00
193122 2/20/2003 071566 PAPILLION-LAVISTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 70.00
193123 2/20/2003 084360 CANDACE W SPURZEM 338.00
193124 2/20/2003 107286 TRAVELERS - COMMERCIAL LINES 145,713.75
193125 2/20/2003 068393 NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 10.00

r“ Total for GENERAL FUND 148,490.75

193116 2/20/2003 132591 EZRA ELEMENTARY 449.00
Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 449.00

Report Total 148,939.75

Page_1' )




MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FOOD SERVICE REPORT

July 1, 2002 through January 31, 2003

CASH BALANCE ($20,785.09)
INCOME

Lunch Sales $3,000,622.23

Breakfast Sales $1,719.18

Federal/State Receipts $347,813.18

Investments Redeemex $0.00

Other Income $2,668.48

TOTAL INCOME $3,352,823.05

MONEY ON ACCOUNT $175,262.51
EXPENDITURES

Food & Supplies $1,843,123.72

Payroll $1,486,148.87

TOTAL EXPENDITURE $3,429,272.59

Interfund Transfer Adju $88,435.80

Interest Earned $1,852.20
CASH BALANCE $168,315.88
INVESTMENTS

Previous Balance July $611,916.95

Interest Earned $4,348.87

Adjustment $0.00

Less Redemption $0.00

INVESTMENT BALANCE $616,265.82
FUND BALANCE $784,581.70
ANTICIPATED STATE RECEIPTS

TOTAL ANTICIPATED RECEIPTS $71,714.55
ANTICIPATED FUND BALANCE $856,296.25

2/24/2003 03 PM FOODREP.J_S



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FOOD SERVICE REPORT
Year To Date
July 1, 2002 through January 31, 2003

ABBOTT ACKERMAN ALDRICH BLACKELK BRYAN BRYAN - B
INCOME
STUDENTS $44,745.70  $60,615.00 $35683.90 $62,663.30  $33,456.45 $135.50
ADULT $216.30 $1,651.65 $400.35 $1,204.15 $783.40 $0.00
ALA CARTE $2,039.25 $1,015.80 $1,554.25 $3,714.60 $782.80 $2.10
STATE $6,580.75  $11,894.34  $4,023.38 $8,285.51 $13,698.23 $0.00
OTHER INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INCOME SHARING
MISC. INCOME
TOTAL INCOME $53,582.00 $75,176.79 $41,661.88  $75,867.56  $48,720.88 $137.60
EXPENSES
FOOD $25,588.16  $27,958.44 $18,169.00  $32,354.08  $19,266.08 $591.51
LABOR $22,00046  $26,881.87 $23,891.63  $28,671.19  $22,687.69 $489.60
OTHER _ $6,998.20 $7,480.55 $6,491.83 $8,837.42 $7,719.31 $15.21
EQUIPMENT $789.51 $951.56 $287.88 $528.62 $369.65 $0.00
] TOTAL EXPENSES $55,475.33  $63,272.42 $48,840.34  $70,391.31  $50,042.73 $1,096.32
INVENTORY
BEGINNING $1,107.26 $589.90 $748.46 $852.08 $890.11
ENDING $1,363.75 $1,77560 $1,487.10 $2,661.55 $1.621.57 $214.90
MEALS SERVED
STUDENTS 32,069 44102 24,358 43,611 27,774 1,006
ADULT 392 883 176 488 532 32
ALA CARTE 1,236 616 942 2,251 474 1
TOTAL MEALS SERVED 33,697 45,601 25476 46,350 28,780
AVERAGE PER MEAL
INCOME $1.59 $1.65 $1.64 $1.64 $1.69
COST $1.64 $1.36 $1.89 $1.48 $1.71
MEALS PER MAN HOUR
MAN HOURS 1.426.50 1,858.75 1,482.25 2,026.00 1,311.83 2.50
MEALS PER MAN HOURS 23.6 245 17.2 229 219 0.0
PARTICIPATION
# OF STUDENTS 435 575 327 568 363
% OF PARTICIPATION 70.2% 73.0% 70.9% 73.1% 72.9%

2/24/2003  245PM




CATHER CODY-L CODY-B COTTONWOQOD DISNEY

INCOME

STUDENTS $44,675.10  $15,656.90 $1,542.83 $34,038.60  $29,464.25

ADULT $2,107.40 $1,004.85 $28.70 $468.25 $948.20

ALA CARTE $2,629.80 $487.05 $10.05 $1,324.05 $696.35

STATE $10,219.75  $22,558.52 $5,433.16 $7.204.04 $8,418.42

OTHER INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.01

INCOME SHARING

MISC. INCOME

TOTAL INCOME $59,632.06  $39,707.32 $7,014.74 $43,034.94  $39,577.23
EXPENSES

FOOD $22,171.48  $13,872.26 $4,241.82 $19,351.57  $17,390.82

LABOR $22,113.39  $20,184.09 $1,958.40 $23,349.41 $25,127.10

OTHER $7,072.53 $5,566.74 $249.29 $7,798.23 $6,632.14

EQUIPMENT' $629.19 $528.92 $0.00 $237.52 $0.00

TOTAL EXPENSES $51,986.59  $40,152.01 $6,449.51 $50,736.73  $49,150.06
INVENTORY

BEGINNING $327.95 $926.96 $93.64 $786.04 $674.61

ENDING $2,009.49 $1,751.09 $576.28 $1,355.61 $1,303.28
MEALS SERVED

STUDENTS 32,810 19,470 7,320 25,743 23,627

ADULT 1,167 605 155 418 517

ALA CARTE 1,594 295 6 802 422

TOTAL MEALS SERVED 35,571 20,370 7,481 26,963 24,566
AVERAGE PER MEAL

INCOME $1.68 $1.95 $0.94 $1.60 $1.61

COSsT $1.41 $1.93 $0.80 $1.86 $1.98
MEALS PER MAN HOUR

MAN HOURS 1,469.00 1,386.00 15.00 1,222.75 1,427.25

MEALS PER MAN HOURS 24.2 14.7 498.7 221 17.2
PARTICIPATION

# OF STUDENTS 433 222 222 349 293

% OF PARTICIPATION 72.2% 83.5% 31.4% 70.2% 76.8%

2/124/2003 245PM



EZRA HARVEY OAKS HITCHCOCK HOLLING HTS. MONTCLAIR

INCOME

STUDENTS $39,820.65 $26,170.50 $23,802.30 $31,531.35  §55,997.70

ADULT $1,153.20 $828.95 $891.00 $1,474.95 $2,333.45

ALA CARTE $1,469.85 $742.90 $531.00 $758.40 $2,439.30

STATE $7,172.73 $4,320.84 $4,559.79 $11,286.51  $14,739.44

OTHER INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$126.55

INCOME SHARING

MISC. INCOME

TOTAL INCOME $49,625.43 $32,063.19 $29,784.09 $45,051.21  §75,636.44
EXPENSES

FOOD $20,202.27 $13,783.79 $11,833.29 $17,221.26  §33,448.83

LABOR $21,827.57 $20,058.30 $21,018.18 $22,072.45 $26,586.41

OTHER $6,072.14 $6,167.86 $6,306.35 $7,183.62 $7,477.13

EQUIPMENT $356.43 $301.51 $482.47 $623.15 $278.32

TOTAL EXPENSES $48,458.41 $40,311.46 $39,640.29 $47,100.48 $67,790.69
INVENTORY

BEGINNING $252.71 $510.97 $575.00 $739.58 $917.08

ENDING $1,042.26 $893.17 $1.458.60 $966.25 $1,123.74
MEALS SERVED

STUDENTS 29,043 18,906 17,791 26,097 43,316

ADULT 707 512 615 818 1,272

ALA CARTE 891 450 322 460 1,478

TOTAL MEALS SERVED 30,641 19,868 18,728 27,375 46,066
AVERAGE PER MEAL

INCOME $1.62 $1.61 $1.59 $1.65 $1.64

COST $1.56 $2.01 $2.07 $1.71 $1.47
MEALS PER MAN HOUR

MAN HOURS 1,402.50 755.25 1,472.00 1177.75 1,882.75

MEALS PER MAN HOURS 21.8 26.3 12.7 23.2 245
PARTICIPATION

# OF STUDENTS 383 250 205 335 545

% OF PARTICIPATION 72.2% 72.0% 82.7% 74.2% 75.7%

2/24/2003  245PM



MORTON  NEIHARDT NORRIS ROCKWELL ROHWER SANDOZ

INCOME

STUDENTS $37,285.25  $59,305.30  $27,010.80 $20,543.30 $41,258.85 $31,244.20

ADULT $702.35 $1,845.75 $2,013.85 $1,001.60 $1,404.05 $967.50

ALA CARTE $808.20 $1,369.90 $382.30 $566.75 $2,370.75 $647.80

STATE $6,582.41 $15,750.84  §11,270.41 $17,243.00 $5,449.79 $10,624.70

OTHER INCOME $0.00 $39.96 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00

INCOME SHARING

MISC. INCOME

TOTAL INCOME $45,378.21 $78,311.85  $40,677.36 $48,354.65 $50,483.44 $43,484.20
EXPENSES

FOOD $21,088.39  $35,480.01  $16,525.26 $20,398.03 $18,438.80 $16,377.64

LABOR $23,575.14  $35,236.04  $23,074.91 $22,489.51 $22,704.97 $19,513.92

OTHER $6,758.75 ~ $7,640.65 $5,750.41 $7.203.12 $6,655.45 $6,516.39

EQUIPMENT' $613.55 $193.70 $445.68 $396.89 $1,253.51 $618.27

TOTAL EXPENSES $52,035.83  $78,550.40  $45,796.26 $50,487.55 $49,052.73 $43,026.22
INVENTORY

BEGINNING $516.42 $660.52 $1,121.73 $581.95 $1,543.82 $994.89

ENDING $1,898.94 $3,174.63 $1,957.50 $1,811.12  $1,801.59 $1,327.39
MEALS SERVED

STUDENTS 27,054 45,660 23,614 28,435 28,282 24,913

ADULT 512 1,113 836 363 957 611

ALA CARTE 490 830 232 343 1,437 393

TOTAL MEALS SERVED 28,056 47,603 24,782 29,171 30,676 25917
AVERAGE PER MEAL

INCOME $1.62 $1.65 $1.64 $1.66 $1.65 $1.68

COST $1.81 $1.60 $1.81 $1.69 $1.59 $1.65
MEALS PER MAN HOUR

MAN HOURS 1,241.25 2,418.75 1,426.50 1,331.25 1,197.25 1,111.50

MEALS PER MAN HOURS 226 19.7 17.4 21.9 25.8 233
PARTICIPATION

# OF STUDENTS 361 613 289 325 391 305

% OF PARTICIPATION 71.4% 70.9% 77.8% 83.3% 68.9% 77.8%

2242003  2:45PM




TOTAL

WHEELER /ILLOWDALE ELEMENTARY

INCOME

STUDENTS $51,439.70  $40,803.60 $857,764.53

ADULT $788.80 $866.80 $25,085.50

ALA CARTE $4,161.30  $2,780.55 $33,283.00

STATE $6,397.34  $5,665.94 $219,379.94

OTHER INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $216.52

INCOME SHARING

MISC. INCOME

TOTAL INCOME $62,787.14 $50,116.89 $1,135,867.09
EXPENSES

FOOD $24,954.43 $22,446.80 $473,163.02

LABOR $23,950.32 $22,307.06 $521,868.61

OTHER . $6,912.56  $7,030.03 $152,535.91

EQUIPMENT $131.64 $610.89 $10,628.86

TOTAL EXPENSES $55,948.95 $52,304.78 $1,158,196.40
INVENTORY '

BEGINNING $1,285.33  $1,072.58 $19,950.42

ENDING $2,014.56  $2,021.39 $37,711.36
MEALS SERVED

STUDENTS 35,285 28,128 657418

ADULT 493 558 14830

ALA CARTE 2,522 1,685 20172

TOTAL MEALS SERVED 38,310 30,371 692420
AVERAGE PER MEAL

INCOME $1.64 $1.65 $1.64

COST $1.44 $1.69 $1.65
MEALS PER MAN HOUR

MAN HOURS 1,374.00 1,415.50 31,834.08

MEALS PER MAN HOURS 27.9 215 21.8
PARTICIPATION

# OF STUDENTS 459 405 8,431

% OF PARTICIPATION 73.2% 66.1% 74.3%

224/2003  2:45PM



ANDERSEN MID. CENTRAL MID. KIEWIT MID. NORTH MID.
INCOME
STUDENTS $65,691.60 $72,140.65 $81,714.95 $44,620.45
ADULT $3,382.05 $5,455.50 $1,114.30 $3,031.70
ALA CARTE $74,795.15 $81,953.20 $122,191.25 $58,060.45
STATE $21,761.92 $21,112.68 $12,969.42 $16,530.06
OTHER INCOME $147.00 $260.32 $2.56 $0.00
INCOME SHARING
MISC. INCOME
TOTAL INCOME $165,777.72 $180,822.35 $217,992.48 $122,251.66
EXPENSES
FOOD $72,639.20 $81,449.84 $91,331.11 $54,035.89
LABOR $69,497.33 $70,176.93 $83,713.92 $67,331.36
OTHER \ $13,539.54 $12,524.30 $12,746.75 $11.421.59
EQUIPMENT $612.78 $1,972.89 $969.31 $934.07
TOTAL EXPENSES $156,288.85 $166,126.96 $188,761.09 $133,722.91
INVENTORY
BEGINNING $2,059.50 $2,208.51 $3,805.06 $1,630.07
ENDING $6,250.20 $6,338.62 $7,469.36 $4,454.42
MEALS SERVED
STUDENTS 49,262 52,442 52,866 34,612
.. ADULT 2,080 2,686 361 1,519
ALA CARTE 45,330 49,669 74,055 35,188
TOTAL MEALS SERVED 96,652 104,797 127,282 71,319
AVERAGE PER MEAL
INCOME $1.72 $1.73 $1.71 $1.71
COsST $1.57 $1.55 $1.45 $1.84
MEALS PER MAN HOUR
MAN HOURS 5,766.40 5,468.25 7,275.50 5,723.75
MEALS PER MAN HOURS 16.8 19.2 17.5 12.5
PARTICIPATION
# OF STUDENTS 803 857 1,024 625
% OF PARTICIPATION 113.3% 114.6% 118.0% 106.4%

2/24/2003  2:45PM



TOTAL

RUSSELL MID. BEADLE MID MIDDLE

INCOME

STUDENTS $84,874.30  $54,076.80 $403,127.75

ADULT $5,781.80 $4,566.10 $23,331.45

ALA CARTE $87,639.85  $53,428.00 $478,067.90

STATE $11,653.47 $7,164.25 $91,091.80

OTHER INCOME $111.15 $140.00 $661.03

INCOME SHARING

MISC. INCOME

TOTAL INCOME $189,060.57 $119,375.15 $996,279.93
EXPENSES

FOOD $78,059.34  $53,580.72 $431,996.10

LABOR $69,740.49  $65,234.31 $425,697.34

OTHER _ $11,517.25 $12,257.39 $74,006.82

EQUIPMENT $854.30 $902.99 $6,246.34

TOTAL EXPENSES $161,071.38 $131,975.41 $937,946.60
INVENTORY

BEGINNING $1,807.41 $2,072.25 $13,583.80

ENDING $5,720.34 $4,942.09 $35,176.03
MEALS SERVED

STUDENTS 54,548 34,579 278,309

ADULT 2,906 2,357 11,889

ALA CARTE 53,115 32,381 289,738

TOTAL MEALS SERVED 110,569 69,317 579,926
AVERAGE PER MEAL

INCOME $1.72 $1.72 $1.72

COSsT $1.42 $1.86 $1.58
MEALS PER MAN HOUR

MAN HOURS 5,858.50 5,680.75 35,673.15

MEALS PER MAN HOURS 18.9 i2.4 16.3
PARTICIPATION

# OF STUDENTS 756 507 4,572

% OF PARTICIPATION 136.9% 125.8% 119.5%

2/24/2003  245PM



HOLE iN

NORTH 9-12  THE WALL NORTH TOTAL

INCOME

STUDENTS $63,024.90 $0.00 $63,024.90

ADULT $6,610.90 $0.00 $6,610.80

ALA CARTE $182,993.51 $208,567.65 $391,561.16

STATE $11,276.75 $0.00 $11,276.75

OTHER INCOME $157.99 $0.00 $157.99

INCOME SHARING ($29,936.39) ($29,936.39)

MISC. INCOME

TOTAL INCOME $264,064.05 $178,631.26 $442,695.31
EXPENSES

FOOD $152,636.05  $91,331.41 $243,967.46

LABOR $97,427.72  $23,241.49 $120,669.21

OTHER _ $14,836.47 $6,245.66 $21,082.18

EQUIPMENT $3,244.87 $0.00 $3,244.87

TOTAL EXPENSES $268,145.11 $120,818.56 $388,963.67
INVENTORY

BEGINNING $2,962.32 $1,088.87 $4,051.19

ENDING $7,419.60 $3,584.55 $11,004.15
MEALS SERVED

STUDENTS 35124 0 35,124

ADULT 2,143 0 2,143

ALA CARTE 110,905 0 110,905

TOTAL MEALS SERVED 148,172 148,172
AVERAGE PER MEAL

INCOME $1.78 $2.99

COST $1.78 $2.58
MEALS PER MAN HOUR

MAN HOURS 8,239.00 2,215.00 10,454.00

MEALS PER MAN HOURS 18.0 14.2
PARTICIPATION

# OF STUDENTS 2,261 0 2,261

% OF PARTICIPATION 62.7% 62.7%

2/24/2003  245PM



CONVENIENCE

2/24/2003 245 PM

SOUTH 9-12 STORE SOUTH TOTAL

INCOME

STUDENTS $56,397.25 $0.00 $56,397.25

ADULT $6,695.65 $0.00 $6,695.65

ALA CARTE $97,329.35 $177,069.74 $274,399.09

STATE $18,203.76 $0.00 $18,293.76

OTHER INCOME $631.14 $0.00 $631.14

INCOME SHARING ($25,422.15) ($25,422.15)

MISC. INCOME

TOTAL INCOME $179,347.15 $151,647.59 $330,894.74
EXPENSES

FOOD $100,901.16 $78,473.63 $179,374.79

LABOR $97,526.87 $33,330.58 $130,857.45

OTHER , $13,020.18 $6,266.32 $20,186.50

EQUIPMENT $1,098.57 $31.20 $1,129.77

TOTAL EXPENSES $213,446.78 $118,101.73 $331,548.51
INVENTORY

BEGINNING $1,514.71 $806.53 $2,321.24

ENDING $4,082.24 $2,990.40 $7,072.64
MEALS SERVED

STUDENTS 37,896 0 37,896

ADULT 263 0 263

ALA CARTE 58,087 ] 58,987

TOTAL MEALS SERVED 97,146 97,146
AVERAGE PER MEAL

INCOME $1.85 $3.41

COST $2.17 $3.36
MEALS PER MAN HOUR

MAN HOURS 8,108.00 3,131.75 11,239.75

MEALS PER MAN HOURS 12.0 0.0 8.6
PARTICIPATION

# OF STUDENTS 1,901 0 1,901

% OF PARTICIPATION 49.5% 49.5%



CAT'S TOTAL YEARLY
WEST DEN WEST TOTAL SECONDARY SUB-TOTALS
INCOME
STUDENTS $61,545.90 $0.00  $61,545.90 $180,968.05 $1,441,860.33
ADULT $1,229.75 $0.00 $1,229.75 $14,536.30 $62,953.25
ALA CARTE $139,049.44 $273,561.86 $412,611.30 $1,078,571.55 $1,589,922.45
STATE $7.770.91 $0.00 $7,770.91 $37,341.42 $347,813.16
OTHER INCOME $338.30 $0.00 $338.30 $1,127.43 $2,004.88
INCOME SHARING ($37,948.03) ($37,948.03) ($93,306.57) ($93,306.57)
MISC. INCOME $6821.61
TOTAL INCOME $209,934.30 $235,613.83 $445,548.13 $1,219,238.18 $3,352,206.81
EXPENSES
FOOD $131,011.36  $127,489.46 $258,510.82 $681,853.07 $1.587,012.19
LABOR $101,288.79  $32,478.97 $133,767.76 $385,204 .42 $1,332,860.37
OTHER _ $15,599.62 $9,572.61 $25,172.23 $66,440.86 $292,983.59
EQUIPMENT $6,907.64 $12.42 $6,920.06 $11,294.70 $28,169.90
TOTAL EXPENSES $254,807.41 $169,563.46 $424,370.87 $1,144,883.05 $3,241,026.05
INVENTORY
BEGINNING $3,898.77 $899.02 $4,897.79 $11,270.22 $44,804.44
ENDING $9,928.15 $7,04853  $17,876.68 $35,953.47 $108,840.86
MEALS SERVED _
STUDENTS 31,203 0 31,203 104,223 1,039,950
ADULT 20 0 20 2,426 29,145
ALA CARTE 84,272 0 84,272 254,185 564,075
TOTAL MEALS SERVED 115,495 115,495 360,814 1,633,170
AVERAGE PER MEAL
INCOME $1.82 $3.86 $3.38 $2.05
COST $2.15 $3.56 $3.10 $1.95
MEALS PER MAN HOUR
MAN HOURS 7,986.50 2,976.00 10,962.50 32,656.25 100,163.48
MEALS PER MAN HOURS 14.5 10.5 11.0 16.3
PARTICIPATION
# OF STUDENTS 1,714 0 1,714 5,876 18,879
% OF PARTICIPATION 66.1% 66.1% §9.2% 81.7%
2/24/2003  245PM



INDIRECT

CAPITAL OUTLAY COSTS  YEARLY TOTALS

INCOME

STUDENTS $1,441,860.33

ADULT $62,953.25

ALA CARTE $1,589,922.45

STATE $347,813.16

OTHER INCOME $2,004.98

INCOME SHARING ($93,306.57)

MISC. INCOME $1,437.85

TOTAL INCOME $0.00 $3,352,823.05
EXPENSES

FOOD $1,587,012.19

LABOR $153,288.50 $1,486,148.87

OTHER $292,983.59

EQUIPMENT' $34,058.04 $63,127.94

TOTAL EXPENSES $34,958.04 $3,429,272.50
INVENTORY

BEGINNING $44,804.44

ENDING $108,840.86
MEALS SERVED

STUDENTS 1,039,950

ADULT 29,145

ALA CARTE 564,075

TOTAL MEALS SERVED 1,633,170
AVERAGE PER MEAL

INCOME $2.05

cosT $2.06
MEALS PER MAN HOUR

MAN HOURS 100,163.48

MEALS PER MAN HOURS 16.3
PARTICIPATION

# OF STUDENTS 18,879

% OF PARTICIPATION 81.7%

2/24/2003  2:45PM



Enclosure F.1.
March 3, 2003

Millard

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Don Stroh Administration Center « 5606 So. 147th Street » Omaha, NE 68137-2604 » (402) 895-8200 » Fax (402) 895-8409

February 26, 2003.

TO: Board Members

FROM: Amy Friedman

RE: Employees of the Month
The Employees of the Month for March are Nathan Green, security at Millard South High
School, and Sheryl Forehead, foreign language teacher at Millard South High School.

AF:sp

7.

MILLARD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Brad Burwell, Julie A, Johnson, Mike Kennedy, Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Jean Stothert, Keith Lutz, Ed.D., Superintendent



Enclosure G.1.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Policy 8230 — Internal Board Policies — Remuneration and
Reimbursement
MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003
DEPARTMENT:  Superintendent’s Office

TITLE AND BRIEF:
DESCRIPTION: We continue to update the policies and rules in the 8000 Series

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The last revision was done in 1998.
OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: N/A.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:
TIME LINE:

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Dr. Keith Lutz

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: j@% )

g



Internal Board Policies

Remuneration and Reimbursement 8230
Members of the Board shall be reimbursed for all necessary and-egal expenses incurred in attending any meetings
or in making any trips on official business for the sSchool dDistrict when so authorized by the Board.

Legal Reference:  Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-807 Board of Education; compensation, and,
79-546 Association of school boards, membership dues; payment authorized

Related Policies & Rules: 8230.1

Policy Adopted: February 4, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Revised: September 9, 1996; August 3, 1998 Omaha, NE



Enciosure G.2.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Policy 8240 — Internal Board Policies — Retirement:
Members of the Board
MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003
DEPARTMENT:  Superintendent’s Office

TITLE AND BRIEF:
DESCRIPTION: We continue to update the policies and rules in the 8000 Series

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The last revision was done in 1996.
OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: N/A.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:
TIME LINE:

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Dr. Keith Lutz

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:

/0



Internal Board Policies

Retirement: Members of the Board 8240

Upon completion of his or her final term er—terms as a member of the Board of Education, the member will be
publicly recognized and thanked for his or her service to the scheel dDistrict. Public recognition shall be entered
into the minutes of the Board.

Related Policies & Rules: 8240R1, 3225P

Policy Adopted: November 17, 1980 Millard Public Schools
Revised: September 9, 1996 Omaha, Nebraska

//.



Enclosure G.3.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Policy 8260 - Internal Board Policies — Employee
Recognition
MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Superintendent’s Office

TITLE AND BRIEF:
DESCRIPTION: We continue to update the policies and rules in the 8000 Series
ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The policy was adopted in 1996.
OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: N/A.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:
TIME LINE:

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Dr. Keith Lutz

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: ;@ﬁ%{

~2 «



Internal Board Policies

Employee Recognition 8260

In-the—fall-ef-eEach year, employees who have served the District for 10 years, 15 years, 20 years, 25 years, 30
years, 35 years and beyond, in five year increments; will be honored by a Board hested dinner. A plaque will be
given to 10-year honorees. with & A smaller plaque attachment designating years of service will be given to for the
other honorees us the honorees complete the service of each successive five year increment. Beginning with the
30th year, employees will receive a special gift designated by the Board. The budget for this employee recognition
will shall be set annually by the Board and will comply with expenditure rules established by the Nebraska
Accountability and Disclosure Commission.

Related Policies & Rules: 8225P

Policy Adopted: September 9, 1996 Mitlard Public Schools
Omaha, NE



Enclosure G.4.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM:  Approval of Policy 8270 - Internal Board Policies — Remembrances and
Congratulations
MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Superintendent’s Office

TITLE AND BRIEF:
DESCRIPTION: We continue to update the policies and rules in the 8000 Series
ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The policy was adopted in 1996.
OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: N/A.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:
TIME LINE:

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Dr. Keith Lutz

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: Mgﬁ%

/4



Internal Board Policies

Remembrances and Congratulations 8270
Reasonable and appropriate expressions of sympathy or congratulations in the name of the District may be sent zo
members of the community, elected officials and employees of the District as when directed by the Board President.
Related Policies & Rules: 8225P

Policy Adopted: September 9, 1996 Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE



Enclosure G.5.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDAITEM: Approval of Policy 8330 — Internal Board Policies — Formulation of
Administrative Regulations
MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Superintendent’s Office

TITLE AND BRIEF:
DESCRIPTION: We continue to update the policies and rules in the 8000 Series
ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The last revision was done in 1974.
OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: N/A.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:
TIME LINE:

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Dr. Keith Lutz

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: 3@&14%

/.



Internal Board Policies

Formulation of Administrative Regulations 8330

The Superintendent shall implement the policies of the Board and provide for the District to meet the requirements
of law. He or she shall, from time to time, formulate and enact rules and regulations for the operating of the
schools of the District and District activities.

The rules and regulations shall be approved by the Board prior to the effective date of the rules and regulations.

The Superintendent may delegate to building principals and other administrators authority to formulate and
establish rules and regulations for buildings and activities. The rules and regulations of the building Principals and
administrators shail be subject to the approval of the Superintendent and Board.

The Superintendent or his or her designee shall select the means of publication fo inform persons and organizations
to which the rules and regulations apply.

Legal Referencer RRS79-807
Policy Adopted: February 4, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Revised: Omaha, NE

1.



Enclosure G.6.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Millard Education Program — Use of Assessment
Data. Annual Review of Policy 6315 and Rule
6315.1

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: This policy and rule represents the work of the strategic plan, strategy 1: the

process of identifying, developing and implementing the outcomes, standards, and assessments

for the Millard Education Program. An annual review of this policy and rule is required.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: N/A

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: Strategy 1

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Dr. Martha Bruckner

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: W%}

BOARD ACTION:

/4.



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 6315

Millard Education Program — Use of Assessment Data

The Millard School District shall assess the progress of students through a district-wide assessment system. Such an
assessment system shall provide for a fair and adequate measurement of each student’s progress and achievernent.
The information provided by the assessment system shall be used by the Millard Board of Education and the District
staff to evaluate the progress of students; differentiate instructional strategies; and-adjust the district curriculum; and
plan and provide reteaching experiences for students.

Essential learner outcome assessments will be valid, reliable, and aligned with the curriculum and outcomes in
reading, writing, mathematics, science, and sacial studies. The district will allocate resources to support continued
student progress.

Related Policies: 630/, 6320
Related Rules: 630/7.1, 6315.1, 6320.1

Policy Approved: December 21, 1998 Millard Public Schools
Revised: February 4, 2002, 2003 Omaha, NE

/7.



Enclosure G.7.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Rule 1310.1

Community — Complaints: School Personnel
MEETING DATE: Monday, March 3, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Superintendent's Office
TITLE AND BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: We are updating the Rule: Complaints: School

Personnel
ACTION DESIRED: Approval
BACKGROUND: This rule was tabled at the last board meeiing. Additional

language was inserted in response to board comments. The
rule is due for revision since it was approved in 1975.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: Leave unchanged, delete, or make additional revisions.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN

REFERENCE: Parameter: We will always communicate effectively, both
internally and externally, in order to implement our
Strategic Plan, operate our schools, and maintain high
levels of community support.

IMPLICATIONS OF

ADOPTION/REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: We will continue to bring policies and rules from the 1100
series to you this year.

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Amy Friedman

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: C@g%z? %/




Community

Complaints: School Personnel 1310.1

The following procedures have been established to provide a system for receiving,
considering and acting upon complaints regarding school personnel.

I

i

I

4

Vi

Vil

The normal channel for complaints concerning school personnel shall be from the
complainant to the teacher to the building principal to the Assistant Superintendent of
Human Resources to the Superintendent. Reasonable efforts should be made to
resolve the complaint at the earliest stage. Complaints not resolved at the point of
origin must be submitted in writing before further processing. Complaints regarding
instructional materials shall follow the procedures of District Rule 1310.2.
Complaints regarding inappropriate conduct by school personnel or regarding child
abuse or neglect as a result of the conduct by school personnel, shall follow the
procedures of District Rule 4163.3.

When a complaint concerning school personnel is made directly to the Board as a
whole, the complaint shall be referred to the Superintendent.

When a complaint concerning school personnel is made to a Board member
individually, the Board member will explain the normal channel for complaints as
written in Section I (above) or refer the complaint to the Superintendent.

When a teacher receives a complaint, the teacher will immediately address the
concerns and/or issues by scheduling an initial informal conference with the
complainant, thereby providing an opportunity for a discussion and informal
resolution of the complaint. If, following the initial informal conference, the
complainant chooses to pursue formal complaint procedures, then the complainant
must submit the complaint in writing to the building principal.

When a building principal receives a complaint, the building principal will
immediately schedule a formal conference with the teacher and complainant at which
the complainant’s concerns and/or issues shall be discussed. Failure of the
complainant to participate in a formal conference will result in the discontinuance of
the complaint procedure.

If the complainant’s concerns and/or issues are not resolved at the formal
conference, the building principal will notify the Assistant Superintendent of Human
Resources and will forward the written complaint and a written report of the formal
conference.

Upon receipt of a written complaint and the building principal’s report, the Assistant
Superintendent of Human Resources will schedule a formal conference with the
teacher, the building principal and the complainant, at which the complainant’s
concerns and/or issues shall be discussed. Following this formal conference, the

Y



411

Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources may undertake any needed
investigation relating to the complaint and will thereafler render a written disposition
of the complaint within ten (10) school days of the formal conference.

If the complainant desires to have the disposition by the Assistant Superintendent of
Human Resources reviewed by the Superintendent, then the complainant must submit
a written request for review within five (5) school days of receipt of the disposition by
the Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources. The written request for review
shall be submitted to the Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, and upon
receipt thereof the Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources will forward to the
Superintendent the complaint, the building principal’s report, his/her written
disposition, and the request for review.

Upon receipt of a request for review, the Superintendent will review the complaint,
the building principal’s report, and the written disposition of the Assistant
Superintendent of Human Resources, and the Superintendent will undertake such
investigation as he/she determines to be appropriate. Thereafter, the Superintendent
will render a written disposition of the complaint within ten (10) school days of
his/her receipt of the request for review.,

Related Policy : 1310P, 1310.2, /125, 4163.3

Rules Approved: February 17, 1975 Millard Public Schools
Revised: , 2003 Omaha, NE




Community

Complaints 1310.1




available:
Related Policy : 1310P
Rules Approved: February 17, 1975

Revised:

Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE

2.



AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:
DEPARTMENT:
TITLE AND BRIEF
DESCRIPTION:
ACTION DESIRED:
BACKGROUND:
OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES:
RECOMMENDATION:

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION:

TIMELINE:

PERSON RESPONSIBLE:

Enclosure H.1.
March 3, 2003

First reading of Policy 1125

Community — Communications with the Board of
Education

Monday, March 3, 2003

Superintendent's Office

We are updating the Policy: Communications with

The Board of Education

First reading

This Board requested that this policy be re-examined to
make it consistent with changes made to rule 1310.1.
Leave unchanged, delete, or make additional revisions.
Approval

Parameter: We will always communicate effectively, both
internally and externally, in order to implement our
Strategic Plan, operate our schools, and maintain high
levels of community support.

N/A

We will continue to bring polictes and rules from the 1100
series to you this year.

Amy Friedman

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: w/ﬁé%/

25,



Community

Communications with the Board of Education 1125

Members of the Board, individually or collectively, recognize and welcome their
responsibilities for listening to and seeking comments and suggestions from members of

the community.

Board members individually will refer complaints, suggestions, and constructive
criticism about policy and operational matters directly to the Superintendent for
appropriate consideration and action. When a complaint concerning school personnel is
made to a Board member individually, the Board member will explain the normal
channel for complaints as written in Rule 1310.1 or refer the complaint to the
Superintendent.

No Board member may speak for, or in the name of, the total Board unless so directed.
Related Policy and Rule: 1310, 1310.1

Rev. Stat. 79-526

Policy Adopted: February 17, 1975 Millard Public Schools
Revised: December 16, 2002
2003 Omaha, NE

2.



Enclosure H.2.

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET March 3, 2003

Agenda [tem: Policy 4401
Meeting Date: First Reading March 3, 2003
Second Reading March 17,2003
Department: Human Resources
Title and Brief
Description: We are completing the examination and updating of the policies

and rules in the 4000 series,

Action Desired: Approval

Background: This policy needs to be revised to conform to collective bargaining
agreements.

Options/Alternatives

Considered: N/A

Recommendations: Approval

Strategic Plan
Reference: N/A

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N/A

Timeline: We will continue to bring policies and rules from the 4000 series to
you this year.

Responsible

Persons: Steve Moore

Superintendent’s Signature: / C'/\*/'n o

27.



Personnel

Longevity Stipend 4401
The District may provide eligible eertifieated employees with a longevity stipend.

Policy Adopted: December 15, 1986 Millard Public Schools
Revised: August 16, 1993; Omaha, Nebraska

A9,



Agenda Item:
Meeting Date:
Department:
Title and Brief
Description:
Action Desired:

Background:

Options/Alternatives
Considered:

Recommendations:

Strategic Plan
Reference:

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection:

Timeline:

Responsible
Persens:

Enclosure H.3.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
First reading of Policy 4510
March 3, 2003
Human Resources
We are completing the examination and updating of the policies
and rules in the 4000 series.
First reading of Policy 4510
This policy needs to be reviewed since it was last revised in 1993,
Attached you will find the accompanying rules for your review,

and also a summary of returns and resignations for the last four
years.

N/A

1* reading of Policy 4510

N/A

We will continue to bring policies from the 4000 series to you this
year.

Kirby Eltiste, Steve Moore

Superintendent’s Signature: M%/)
S 1D

29.



LEAVES OF ABSENCE

1999-2000 2000-2001 2001-2002 2002-2003
Total on Leave 41 38 40 32
Total Returned 13 B _5.
Total Resigned 18 17 16 15
1st year leave 29 27 25 22
Returned 11 3 6 )
Resigned 8 8 8 5
Requested 2nd yr. 10 16 10 12
2nd year leave 12 11 16 10
Returned 2 2. 5 0
Resigned 10 9 8. 10

togk 2nd yr. Leave

on 11/3/00 |

Fo .

212512003



Personnel

Leaves of Absence 4510

Leaves of absence may be granted with or without loss of pay provided, however, that such shall be in accordance
with the federal and state laws . Any rights of the employer are specifically reserved by the District.

All leaves granted in accordance with this

annually. Situs

policy and its applicable rules shali be reported to the Board semai-

o8 nvalying narnah 1 ended
& T y i ooy - Cl - .-

Related Rules: 4510R1; 4510R2; 4510R3; 4510R4; 4510R5; 4510R6; 4510R7; 4510R8; 4510R9; 4510R10;
4510R11; 4510R12; 4510R13; 4510R14; 4510R15

Policy Adopted: October 7, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Revised: January 10, 1983; September 20, 1993 Omaha, Nebraska
Reaffirmed:

Neb. Rev. Stat 79-248, 79-824(4)

3.



Personnel

Illness, Injury, Disability 4510.1

A. Rules:

The following provisions shall apply to usage of leave for illness, injury, and/or disability (hereinafter "sick leave™)
by eligible employees:

1. Eligible employees may be required to file a doctor's statement certifying to the need for the absence when
using leave for illness, injury, or disability.

2, An eligible employee who has been absent due to illness, injury or disability shall report the absence and set

forth s&gi%aﬂ—abse&t—fem—upeﬂ—reﬁm—sethﬂg—feﬁh the reason he or she is entltled to sick leave. te—be

the-building prineipal. Absences should be reported throuah the automated attendance program and w1th
the building principal or jmmediate supervisor. Hourly employees shall report their attendance via
timecards and to their principal or supervisor.

3. When an eligible employee becomes aware of circumstances which may require an extended period—of
absence, such employee shall notify his/her immediate supervisor. Circumstances that would require such
notice include but are not limited to: pregnancy, extended illness, personal injury, anticipated surgery,
hospitalization and/or disability preventing the performance of the employee’s job. The eligible employee
may be required to firnish a written statemnent from his/her physician confirming the condition and
providing an opinion as to the employee's physical and/or mental ability to continue employment, If
applicable, the physician shall advise the District of the scheduled date of surgery, the expected delivery
date for pregnancy, and/or the date the employee should discontinue work.

4. The superintendent or his/her designee may make a continuing request for medical evidence demonstrating
the continued need for sick leave time off and in-additien may also request a physician’s opinion as to the
anticipated date that the eligible employee will be able to return to work.

5. Except as provided by the Family Medical Leave Act, eligible employees may use accumulated personal
illness leave in the event there is illness in the immediate family; however, the maximum number of days
per school year that can be used for this purpose is ten (10). The Superintendent or his/her designee may
waive this maximum number for extenuating circumstances.

6. The District may limit any of the above provisions if an eligible employee has abused the District’s
provisions governing leaves of absence.

B. On-the-job Injury

Employees sustaining an injury arising out of and in the course of histher employment with the District shall
immediately notify the building principal and/or his/her immediate supervisor and shall are-te obtain and complete a
worker’s compensation accident report form. The form should be sent to the District’s—bookkeeping Human
Resource department within three-(3)-one{1}-days twenty-four (24) hours of the injury. The employee must also
complete the Choice of Doctor form, The District reserves the right to select a physician to treat the employee in
accordance with Neb. Rev. Stat. §43-120

C. Definitions:

1. "Eligible employees™ shall mean an employees who has have not exhausted histher their paid leave—(ie:
paid sick leave provided for by the applicable collective bargaining agreement or Board approved
administrative allowance in the absence of a collective bargaining agreement.



2, "Extended period of absence” shall mean an absence of three (3) or more consecutive work days.

3. “Immediate family” shall mean the following: employee's spouse, parents, children, grandchildren,
brothers, sisters, grandmothers, grandfathers, mother-in-law, father-in-law, sisters-in-law, brothers-in-law,
sons-in-law, daughters-in-law, spouse’s grandparents, or any relative who is a permanent resident in the
employee's home or for whom the employee has specific legal responsibility,

Related Policies and Rules: 4510P, 4510RS6:

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §48-164, 48-165, R.R.S. 1943, and
48-120, 48-120.02, 48-163, 48-168, 48-173 (Supp. 1993).

Rule Approved: OQctober 7, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Revised: 7/5/83; 4/15/85; 7/10/89; 9/7/93; 9/9/96; 7/27/98; Omaha, NE

J3.



Personnel

Long Term Disability - Group Income Protection Plan 4510.2
A. Procedure

Employees who qualify for long term disability under the District's Group Income Protection Plan (hereinafter Plan)
shall be placed on a leave of absence for a period not to exceed the earlier of a. four (4) years or b. termination of
coverage under the Plan. In order for such leave to be effective, the following procedures shall be followed:

1. The employee shall submit a written request to the effice-of the Superintendent or designee, setting forth the
reason for the request and, if known, the anticipated date for return to employment.

2. The office—ef-the Superintendent or designee shall review the request and determine if the employee is
eligible for the leave.

3 In the event it is determined that the leave will exceed four (4) years, the employee shall submit a written
request for a subsequent leave prior to the expiration of the four (4) year period.

3. Notice shail be provided to the effice-ef—the-Superintendent or designee when the employee determines
he/she is able to return to employment.

B. Salary and Benefits

During the leave(s) of absence, the employee will not be paid a salary nor will he/she be advanced on the salary
schedule. Health insurance coverage provided to the employee by the District immediately prior to the leave of
absence, will be continued during such leave at the employee’s expense in accordance with the provisions of
COBRA and the health insurance plan. This rule shall apply to all employees, who are or have been receiving
benefits under the Plan,

C. Return to Employment

If an employee is re-hired after long term disability, the District will attempt to place the employee in a position
comparable to the position held prior to the leave of absence.

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. 79-12,120
Related Policies and Rules: 4405.1; 4510P

Rule Approved: October 3, 1988 Millard Public Schools
Revised: September 7, 1993, Omaha, Nebraska

3.



Personnel

Business and Emergency Leave 4510.3

Leave with pay for-up-to-twe-days—perschoolyear may be granted fo eligible employees for personal business

obligations or unforeseen emergencies (hereinafter "B/E leave™) which cannot be scheduled on non-duty days or at a
time other than during working hours,

Requests for B&E leave business—and-emergency leave shall be reviewed by the employee’s immediate supervisor
before being submitted to the Human Resources office for consideration. Approval of B&E leave shall be at the sole
discretion of the District and will be based upon the particular date the leave is requested, the number of requests for
the date requested, and the availability of a substitute (if needed), and any other factors the District deems relevant in
making a determination.

A, Sufficient Grounds for B/E Leave:

Examples of

1. Legal matters which cannot be arranged at a time other than during working hours.
2. To attend the funeral of a friend or non-immediate family member.
3. Doctor or dental appointments for one's self or immediate family members which cannot be

scheduled at a time other than during working hours.

4, College requirement - meeting with advisor, taking tests, etc. which cannot be scheduled at a time
other than during working hours.

5. Closing on the sale or purchase of your personal primary residence.
6. Moving to or from a house which eannot be scheduled at a time other than working hours,
7. Weddings and/or graduations of the employee or immediate family members. {(Note: employees

are limited to paid leave on the day of the graduation or wedding of immediate family members; a
second B/E day will be allowed for travel if the ceremony is more than 200 miles away.)

8. Attending competition which is sanctioned by the District provided the employee is the spouse of
an employee-participant or the parent of a student-participant.

9. Observation of major religious holiday as approved by the Human Resources Office.
B. Insufficient Grounds for B/E Leave:
L. Weddings and or graduations for someone other than self or an immediate family mermber.
2. Accompanying a spouse on a business trip or vacation.
3. 111 health of a friend or non-immediate family member,
4, Applying or interviewing for a position outside the District.
5. Entertaining, shopping and/or running errands.



6. Closing on the sale or purchase of rental, business, or secondary property.

7. Looking for housing.

8. Personal recreational activities (e.g. hunting, fishing, hobbies, family or personal vacations and
family business trips.)

Leave without pay may be granted for any of the above grounds if approved by the administration Superintendent or
his/her designee.

C. Definitions:

1. "Eligible employees” shall mean employees who have not exhausted their paid leave (i.e. paid sick
leave) provided for by the applicable collective bargaining agreement or Board approved
administrative allowance in the absence of a collective bargaining agreement. Use of Business and
Emergency leave shall reduce the paid Ieave allocation of the employee.

2. "Immediate family” shall mean employee’s spouse, parents, children, grandchildren, brothers,
sisters, grandparents, mother-in-law, father-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, son-in-law,
daughter-in-law, spouse’s grandparents or any other relative who is a permanent resident in the
home or for whom the employee has specific legal responsibility.

Related Policies and Rules: 4510P; 4510R4

Rule Approved: October 7, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Revised: 8/6/1979; 7/10/1989; 9/7/1993; 6/16/97, 7/27/98; Omaha, NE

St



Personnel

Leave Without Pay 4510.4

Requests for leave without pay will be considered on an individual basis. Factors for determination will include the
amount of leave time requested, the frequency of the employee request for leave without pay, the availability of a
substitute (if necessary), the effect of leave on the educational program, and any other factors deemed relevant by the
administration. Requests for an extension of leave without pay after a medical leave has expired will also be
considered on an individual basis. The District discourages the use of leave without pay for family or personal
vacations and/or family or spousal business trips.

A, Procedure

Initial approval or denial will be made by the immediate supervisor. The supervisor’s recommendation deeision will
be submitted to the Human Resources Office for final determination.

B. Benefits and Salary Schedule

Leave without pay exceeding five(5) ten (10) days shall also be leave without paid benefits for the entire unpaid
leave period.

A certificated employee paid on the teachers’ or nurses’ salary schedule must be employed and paid for a minimum
of 135 90 days of employment in the District in order to advance mewve to the next step on the teachers’ or nurses’
salary schedule.

C. Violation of District Determination
If a request for leave is denied and the individual takes unauthorized leave or the employee takes more leave than the

amount authorized by the District, the employee’s actions shall constitute will-be-considered neglect of duty and
conduct which interferes substantially with the continued performance of the employee’s duties as set forth in 79-

824(4).

Related Policies and Rules: 4510P; 4510R1; 4510R3; 4510R4

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. 79-824(4)
Rule Approved: July 21, 1580 Millard Public Schools
Revised: September 7, 1993; Omaha, Nebraska

37.



Personnel

Extended Leave Without Pay 4510.5

Extended leave without pay is leave for one or more complete semesters or, in the case of leave under the Family and
Medical Leave Act ("FMLA”), for a period of time exceeding the twelve (12) weeks available under the FMLA.
Such leave may be granted for continuing one’s education, personal or immediate family health reasons, or to stay at
home with one’s children. At the sole discretion of the District, such leave may also be granted for other personal
reasons depending upon the circumstances. Such leave will not be granted if the purpose of the requested leave is to
seek or obtain other gain employment. outside the- Millard Schosl District:

A, Procedure

After a minimum of three years of employment with the District, an extended leave without pay may be granted. The
following procedure must be followed:

1. A request for an extended leave of absence without pay must be submitted in writing to the Human
Resources Office. Such request must receive formal approval from the Board of Education.

2. Leaves may be granted for up to one school year. To continue leave beyond one school year, the
employee must reapply eachyear. A leave beyond the second school year will only be granted in
exireme circumstances,

3. When an employee wishes to return from extended leave without pay, the employee shall report
this intention in writing to the Human Resources Office on or before February 1 during the year in
which the leave is in effect. If no such notice is received on or before Febiuary 1, the employee’s
inaction will be considered a resignation. The District shall not be responsible for reminding an
employee of this requirement,

B. Salary and Benefits

During the extended leave without pay, the employee will not receive salary nor credit for years of service
with the Disfrict ineresnests. Health insurance coverage provided to the employee by the District
immediately prior to the leave of absence may be continued during such leave at the employee’s expense in
accordance with the provisions of COBRA and the health insurance plan.

C. Return to Employment
The District does not eannet guarantee that an employee on extended leave without pay will return to the

position held prior to the leave of absence. Reasonable efforts will be made to place the employee in the
same or comparable position upon returning to employment.

Related Policies and Rules: 4510P; 4510R4; 4510R6

Ruie Approved: April 16, 1979 Millard Public Schools
Revised: September 7, 1993; Omaha, Nebraska

338



Personnel

Family and Medical Leave Act ("FMLA”) 4510.6

A

Entitlement to Unpaid Leave Under the FMLA.

1.

Grounds for Leave. An eligible employee shall be entitled to a total of 12 work weeks of leave
during any 12 month period for one or more of the following reasons:

a. The birth of a son or daughter of an employee;
b. The placement of a son or daughter with an employee for adoption or foster care;
c. To care for a spouse, son, daughter, or parent of an employee if such spouse, son,

daughter, or parent has a serious health condition; and/or

d. A serious heaith condition that makes an employee unable to perform the functions of the
position of such employee.

Expiration of Entitlement for Child Birth or Adoption. The entitlement to leave under
subparagraph A.l.a. (hereinafter "A.1.a.”) and A.1.b. (hereinafier "A.1.b™) shall expire at the end
of the 12 month period beginning on the date of such birth or placement.

Paid and Unpaid Leave. If the District provides paid leave for fewer than 12 work weeks, the
additional wecks of leave necessary to attain the 12 work weeks of leave required under this Rule
will be provided without compensation.

The District shall require the employee to substitute any of the employee’s available paid leave for
any part of the 12 week period for such leave.

No extensions beyond the 12 weeks for any given 12 month period will be allowed without prior
District approval. If an employee, however, uses paid leave under circumstances that are
determined by the District not to qualify as FMLA leave, the leave will not count against the 12
weeks of FMLA leave to which the employee is entitled.

If any of the above provisions are subject to a collective bargaining agreement, the provisions of
the collective bargaining agreement shall prevail.

Intermittent or Reduced Leave.

a. Immediate Family or Employee Health Leave for Instructional Personnel. Subject to the
following paragraph, in any case in which an eligible District employee, employed
principally in an instructional capacity for the District, requests leave under subparagraph
A.lc. (hereinafter "A.l1.c.”) or subparagraph A.1.d. (hereinafter "A.1.d.”) that is
foreseeable based on planned medical treatment and the employee would be on leave for
greater than 20% of the total number of working days in the period during which the leave
would extend, the District may require that such employee elect either:

i. To take leave for periods of a particular duration, not to exceed the duration of
the planned medical treatment; or

1i. To transfer temporarily to an available alternative position offered by the District
for which the employee is qualified and that:



1) Has equivalent pay and benefits; and

2) Better accommodates recurring periods of leave than the employee’s regular
employment position.

b. Immediate Family or Employee Health for Non-instructional Personnel. Leave under
A.lc. or Al.d. may be taken intermittently or on a reduced leave schedule when
medically necessary. The taking of leave intermittently or on a reduced leave schedule
pursuant to this paragraph shall not result in a reduction of the total leave to which the
employee is entitled (12 weeks) beyond the amount of leave actually taken. If an
employee requests intermittent leave, or leave on a reduced leave schedule, for immediate
family or employee health under A.l.c. or A.1.d. that is foreseeable based on planned
medical treatment, the District can require such employee to transfer temporarily to an
available alternative position offered by the District for which the employee is qualified

and that:
i Has equivalent pay and benefits; and
ii. Better accommodates recurring periods of leave than the employee’s regular
employment position.
c. Birth or Adoption. Leave under A.l.a. or A.1.b. shall not be taken by an employee
intermittently or on a reduced leave schedule unless the employee and the District agree
otherwise.

Employee’s Notice Requirement for Births or Adoptions.

In any case in which the necessity for leave under A.1.a. or A.1.b. is foreseeable based on an expected birth
or placement, the employee shall provide the District Human Resources Office with not less than 30 days’
notice before the date the leave is to begin of the employee’s intention to take leave, except that if the date
of the birth or placement requires leave to begin in less than 30 days, the employee shall provide such
notice as soon as is practicable.

Duties of District Human Resources Tnvolving Immediate Family or Employee’s Health.

In any case in which the necessity for leave under subparagraphs A.l.c. or A.1.d, is foreseeable based on
planned medical treatment, the employee:

1. Shall make a reasonable effort to schedule the treatment so as not to disrupt unduly the operations
of the District, subject to the approval of the health care provider of the employee or the health
care provider of the son, daughter, spouse, or parent of the employee, as appropriate;

2. Shall provide the District Human Resources Office with not less than 30 days’ notice, before the
date the leave is to begin, of the employee’s intention to take leave under such subparagraph,
except that if the date of such treatment requires leave to begin in less than 30 days, the employee
shall provide such notice as soon as is practicable.

Certification. The District shall require that a request for leave under A.1.c. or A.1.d. be supported by a

certification issued by the health care provider of the eligible employee or of the son, daughiter, spouse, or

parent of the employee, as appropriate. The employee shall provide, in a timely manner, a copy of such
certification to the employer through the District Human Resources Office on forms provided by the

Distriet.

1 Second Opinion. In any case in which the District has reason to doubt the validity of the
certification provided for leave under A.l.c. or A.1.d., the District may require, at the expense of
the District, that the eligible employee obtain the opinion of a second health care provider
designated or approved by the District concerning any information certified above for such leave.

tfo.



A health care provider so designated by the District shall not be employed on a regular basis by the
District,

Resolution of Conflicting Opinions. In any case in which the second opinion described above
differs from the opinion of the original certification provided under this Rule, the District may
require, at the expense of the District, that the employee obtain the opinion of a third health care
provider designated or approved jointly by the District and the employee concerning the
mformation so certified under this Rule. The opinion of the third health care provider concerning
the information certified under this Rule shall be considered to be information certified under this
Rule shall be considered to be final and shall be binding on the District and the employee.

Subsequent Recertification, The District may require that the eligible employee obtain subsequent
recertifications on a reasonable basis,

Spouses Employed by the District. In any case in which a husband and wife entitled to leave under this
Rule are both employed by the District, the aggregate number of work weeks to which both may be entitled
will be limited to 12 work weeks during any 12 month period in which such leave is taken under
subparagraphs A.1.a., A.1.b. or A.1.c.

Employment and Benefits Protection,

L.

Restoration to Position. Except as otherwise provided, any eligible employee who takes leave
under this Rule for the intended purpose of the leave shall be entitled, on return from such leave:

a. To be restored by the District to the position of employment held by the employee when
the leave commenced; or

b. To be restored to an equivalent position with equivalent employment benefits, pay, and
other terms and conditions of employment. For purposes of determinations relating to
restoration to an equivalent position, such determination shall be made on the Basis of
established District School Board policies and practices and collective bargaining
agreements.

Employment Benefits. The taking of leave shall not result in the loss of any employment benefits
accrued prior to the date on which the leave commenced.

Limitations. Nothing in this section shall be construed to entitle any restored employee to:
a. The accrual of any seniority or employment benefits during any period of leave; or

b. Any right, benefit, or position of employment other than any right, benefit, or position to
which the employee would have been entitled had the employee not taken the leave.

Periodic Reporting. The District may require an employee on leave under A.1.a. through A.1.d. to
report periodically on the status and intention of the employee to return to work.

Maintenance of Health Benefits.

L.

Coverage. Except as provided in the next succeeding paragraph, during any period that an eligible
employee takes leave under this Rule, the District shall maintain coverage under its group health
plan for the duration of such leave at the level and under the conditions coverage would have been
provided if the employee had continued in employment continuously for the duration of such
leave.

/1,



Failure to Return from Leave. The District may recover the premium that the District paid for
maintaining coverage for the employee under such group health plan during any period of unpaid
leave if:

a. The employee fails to return from leave under this Rule after the period of leave to which
the employee is entitled has expired; and

b. The employee fails to return to work for a reason other than:

i The continuation, recurrence, or onset of a serious health condition that entitles
the employee to leave under A.l.c. or A.1.d.; or

ii. Other circumstances beyond the control of the employee.
Certification. For a claim made under preceding paragraph B.2.b.i., the District may require a

timely certification by the treating health care provider on a form provided by the District to be
submitted to the Human Resources Office.

Rules Applicable to Periods near the Conclusion of an Academic Term. The following rules shall apply
with respect to periods of leave near the conclusion of the District’s academic term in the case of any
eligible employee employed principally in an instructional capacity by the District:

1.

Leave More than Five Weeks Prior to the End of Term. If the eligible employee begins leave
under this Rule more than 5 weeks prior to the end of the academic term, the District may require
the employee to continue taking leave until the end of the term, if:

a. The leave is of at least 3 weeks duration; and

b. The return to employment would occur during the 3 week period before the end of such
term.

Leave Less than Five Weeks Prior to the End of Term. If the eligible employee begins leave under
Ala., Alb, or Al.c. of this Rule during the period that commences 5 weeks prior to the end of
the academic term, the District may require the employee to continue taking leave until the end of
such term if:

a. The leave is of greater than 2 weeks duration; and

b. The return to employment would occur during the 2 week period before the end of such
term.

Leave Less than Three Weeks Prior to the End of Term. If the eligible employee begins leave
under A.1.a,, A.Lb,, or a.l.c. during the period that commences three weeks prior to the end of the
academic term and the duration of the leave is greater than 5 working days, the District may
require the employee to continue to take leave until the end of such term,

Definitions

1.

2.

Academic Term shall mean either of the two (2) school semesters,

Eligible Employee shall mean an employee who has been employed by the District for at least 12
month and for at least 1250 hours of service with the District during the previous 12 month period.

Employment Benefits shall mean all benefits provided or made available to District employees,
regardless of whether such benefits are provided by a District practice or written policy or through

an employee benefit plan.
Yo.



4. Health Care Provider shall mean a doctor of medicine or osteopathy who is authorized to practice
medicine or surgery (as appropriate) by the state in which the doctor practices or any other person
determined by the Secretary of Labor to be capable of providing health care services.

5. Instructional Employees shall mean those whose principal function is to teach and instruct students
in a class, small group, or on an individual basis. This term includes not only teachers, but also
athletic coaches, driving instructors, and special education assistants.

6. Parent shall mean the biological parent of an employee or an individual who stood in loco parentis
(i.e., in the place of a parent) to an employee when the employee was a son or daughter.

7. Reduced Leave shall mean a leave schedule that reduces the usual number of hours per work week,
or hours per work day, of an employee.

3. Serious Health Condition shall mean an illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental condition
that involves inpatient care in a hospital, hospice, or residential medical care facility; or continuing
treatment by a health care provider.

9. Son or Daughter shall mean a biological, adopted, or foster child, a stepchild, a legal ward, or a
child of a person standing in Joco parentis who is under 18 years of age or who is 18 years of age;
or older and incapable of self-care because of a mental or physical disability.

10. Spouse shall mean husband or wife.

11. Twelve month period shall mean the twelve months constituting the school year, which begins
August 1st and ends July 31st,

Legal Reference: Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993, Pub. L.No. 103-3, 107 Stat. 6 (1993)

Related Policies and Rules: 4510P; 4510R1; 4510R3; 4510R5

Rule Approved: September 7, 1993 Millard Public Schools
Revised: September 9, 1996 Omaha, Nebraska
Reafirmed:

4 3.



Personnel

Perpetually Infectious Diseases 4510.7

It is the policy of the Millard Schools that there shall be no discrimination against an employee because of disability.
This policy shall apply to a disability which may arise from a perpetually infectious disease; provided, however, that
due consideration must be given to the specific facts of each case and the possibility of harm to others.

In all instances where an employee has a perpetually infectious disease, the employee's condition and identity will
remain confidential unless the employee has consented to the release of such information. Only these-persons—with-a

The provisions of Rule 4510.1 shall apply to eligible employees, as defined therein, with a perpetually infectious
disease. In addition to the conditions set forth therein for use of sick leave days, such may also be used by persons
with a perpetually infectious disease, if warranted to avoid opportunistic infections diseases.

“Perpetually infectious diseases" are those diseases which are carried throughout life by the infected person and have
the potential to be transmitted to other individuals and include but are not limited to: AIDS, ARC, CMV (as defined
belew), Tuberculosis, Hepatitis, and Herpes.

a. Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS) - infected with human T - lumphotropic virus type
Ill/lumphadenophy associated virus (HTLV- II/LAV). Persons infected with this virus are unable to fight
off a variety of infections and rare illnesses. Symptoms include repeated infections that result in persistent
diarrhea, swollen glands, fatigue, fevers or persistent cough which the body is unable to fight off, eventually
resulting in a life-threatening illness such as pneumonia or uncommon skin cancer. The disease is
transmitted through blood to blood contact or intimate sexual contact,

b. AIDS Related Complex (ARC) - a medical condition in which the body has repeated infections and is
unable to protect itself from certain tumors and/or infections. Symptoms similar to AIDS are present but
there has been no life-threatening illness. This condition may progress to AIDS although the symptoms
may be the result of other diseases. The disease is transmitted through blood to blood contact or intimate
sexual contact.

c. Ctyomegalovirus (CMV) - common virus which is harmless to most persons. At greatest risk are fetuses
and persons receiving medications which suppress their natural immunity to infections. It is transmitted by
close person to person contact, body secretions and blood.

The following procedures shall be followed with respect to an employee who is suspected of having or has a
perpetually infectious disease,

1. Any employee who has or suspects that he/she has a perpetually infectious disease shall advise the
superintendent or his designee. Such information shall be treated as confidential and will not be divulged to
other persons or sources cxcept to the extent necessary to lake precautions to protect others from the
disease.

2. The superintendent may require an employee to provide current medical information or to submit to a
medical evaluation if he has a reasonable suspicion that an employee has a perpetually infectious disease.

3. If an employee has been diagnosed with a perpetually infectious disease, determination of whether the
employee should be permitted to continue to be employed in his/her capacity will be made by a review of
cach individual case by a team (hereinafter "Team") established by the superintendent. The Team will
consist of the school medical advisor, the employee's physician, the employee and/or his/her representative,
the superintendent and/or his designee, the local Health Department representative and legal counsel, if
desired. The Team shall meet within seven working days of the diagnosis and make a determination within
ten working days of the Team meeting.



4, The Team will consider the following factors in arriving at its recommendation as to the propriety of the
employee's continued employment in his/her current capacity:

a. The employee's work place and interaction with other persons;
b. the physical condition of the employee;
c. whether the employee's condition substantially interferes with his/her ability to perform essentjal
Jjob functions with reasonable accommodation; and
d. whether the employee poses a substantial possibility of harm to others.
5. Upon diagnosis and prior to a decision by the Teamy, the superintendent may remove the employee from the

work place if he determines fhat the employee's presence in the work place poses a health threat.
6. Based upon the information available to the Team, it may recommend:

a, continued employment in his/her current capacity;

b. reassignment;

¢. leave of absence;

d. reduction in amount of employment;

e. termination;

f. such other reasonable accommodations as may permit the employee to perform essential job functions; or
£. any combination of the above

7. Based upon the Team's recommendation, the superintendent shall take appropriate action. If the employee’s
employment status will be affected appropriate due process procedures as required by law shall be
followed.

Legal References: 29 U.S.C. 794, 29 U.S.C. 706 705; Neb, Rev. Stat. 48-1101
Related Policies and Rules: 4100P; 4510P; 4510R1; 4510R6

Millard Public Schools
Rule Approved: September 6, 1988; September 7, 1993 Omaha, Nebraska

Reaffirmed:

4.



Personnel

Family Death Leave 4510.8

1. Eligible employees shall be granted not more than four (4) censecutive work days of paid leave immediately
following the death of an immediate family member, Such leave covers each death in the immediate family.

2. An eligible employees who is are required to travel a minimum of four hundred miles (400) one way to
attend the funeral of an immediate family member will be granted an additional day of leave. The
Superintendent or his designee may grant additional days in extenuating circumstances.

Definitions:

"Immediate family member” shall mean the employee's spouse, parents, children, brothers, sisters, grandchildren,
grandparents, mother-in-law, father-in-law, sisters-in-law, brothers-in-law, sons-in-law, daughiers-in-law, spouse’s
grandparents, or any relative who is a permanent resident in the employee's home or for whom the employee has
specific legal responsibility.

"Eligible employees” shall mean an employees who has have not exhausted his/her their paid leave—(G-e—paid-sick
leave provided for by the applicable collective bargaining agreement or Board approved administrative allowance in
the absence of a collective bargaining agreement. Use of Family Death leave shall reduce the paid personal leave
allocation of the employee.

Rule Approved: July 10, 1989 Millard Public Schools
Revised: 9/7/93; 7/27/98 Omaha, Nebraska
Reaffirmed:




Personnel

Professional Leave 4510.9

Employees of the District may request paid professional leave for the purpose of attending local, state and national

professional meetings or conferences. Paid professional leave may be granted if the District determines that the

attendance at such meeting or conference will directly benefit the District.

Requests by individual staff members for professional leave and related expenses will be submitted to the staff
member’s immediate supervisor and/or the person responsible for the budget from which expenses, if allowed, will

be paid. The request should be submJtted w1th sufﬁc1ent time to make approprlate arrangements and to secure a

substitute where necessary. Re 8
eﬁmeﬂse%eimb&rsemeﬁt—ts—feeuested Relmbursements of expenses w1]l be pr0v1ded in accordance w1th procedures

provided by the Business Office.

Professional Leave is defined as time away from one’s normal work assipnment to participate in work related
activities. These activities include, but are not limited to, professional meetings. staff development, curriculum
writing, or supervision at student competition,

Professional Leave may be provided by departments for district purposes. When professional leave is initiated by

the district, staff supervisors will be notified and substitutes will be scheduled where necessary.

Staff members attending professional meetings during coniract time and at district expense may be required
requested to submit a written report or develop a presentation which allows them to share information received at the

meetings.

Professional leave shall not result in the use of paid personal leave of the employee.

Related Policies and Rules: 4510P

Rule Approved: October 7, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Revised: September 7, 1993; Omaha, Nebraska




Personnel

Association Leave 4510.10

The membership of the teachers' organization recognized by the Board of Education will be granted a maximum
aggregate total of eighieen excused absences during a single schocl year to attend professional meetings of the
teachers' association or other association obligations.

The cost of these days will be shared equally by the Beard of Edueation District and the teacher association. The
association will pay half the cost of a substitute teacher for any days its members are absent for association leave.

Requests for association leave shall be reviewed by the association president and by the immediate supervisor before
being submitted to the Human Resources office for consideration. The request shall state how the release time will
be used.

Related Policies and Rules: 4510P

Rule Approved: March 3, 1980 Millard Public Schools
Revised: September 7, 1993; Omaha, Nebraska

48



Personnel
Sabbatical Leave 4510.11

A certificated staff member who meets the criteria set forth below may apply for a sabbatical leave for up to one
year. The sabbatical must involve professional growth of the individual in a scholarly program, approved by the
Superintendent or his/her designee, and must be in the interest of improved education in the Millard Public Schools.

Criteria for employee eligibility:

a. Employed full-time as a certificated employee by the Millard Public Schools for at least seven (7)

consecutive years immediately preceding the request for the sabbatical leave; and

Hold a Masters Degree from an approved institution; and

No previous sabbatical has been taken; and

d. Must complete at least 12 graduate level semester credit-hours during each semester of leave. Such hours
shall be in a program of study leading to the completion of a PhD, EdD or EdS in Curriculum and
Instruction or School Administration.

e

If leave is granted, the employee shall be subject to the following conditions:

a. The employee shall sign a written agreement with the Board of Education which shall provide that at the
end of the sabbatical leave, he or she will return immediately to the employment of the District for a
minimum of three years; provided, however, that if the sabbatical leave is for less than a full year, the
employee shall agree to return to the District's employ for three (3) semesters. The employee shall further
agree to reimburse the District as set forth herein in the event he/she does not fulfill this provision.

b. The employee wilt be paid one-half of his/her salary and insurance benefits during the time he/she is on
sabbatical leave, provided however, that the certificated staff member receiving such insurance benefits
agrees to pay and does pay the remaining one-half of the total premium,

c. Credit will be given toward salary advancement, insurance benefits and seniority as if the employee had
remained a full time employee of the District.
d. The employee cannot be guaranteed that he/she will return to the position held prior to the sabbatical leave,

but an etfort will be made to place the employee in a comparable position.

If the employee does not fulfill the employment requirements following his/her sabbatical as set forth above, the
employee shall reimburse the District at the time he/she ceases employment according to the following schedule:

Length of Return to Amount District
Sabbatical Employment Reimbursed

1 year Does not return Full salary received
1 year 1 year 2/3 salary received
1 year 2 years 1/3 salary received
Less than 1 year Does not return Full salary received
Less than 1 year 1 semester 2/3 salary received
Less than 1 year 2 semesters 1/3 salary received

Application for sabbatical leave for the ensuing school year must be submitted to the Superintendent prior to January
1.

Up to 30 months of sabbatical leave may be granted by the Bistrict allewed during any school year. If there are
more than 30 months of sabbatical leave requested in a school year, leaves will be granted to the staff members
whose leaves would most benefit the District as determined by the Superintendent or designee. If a decision cannot
be made based upon benefit to the District, then the staff members with the longest full-time continuous service to
the District will be given preference.




Related Policies and Rules: 4510P

Rule Approved: Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE

Revised: March 21, 1988; September 7, 1993; May 4, 1998

Reaffirmed:




Personnel

Jury Duty - Election Boards - Subpoenas 4510.12

Any employee who is summoned to serve on jury or election board duty, or who is subpoenaed, shall not be subject
to discharge from employment, loss of pay, loss of sick leave, loss of vacation time, or any other form of penalty, as
a result of his or her absence from work (including shift work) due to such service provided the employee submits a
copy of the summons, in advance, to the Human Resources office.

The District may reduce the pay of an employee who is absent for jury or election board duty by an amount equal to
any compensation, other than expenses, paid by the court for jury or election duty, or for the employee’s appearance
pursuant to a subpoena.

Legal Reference: RRS Neb. Rev. Stat, 25-1640 §25-1601

Related Policies and Rules: 4510P

Rule Approved: October 7, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Revised: August 2, 1993; August 16, 1993; September 7, 1993 Omaha, Nebraska
Reaffirmed:

S/



Personnel

Inclement Weather 4510.13

employees: The Superintendent or his/her designee shall establish, publish and distribute attendance requirements
for employees of the District regarding periods of inclement weather. The requirements and procedures shall provide
for the precedence, applicability of and effect upon other leave and attendance rules in the event of inclement

weather.

Related Policies and Rules: 4510P

Rule Approved: Millard Public Schools
Revised: November 19, 1984; September 7, 1993; Omaha, Nebraska

50



Personnel

Uniform Service Leave
(Military Leave of Absence) 4510.14
\etive Service

Leave of absence will be granted to employees of the District who are absent from employment by reason of service

in the umformed services as ‘Dl‘OVlded bv Iaw %&empleyee—has—gweﬁ—a@aﬂeeﬂme—eﬁsumsemee—the

A Eligibility:
The following employees are eligible for active service leave;

1. Guard-and Reserve Members: Employees who are members of the National Guard, Army Reserve,

Naval Reserve, Marine Corps Reserve, Air Force Reserve, Coast Guard Reserve and State Guard
are entitled to a leave of absence, without loss of pay, on all days during which they are employed
under the orders or authorization of competent authority in the actwe service of the State of
Nebraska or of the United States.
Employees who normally work or are normally scheduled to work one hundred twenty (120) hours
or more in three (3) consecutive weeks shall receive a military leave of absence of one hundred
twenty (120) hours each calendar year. Members who normally work or are scheduled to work
less than one hundred twenty (120) hours in three (3) consecutive weeks shall receive a military
leave of absence each calendar year equal to the number of hours they normalty work or would be
scheduled to work whichever is greater. Such military leave of absence may be taken in hourly
increments and shall be in addition to the regular annual leave of the persons named in this rule.

2. State-of Emergeney. If the Governor declares that a state of emergency exists, any persons named
in the first paragraph who are ordered to active service of the state shall receive a state of
emergency leave of absence an—additional leave—of absence until such person is released from
active service of the state by competent authority. During a state of emergency leave of absence
the-additional-leave-of absenece, the affected employee shall receive his/her normal such-portion-of
the-employee’s salary or compensanon minus the state active duty base pay he or she receives in
active service of state. as— ; he-employeetnay : p-aehy ;

53,



Return to Employment

Upon an honorable discharge from active serv1ce such employee shall be entitled to a Teturn to the same or
a eomparable posmon as provnded bv law 5 —Pays

; ; ; provided, however, that the
employee is st111 quahﬁed to perform the duties of the emponee s former posmon and the employee makes
tlmely apphcatlon to return to emplovment as folIows aﬂews—

Service of 1 to 30 days, The employee must report to his or her employer not later than the first fill

regularly scheduled work period on the first full calendar day following the completion: of the period of
service and the expiration of eight (8) hours after the period allowing for the transportation of the person
from the place of that service to the person’s residence.

If, due to no fault of the employee, timely reporting back to work would be impossible or unreasonable, the

employee must report back to work as soon as possible.

Fitness Exam. The time limit for reporting back to work for a person who is absent from work in order to

take a fitness-for-service examination is the same as the one above for persons who are absent for 1 to 30
days.

Service of 31 to 180 days. In the case of a person whose period of service in the uniformed services was

for more than 31 days but less than 181 days, an application for re-employment must be submitted to with

the District no later than 14 days after completion of the a person’s service. If submission of a timely

application is impossible or unreasonable through no fault of the person, the application must be submitted
as soon as possible.

Service of 181 days or more. In the case of a person whose period of service in the uniformed services for

more than 180 days, an application for re-employment must be submitted to the District no later than 90
days after the completion of the person’s service.

If such employee is not qualified to perform the duties of such position upon the employee’s Teturn by

reason of a disability sustained during the training or service but is qualified to perform the duties of any
other positions, the employee shall be restored to such other positions, the duties of which the emplovee is
qualified to perform, as will provide the employee with the same seniority, status, and pay, or the nearest
approximation thereof consistent with the circumstances of the employee’s case. Such person shall not be

discharged without justifiable cause within one (1) year after reinstatement.

Any such employee submitting an application for re-employment shall, upon request, provide the District
documentation to establish that the person’s application is timely and that the person is entifled to the
benefits under this Rule.

Preservation of Benefits
Absence for any of the reasons stated above shall not affect the employee's right to receive normal vacation,

sick leave, bonus, advancement and other advantages of the employee’s employment normally to be
anticipated in the employee’s particular position,

S



Re-employment. Befinitions

A person whose military service lasted 1 to 90 days shall be promptly re-emploved

(1)

(@)

In the job the person would have held had the person remained continuously employed, so long as
the person is qualified for the job or can become qualified after reasonable efforts by the employer
to_qualify their person; or in the position of employment in which the person was employed on the
date of the commencement of the service in the uniformed services, only if the person is not
qualified to perform the duties of the position the person would have held after reasonable efforts
by the employer to qualify the person.

If the employee cannot become gualified for either position described above, even after reasonable
employer efforts, the person is to be re-employed in a position that is the nearest approximation to the

positions described above which the person is able to perform, with full seniority.

91 or more days. Section 4313(a)(2). A person whose military service lasted 91 or more days shall

be promptly re-employed in the job the person would have held had the person remained continuously
employed, or a position of like seniority status and pay, so long as the person is qualified for the job or

can become qualified after reasonable efforts by the emplover to qualify the person: or, in the position
of employment in which the person was employed on the date of the commencement of the service in
the uniformed services, or a position of like seniority, status, and pay the duties of which the person ig
qualified to perform, only if the person is not qualified to perform the duties of the position the person
would have held after reasonable efforts by the employer to qualify the person.

If the employee cannot become qualified for either posifion, then in any other position of lesser status
and pay, but that most nearly approximates the above positions (in that order) that the employee is
qualified to perform with full seniority.

Definitions:

A. The term “service in the uniformed services” means the performance of duty on a voluntary or

involuntary basis in a uniformed service under competent anthority and includes active duty, active

duty for training, initial active duty for training, inactive duty training, full-time National Guard
duty, and a period for which a person is absent from a position of employment for the purpose of

an examination to determine the fitness of the person to perform any such duty.

B. The term “uniformed services” means the Armed Forces, The Army National Guard and the Air

National Guard when engaged in active duty for training, inactive duty training, or full-time

National Guard duty, the commissioned corps of the Public Health Service, and any gther category

of persons designated by the President in time of war or national emergency.

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat : 55-160, 55-161; 38 USC 4301 ef. seq.through-55-163, inelusive

Rule Approved Millard Public Schools
Omaha, Nebraska

Rule-Approved:Jannary 101983

Reaffirmed:

55,



Personnel

Pre-Retirement Seminars 4510.15

Any employee who participates in the Nebraska School Employees Retirement System and is at least fifty (50) years
of age or who is within five (5) years of qualifying for retirement or early retirement may attend one pre- retirement
seminar per fiscal year, sponsored by The Nebraska School Employees Retirement System, while employed by the
Millard Public Schools.

Attendance at this seminar is voluntary. An employee who is qualified and registered to attend a seminar can do so
without loss of pay. Each employee may attend the seminar no more than twice. The employee is responsible for
paying his or her own seminar expenses.

An employee desiring to attend a seminar must submit the proper request form to the Office of the Superintendent
and receive approval to attend prior to his or her attendance. An employee who attends must verify his or her
attendance with the Office of the Superintendent. The Superintendent reserves the right to limit attendance at any
one seminar based upon the ability of the District to deliver the educational program. If attendance is limited,
preference will be given to those employees who are nearest retirement.

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §84-1511

Related Policies and Rules: 4510P

Rule Approved: October 5, 1987 Millard Public Schools
Revised: September 7, 1993; November 17, 1997 Omaha, Nebraska
Reaffirmed:




Agenda Item:
Meeting Date:
Department:
Title and Brief
Description:
Action Desired:

Background:

Options/Alternatives
Considered:

Recommendations:

Strategic Plan
Reference:

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection:

Timeline:

Responsible

Persons:

Enclosure H.%.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
Approval of Rule 4600.1
March 3", 2003
Human Resources
We are completing the examination and updating of the policies
and rules in the 4000 series.
Approval of Rule 4600.1
Rule 4600.1 was reaffirmed June 3, 2002. During the
reaffirmation of Policy 4600 last month it was noted that there was
a reference to the old name used for the Foundation. This Rule is

being brought to you for approval to make the appropriate name
change for the Foundation.

N/A

Approve Rule 4600.1

N/A

George Conrad g/\
Assistant Superintendent’s Signature: /C{‘//)



Personnel

Staff Memorials 4600.1

Guidelines for Staff Memorials

Memorials will be for staff members who were employed by the district at the time of their death.

Yearbook Guidelines:

A deceased staff member's picture, if available, will be included with the pictures of other staff for the year covered
by the yearbook. The picture will be framed in black. The words "In Memory Of," the staff member's name, and
years of birth and death will be included within the frame. If the death occurs after the December yearbook
publication date, the framed picture and wording will be included at the end of the index of the yearbook. If there is
a staff death during the summer, the staff member's picture will appear in the next year's yearbook.

Purchased advertisements in memory of a staff member's death will not be allowed in yearbooks.

Student Newspaper Guidelines:

Memorial pictures or articles about the deceased may be published. Letters to the editor of tribute to the deceased or
of sympathy to family and/or friends may also be published. Letters must be signed and are subject to editing, after
consultation with the author(s). Staff editorials may be published, at the discretion of the editorial staff and with the
approval of the newspaper sponsor.

Plaques with Brass Enpraving Plates:

Each school will display a plaque with brass engraving plates to recognize staff members who have died. Each
plaque will be no larger than nine inches by twelve inches. The top of the plaque will be engraved with the words,
"In Memory." Individual plates will include the staff membet's legal name and dates of birth and death. Individual
plates will be removed after ten years and offered to the staff member's spouse or nearest relative.

Other Memorials:

Other staff memorials may be established if there is no cost to the school with the consent of the deceased staff
member's spouse or nearest relative. Appropriate memorials include:

1. A memorial scholarship administered by the Millard Edueation Public Schools Foundation,

2. Plantings on school grounds (trees, shrubs, perennials). The type and placement of the planting will be
approved by the school principat. Such plantings may be accompanied by a moveable granite ground
marker no larger than twelve by six inches. The engraving on the marker will be limited to the staff
member's legal name, dates of birth and death, and the words, "In Memory Of, " or, "Planted In Memory
Of." The marker will be moved, when necessary, as the planting grows, and will be removed after ten years
and offered to the spouse or nearest relative.

3. Purchase of library books, artistic pictures, CD Roms, schools supplies and equipment, with the approval of
the school principal. Donated books may include a book plate, and pictures and equipment may include an
engraved plate no larger than two by six inches. Wording on the plates will be limited to, "Donated In
Memory Of,” or, "In Memory Of,” and the staff member's legal name and dates of birth and death. Any
engraved plate will be removed at the end of ten years and offered to the spouse or nearest relative.

4. Monetary funds designated to a particular school activity or department. The use of funds will be approved

by the principal.
55



Unacceptable Memorials:

Not acceptable are memorials that:
1. May alter the conduct of a regular school instructional day.
2. Alter school activities or the school activities schedule.
3. Require the retirement or discontinued use of school property.
4. Infringe on the separation of church and state.
5. Require the use of public funds for purchase or development.

6. Involve the naming of any facility or portion thereof after the deceased without the consent of the
Board of Education.

Any memorial plaque, pictures, or name plates in existence at the time these guidelines are adopted, whether in
compliance with these guidelines or not, will be removed ten years after the death of the staff member involved and
offered to the spouse or nearest relative.

Spouses or nearest relatives of deceased staff members are encouraged to inform the school of any change of address
50 the school may return plaques, markers, and name plates to them, as stipulated above.

Rule Adopted: January 23, 1995 Millard Public Schools
Re-affirmed: June 3, 2002 Omaha, Nebraska
Approved:




Agenda Item:
Meeting Date:
Department:

Title and Brief
Description:

Action Desired:

Background:

Options/Alternatives
Considered:

Recommendations:
Strategic Plan
Reference:
Implications of
Adoption or Rejection:

Timeline:

Responsible
Persons(s):

Associate Superintendent Approval:

Board Action:

Enclosure H.5.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
Revision of Rule 5110.1, Transfer of Students Within the District
March 3, 2003
Pupil Services
Revision of Rule 5110.1, Transfer of Students Within the District, to
allow students to transfer only once during a school year and to
consider disciplinary record in deciding if the transfer is approved.
Approval.
Some students want to transfer as many as two or three times each
school year. Typically, students with disciplinary records do not
improve their behavior because of transferring to a new schooi.
Some students try to use within district transfer as a way of avoiding

disciplinary sanctions imposed by their present school. The
principals have recommended these changes.

Consideration was given to leaving the Rule as it currently was
written.

Approval of this Policy is necessary to reduce transfers based on
whims rather than sound educational planning.

N/A

Rejection may contribute to students transferring more often than is
beneficial to their academic success.

Implement immediately

Dr. Roger R. Farr

{Signature)



Pupil Services

Transfer of Students Within the District 5110.1

I. Determination of Unavailability. The Superintendent or Superintendent's—designee will determine which

classes, grades, programs, or schools are to be considered unavailable for student transfers within the
District after considering the following:

A. Available capacity (i.e., space for efficient and effective instruction based on total student
enrollment):.

B. The relative positive or negative impact that a transfer would have on the class, grade, program, or
student’s assigned school or the requested school, or on the classes, grades, or programs of either
school.;

C. Prior and anticipated future enrollment levels at the transfereestudent’s assigned school;and.

D. Anticipated future growth of the class, grade, program, or school requested.

The Board will be informed annwally of any classes, grades, programs, or schools that are closed to
transfers.

H. Procedural Steps to Request Transfer Within the District. The following are the steps to be followed when

students desire a transfer within the District:.

A. A Transfer Request form should be obtained, completed, and returned to the building principal
(the forms are available in the building principal's office);.

B. Parents should discuss the reasons for the transfer request with the principal of their assigned
school; the discussion may be in person or on the phone depending on the desire of the -principal.
After the discussion, the principal will forward the Transfer Request to the office of the Director of
Pupil Services. The Director of Pupil Services will sexrve as the Superintendent’s designee and will
determine whether the transfer request will be granted or denied;.

C. When deciding upon transfer requests, the Director of Pupil Services will consider the following
factors:

1. The reasons for the request and the principal's recommendations resulting from the conference
held with the parents;.

2. The number of students enrolled in the building to which the student wishes to transfer and the
number of students enrolled in the student’s assigned school, and whether (the transfer should
not-adversely affects pre-established class size, grade size, and/or total building enrollment);-.

3. The time of year the transfer request is made;-

4, ~If the student is in a special education program, The-the recommendation of the Director of
Special Education (ifthe-studentis-inmra-speciat-educationprogramy;,-which may be based upon
the foltowing—the-student’s individualized education program and educational needs; class
size; related service needs; tfransportation arrangements as may be required by law; the
allocation of specially trained staff and personnel; facility issues; and the allocation of
equipment or materials necessary to provide an appropriate education program;.

(A



IIL

1v.

5.~ Personnel and staffing requirements, curriculuny, and facility issues affecting the building
to which the student wishes to transfer;~

6. The student’s educational program including but not limited to course credits and graduation
requirements;ard.

7. F—The interests of the individual student based on the preceding factors.

8. The number of transfers that a student has been granted during a school year. Unless special
safety, health, or program issues are involved no student will be granted more than one
transfer per school year.

9. Students will not be allowed to transfer to another school during suspension or expulsion. A
student’s disciplinary record will be considered and student’s with extensive disciplinary
records will not be considered for transfer unless it is determined to be in the safety interests
of the student or the school The transfer policy will not apply to or alter q student’s
mandatory reassignment.

After considering the above-mentioned factors, the Director of Pupil Services will make a decision
and will notify the parents and the principals of the buildings involved.; parents-Parents will be
notified in writing:-and.

A decision regarding a transfer request made during a school year for the following school year
may be made at any time, but the District will not be obligated to make the decision until after the
District's new student registration.

Conditions for Transfer, The following conditions apply to all transfers within the District:

A

Students of parents who move from one school's attendance area to that of another within the
District during the school year may continue attending the original school if the parents apply for a
transfer even though the original school is closed to transfers for students who have not been
attending that school;~

Once a student is transferred to a particular school, the parents need not re-apply unless they want
the student to transfer back to the student's home school or to another school at the same level
(elementary school, middle school, or high school) in the District;. parents-Parents must re-apply
if they want their student to attend a school other than the home school at the next higher level
{middle school or high schooli;.

Transfer requests for siblings of students already transferred will not be automatically approved;-.
siblings-Siblings of students who have transferred must follow the steps for requesting a transfer
set forth in Section II; above.;

Once a transfer is approved, every effort will be made to make the transfer permanent; however,
the District reserves the right to reassign transferred students back to their home school in order to
maintain enrollment limits on an annual basis; and/or based on any of the factors set forth in
Section II (C) above;and.

Transportation for students who transfer within the District must be provided by the student's
parents or legal gnardian unless as otherwise required by law.

Extenuating Circumstances. The Superintendent may in his/her discretion allow students to transfer to
closed schools when extenuating circumstances warrant.

2.



V. Definitions.

A " Assigned school” shall mean the District school in which the student is enrolled/assigned prior to
making the transfer request.
Rule Approved: October 5, 1992 Millard Public Schools
Revised: January 8, [996; March 17, 1997; February 16, 1998; Omaha, NE
September 11, 2000; 2003.

(3.



Agenda Item:
Meeting Date:
Department:

Title and Brief
Description:

Action Desired:

Background:

Options/Alternatives
Considered:

Recommendations:
Strategic Plan

Reference:

Implications of

Adoption or Rejection:

Timeline:

Responsible
Persons(s):

Associate Superintendent Approval:

Board Action:

Enclosure H.6.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Revision of Policy 5146, Student Accident Insurance

March 3, 2003

Pupil Services

Revision of Policy 51406, Student Accident Insurance, to bring the
policy in line with new insurance opportunities offered by the
District.

Approval.

Student accident insurance opportunities have changed since this
policy was last revised.

Consideration was given to leaving the Policy as it currently was
written.

Approval of this Policy is necessary to provide consistency in the
District acctdent insurance procedures.

N/A

If the Policy were not approved, inconsistent practices would
continue.

Implement immediately

Dr. Roger R. Farr

(Signature)

(4.



Pupil ServicesStadents
Student Accident Insurance 5146

A group plan of pupil-student accident insurance shall be made available on a voluntary
basis to every pupil-siudent registered in the schools of the distriet-District from
kindergarten through grade twelve.

All students participating in school athletic programs are required to purehase-be covered

by pupth-accident insurance;and-are-elipthle-te-purchase pupil-aceident-insurance-made
available-by-the-distriet. The puptl-accident insurance for athletes must be purehased-in

effect prior to participation on any team,

Policy Adopted: ‘ Millard Public Schools
Revised: August 3, 1992; , 2003, Omaha, NE

b5,



Enciosure H.7.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Rule 5600.2, Student Health Possession and Use of Medication
MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Pupil Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: This revision is necessary to allow school nurses to train staff for
glucagons injections. It also allows the school nurse to administer injections at school if the student is
incapable and other accommodations can not be made,

ACTION DESIRED: Information Only Approval __ X

BACKGROUND: Parents have been asked in the past to provide someone from their family physician’s
office to train staff to administer glucagons injections. Some parents objected to inconvenience and cost
and we could not find agencies that would provide the training, Changing the policy would allow school
nurses to do the fraining as they do in some other districts. The Rule now makes parents or students totally
responsible to administer insulin injections at school regardless of the student’s ability to self-administer or
the parent’s capability to come to school and give injections. This obligation will cut down on the nursing

services available to other students if students must be diverted to provide this service, However, the Rule,
as written previous to this change, may subject us to equal access questions.

OFPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERED:

RECOMMENDATIONS: Adoption of proposed rule.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: If rejected, school nurses could not train for
glucagons injections, and parents will still be responsible for administering injections regardless of the
student’s capability or their personal circumstances.

TIMELINE:

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Dr. Roger Farr

ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: _&‘)
(Signature)

BOARD ACTION:

L -



Pupil Services

Student Health

5600.2

Possession and Use of Medication

L.

II.

General Statement. Prescribed medication shall not be brought to school unless a physician's written

directions state that the prescribed medication must be taken during scheol hours or during school

activities.

Rules for all Medications. The following rules shall apply to the use, application, and transportation of all

medications at the preschool, elementary school, and middle school levels.

A, Preschool, Elementaty and Middle School Levels.

1.

Non-Prescribed Medication. A written authorization must be signed by the student's
parents or guardian and filed with the school nurse or principal permitting the possession
and use of non-prescribed medication.

Prescribed Medication. The student or the student's parents or guardian must provide the
school nurse or principal with a physician’s written order which prescribes the type and
amount of medication. A current prescription label will satisfy the requirements of this
paragraph. In addition, a written authorization permitting the possession and use of
medication must be signed by the student's parents or guardian and filed with the school
nurse or principal.

Taking of Non-Prescribed and Prescribed Medication. The ingestion, taking, or
application of non-prescribed and prescribed medications, including nebulizers, shall be
performed under the direct supervision and observation of the school nurse, principal, or
principal's designee, who shall have successfully completed a District competency
assessment pursuant to the Medication Aide Act and applicable state rules and
regulations, will be administered as directed on the manufacture’s label, as directed by
the student's physician. The school nurse or health room paraprofessional may assist a
student with eye drops or ear drops if the school nurse or health room paraprofessional
deems it appropriate or the student is unable to effectively administer such,

Transporting Medications to and from School.

a. Preschool and Elementary Schools. In the preschoel and elementary schools,
students shall not be allowed fo transport non-prescribed or prescribed
medications to and from school. Non-prescribed or prescribed medications
must be transported by the student’s parents or guardian or by an adult
designated in writing by the parents or guardian.

b. Middle School. Middle school students will not be allowed to transport
prescription medications to and from school. Prescription medications must be
transported by the student’s parents or guardian or by an adult designated in
writing by the parents or guardian, WNomn-prescription medications may be
transported by middle school students to and from school but must be delivered
to the school nurse, principal, or the principal’s designee.

L7,



B. High School. The following rules shall apply to the use and application of medications at the high
school level.

1. Non-Prescribed Medication. No wrilten authorization shall be required for non-
prescribed medication. However, if a teacher, principal or school nurse observes frequent
or inappropriate use by a student of non-prescribed medication, the school may require
the following:

a. Written anthorization by the student's parents or guardian permitting the
possession and use of the non-prescribed medication; and

b. A written statement signed by a physician permitting the use of the non-
prescribed medication.

2. Prescribed Medication. If prescribed medication is to be ingested, taken or applied, the
following shall be required:

a. The medication shall be delivered to the school nurse, principal, or principal's
designee;

b. A written authorization signed by the student's parents or guardian permitting
the possession and use of the medication shall be filed with the school nurse or
principal;

c. The school nurse or principal shall be provided with the physician's order
prescribing the medication, and its dosage; and

d. The ingestion, taking or application of the medication, including nebulizers,
shall be performed under the direct supervision and observation of the school
nurse, principal, or principal's designee, who shall have successfully completed
a District competency assessment pursuant to the Medication Aide Act and
applicable state rules and regulations, and as directed by the student's parents,
guardian, or physician.

C. Administration_of Injections. School nurses are the only school personnel who may give

injections at school except school personnel who have been trained to administer Epi-Pen or
Glucagon injections and are giving injections in emergency life-saving situations.

1.

3.

Glucagon Injections. If a student requires adminisiration of Glucagon in an emergency
diabetic aftack, school personnel will call 911. The Glucagon will be provided by the
student’s parents or guardian and school personnel other than the school nurse may
administer Glucagon injections only in emergency situations if they are trained by
qualified medieal personnel-otherthan-the-schoolnurse.

Iasulin-Other Injection. If a student requires insulin-gny injections during the school day,
the student or the parents or guardian will be responsible for administration. Parents may
request that the school nurse administer injections if the student is incapable of self
administration and reasonable accommodations are not available. Parents shall submit
requests to the Director of Pupil Services.

Epi-pen Injections. Epi-pen injections may be given by health room paraprofessionals
trained to administer such injections. All other injections that are given in response to an
emergency should be given by a school nurse if available. An emergency medical unit
and the student's parents or guardian shall be called.

Recordkeeping,

LS.



E.

Authorization and Medical Directions File. The school nurse, principal, or principal's
designee for each school shall keep a file which shall contain the following:

a. All authorizations required under this Rule;

b. Physician's orders or instructions;

c. The dates that authorizations and/or physician's orders are received; and

d. The date that medication is delivered to the nurse, principal, or principal's
designee.

Daily Medication Log. In each school, a daily medication log shall be kept which shall
contain the following:

a. The student's name;

b. The type of medication the student is authorized to have;

c. The dosage or directions for ingestion, taking, or application of the medication;
and

d. The name of the person supervising the student who is taking the medication.

Medical Information to be Provided to the District.

L.

Medical Allergies, Seizures, and Susceptibility to Tllness. If a student is either allergic to
a certain medication or is prone to seizure or other illness, the student's parents, guardian,
or physician shall provide the District, in writing, with the following information on or
by the first day of school:

a. The name of the medications to which the student is allergic;
b. The serious illnesses to which the student is susceptible; and
c. If the student is susceptible to an illness, what steps are to be taken by school

personnel in the event the illness occurs.

Injections for Medical Emergencies. If a student is required to receive an injection for a
medical emergency, the student's parents, guardian, or physician shall notify the school,
in writing, and provide the following information on or by the first day of school:

a. The name of the medication and its desage; and

b. The method of administration (subcutaneous, inframuscular, intravenous, etc.).

Miscellaneous Provisions.

1.

Inhalers. Students may use inhalers without supervision or monitoring by the school
nurse or principal provided, however, if the inhaler is a prescribed medication, the school
nurse or —principal will have been advised by the student's parents, guardian, or a
physician in writing of the inhaler's frequency of use. If school personnel observe a
student using an inhaler in excess of the directions on the inhaler or with a frequency
which would be considered unreasonable, it shall be reported to the school nurse or
principal in which case the student's use of the inhaler shall be supervised by the school
nuise or principal.

L9



III.

Iv.

2, Containers. All medication shall be kept in its original container with its original label.

3. Custody and Storage. All medication delivered to the school nurse or principal shall be
stored in a container or refrigerator in the nurse's office, principal's office, or other area
designated by the school principal. The storage area shall either be locked or under the
control of a designated school emplovee.

4. Quantity. No more than a thirty (30) day supply of prescribed medication shall be
provided and delivered to the school by the student, student's parents or guardian, unless
there is a written order by a physician requiring a greater supply.

5, Transfer to Qther Students. Students are prohibited from transferring, delivering, or
receiving any medication to or from other students. Violation of this subsection will
authorize the confiscation of the medication by the District, and subject the students to
discipline,

6. Finger Stick Blood Test. Students who have been taught finger stick blood tests shall
follow those procedures whieh-that they have been taught. Parents of students who have
diabetes, and students who have diabetes, should notify the school nurse or principal at
the beginning of the school year ef-the-fact-that the student is diabetic, and should
provide the school nurse or principal with all information required under this Rule.
Students must administer the finger stick blood test in the nurse’s office or area
designated by the school nurse.

Student Discipline. If a student violates a provision of this Rule, the student shall be subject to discipline.

A. In addition, where appropriate, the following people shall be immediately notified of a violation of
this Rule:

1. The school nurse, principal, or principal's designee; and

2. The student's parents or guardian; and

3. The physician prescribing the medication if deemed necessary.

B. While notifications are being given, the student shall remain in the custody of the school nurse,
principal, or principal's designee until necessary notifications have been made and until actions
have been taken to eliminate any possible threat to the student or other students.

L. If medications have been improperly dispensed or ingested by the student or other
students, the student’s physician shall be requested to give the proper medical directions
to be followed by the school staff. Unless otherwise directed by the physician, the school
nurse, and principal or principal’s designee shall determine what action if any shall be
followed to insure the student(s)’ safety.

2. If the physician cannot be reached and the school nurse or principal determines that an
emergency exists, an emergency medical unit shall be immediately called. The parents or
guardian shall be notified of any action being taken.

Definitions.

A. Emergency medical unit. Emergency medical unit shall mean a medical unit that can respond to a
medical emergency.

C. Medication. Medication shall be broadiy defined and shall include:

70



1. All prescribed medications, over the counter and other non-prescribed medications, and
all chemical substances, compounds, and/or devices, which purport to aid in a person’s
health or well-being or are intended for use in the diagnoses, cure, mitigation, treatment,
or prevention of diseases, or are intended to affect the structure or any function of the
body; and

2. Any device, instrument, apparatus, implement, machine, contrivance, implant, or other
similar or related article, including any component part or accessory, which is prescribed
by a physician and dispensed by a pharmacist or other person authorized by law.

C. Physician. Physician shall mean individuals who are licensed by the Department of Health and
Human Services Regulations and Licensure as:

1. Medical Doctors (M.D.) who practice medicine and/or surgery; or
2, Osteopathic Physicians (D.0.), who are also authorized to prescribe medications.
D. Qualified Personnel. Shall mean people who have met an educational or legal requirement

necessary to administer emergency injections.

Legal References: Neb. Rev. Stat. § 71-6718 ef seq.
Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 59
Title 172, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 95

Rule Approved: February 5, 1990 Millard Public Schools
Revised: November 20, 1995, December 4, 2000, , 2003 Omaha, NE



Enciosure H.8.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Millard Education Program — Use of Assessment
Data. Annual Review of Policy 6315 and Rule
6315.1

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: This policy and rule represents the work of the strategic plan, strategy 1: the

process of identifying, developing and implementing the outcomes, standards, and assessmenis

for the Millard Education Program. An annual review of this policy and rule is required.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: N/A

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: Strategy 1

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Dr. Martha Bruckner

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: Ci’@af/} dﬁ%/

BOARD ACTION:

7.



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 6315.1

Millard Education Program — Use of Assessment Data

The assessment system shall take its overall direction from the District strategic plan. The assessment system shall
be aligned with the written curriculum and shall measures student progress within the primary, intermediate, middle
school and high school grade levels. The level system shall provide opportunities for reteaching to occur before the
student advances to another level/school.

As curriculum revisions occur, and are approved by the Millard Board of Education as—recomynended by the
Assessmeﬂt—Steeﬁag—Gemr&ee the assessment system shall reflect those changes and modifications te-assessments
n. The curriculum content areas, grade levels when

adrmmstered and the types of assessments shall be as follows

Level: Primary grades (K-2)

Outcome ‘When Administered Type of Assessment

Language Arts 1" Grade Scholastic and District-developed
Aassessments

Primary Mathematics 2™ Grade District-developed assessment

Level: Intermediate Grades (3-5)

QOutcome When Administered Type of Assessment

Reading Comprehension 4™ Grade Scholastic Aassessment

Six-Trait Analytical Writing 3" Grade Performance-based, six writing
traits applied to 3-three writing
samples

Intermediate Mathematics 4" Grade District-developed assessment

Social Studies 5" Grade District-developed assessment

Science 5™ Grade District-developed assessment

Level: Middle School Grades (6-8)

Outcome When Administered Type of Assessment

Reading Comprehension 7" Grade District-developed assessment

Six-Trait Analytical Writing 7% Grade Performance-based, six writing
traits applied to 3 three writing
samples

Mathematics 7™ Grade District-developed assessment

Social Studies 8™ Grade District-developed assessment

Science 8" Grade District-developed assessment

Level: High Schoel Grades (9-12)

Outcome When Administered Type of Assessment

Reading Comprehension o Grade District-developed assessment

Six-Trait Analytical Writing 10" Grade Performance-based, six writing
traits applied to 3 three writing
samples

Mathematics 10" Grade District-developed assessment

Social Studies 11" Grade District-developed assessment

Science 11™ Grade District-developed assessment

The preceding assessments may not be appropriate for some students with disabilities whose individualized
education programs prescribe a different course of instruction and/or different requirements for graduation. The
participation of students with disabilities, the provision of accommodations, and the provision of alternate

73.



assessments will be in accordance with the District’s Distriet-Wide Assessment Procedures Manual, which includes
the process for identifying appropriate assessment accommodations and alternate assessments.

M1 Implementation of Assessment System.

A, In accordance with Policy 6301 and Rule 6301.1, the District shall use all reasonable efforts fo
provide fair and adequate measurement by:

{.  Establishing the reliability and validity of each recommended assessment;

2. Ensuring that the alignment of the assessment contents are consistent with the District’s
curriculum content,;

3. Ensuring that the students of the District are provided with the opportunity to learn the material
which is the subject of each assessmeni;

4. Ensuring the establishment of adequate and necessary reteaching; and

3. Ensuring a proper cutscore for each assessment is established through acceptable and reliable
methods.

B. Upon approval and adoption of the cutscore established for each assessment by the Board of
Education, the assessment will be incorporated in the District curriculum.

978 Description of the Standard Setting Process.

The—“Angoff Method” Psychometrically accepted, standard methods shall be used for setting the
cutscores on the assessments. All assessments shall be re-examined en-a-yearly-basis and re-calibrated
periodically as needed to ensure curriculum alignment as well as appropriateness of the cutscore,

H. [il.  Effect of Stydent Performance.

A. When a student has successfully met the Essential Learner Outcomes assessment cutscore for each
outcome:

1. A notation shall be made in the student’s cumulative record. for each outcome, that the student-has
passed-theassessment+test. Such information will be communicated to parent(s)/guardian(s) in

writing.

2. Having passed met the cutscores for the high school Essential Learner Qutcomes assessments, the
student shall have met an essential criteria for graduating from the Millard Public Schools. Upon
successful completion of the second-eriteria required number of credits as defined by Policy 6320
and Rule 6320.1, the student shall be eligible for a graduation diploma from the Millard Public
Schools.

B. If a student has not met the cutscore for a given Essential Learner Outcomes assessment, the following
shall occur:

L.

Indwldual Learmng Plan (ILP) w1—l4 shall be desngned by a team of quahﬁed staff Classroom
teachers may refer students to the Millard Intervention Team (MIT) for assistance in evaluating

7.



C.

and Implementmg problem solvmg and mterventlon strategles whieh—&défess—leafmﬁg—aﬁdslef

asUtilizing the Essential Learner Outcomes, school representatives will offer the student
supplemental learning activities which address recognized deficiencies. Supplemental learning
activities may include, but are not limited to, the following:

i «. Differentiated/complementary instruction during regular classes (i.e., peer
tutoring, needs groups, individualized instruction);

H b. Before or after school tutorials;

e ¢. Study hall tutorials;

i d. Change of interdisciplinary teams or level of instruction;

B e.  Repeat of specific course(s) of study;

¥ [ Attendance at specific class(es) designed to address deficiencies, and/or

¥ g.  Atendance atf summer school.

2.3, If the student is verified with a disability the IEP Team shall may reconvene fo review the ILP

and to ensure that the IEP is written to assist the student in areas of weakness and that
appropriate accommodations are in place.

3.4. 1f the student has a 504 Accommodation Plan, the 504 Team shall may reconvene to review

the ILP and to ensure that needed accommodations are in place in areas of weakness.

4:5. Upon completion of one or more of the above strategies, the student shall be re-tested using

the appropriate Essential Learner Outcomes assessment. Ateachlevell K2:3-5;6-8;912;

students—shall- be-given-the-opportunityto-be-re-tested— Students shall be given notice of the
opportunity for re-testing.

If, after a re-take of an assessment, a student has not met the cutscore for a given Essential Learner
Outcomes assessment, the following may shall occur:

3a.

Ind1v1dual Learning Plan will be rev1ewed by a quahﬁed team and, if necessary, redesigned.
Students shall be referred to MIT for identification of needs if not previously referred.

Assessment results for the primary, intermediate, and middle school levels shall not be utilized to
retain students, but shall be utilized for reteaching strategies.

In-grades 9-12, £The student shall be re-tested using the appropriate Essential Learner Outcomes
assessment. In grades 9-12, students shall be given the opportunity to be re-tested not less than
annually until a-passingseore the requisite cutscore is achieved. Students shall be given notice of
the opportunity for re-testing.

4:b . The student will be considered ineligible for a diploma from the Millard Public Schools until such

25

time that the requisite cutscores are achieved for Hhigh Sschool Essential Learner Outcomes
assessments.

If the student is verified with a disability or has a 504 Accommodation Plan, then the IEP or 504
Team will reconvene to review the education plan and te may consider lowering ef the cutscore
requirement as part of the IEP or 504 Accommodation Plan. The student’s parent(s) and/or
guardian(s) shall be notified and shall also be advised of the effect of lowering the cutscore.

a. Applications for approval of lowered cutscore requirements and/or alternate assessments may

be submitted by the student’s parent(s}and/orguardiants) IEP or 504 Team to the Associate
Superintendent of Educational Services for consideration and, where appropriate, approval.

25,



The Associate Superintendent of Educational Services or designee shall decide and respond to
all such requests.

b. If the lowered cutscore requirement is approved, it will be considered to represent the
student’s performance in this content area. The student shall then be eligible to receive a
graduation diploma with appropriate notation from the Millard Public Schools as provided in
Rule 6320.1.

3—Inprades 8-12; For students in grades 9-12 an additional opportunity is available to demonstrate
their proficiency. adfter two retest attempts to meet the established cutscore(s) for the
performanece—standards established for the Essential Learner Outcome assessmeni(s) without
achieving the cutscore, students may appeal apply to the Associate Superintendent for Educational
Services to participate in a process, as provided in the District’s Assessment Procedures Manual,
fo demonstmte an appropnate Ievel of prof c:ency in readmg, Wi ztmg, math, science or soczal
studze.s' : : : al-Tearn HECOMes—as5essmen

HL/V.  District Procedures for-Unusual Cireumstances—Asnpealsand Opting Out of Recommended Reteaching,

DLV

A. Should a student participating in the Assessment Program not meet the requisite cutscore and be

recommended for one of the reteaching strategies listed above, the student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) shall
have the right to refuse placement of their student within the recommended strategy and either:

+  Request an alternative teaching strategy; or
2. Refuse such placement at all.

Such requests for an alternative teaching strategy shall be submitted in writing to the appropriate
building principal. The building principal or designee shall respond within thirty (30) calendar days.

gweﬁ—aﬁer—theﬁ—afﬂ-va]- At tke elementary school level new students szI take any mltzal Essentlal
Learner Outcome assessments given after their arrival. All new 4* grade students shall take the 3
grade analytical writing assessments. Building principals may decide if new students will take other
assessments that they have missed.

At the middle school level, new students will tnke all middle school level assessments unless testing
opportunities are no longer available.

At the high school level, incoming students shall take all high school assessments designated for that
grade level or lower grades, regardless of their grade-level when they enter Millard the District. They

may partlc1pate in all remedial and supplemental learmng activities provided by the dDistrict in
. Students are required

to meet the established cutscore on each of the high school Essential Learner Outcome assessments.

A



M-VI.  District Procedures for ESL Studentis.

Students must meet all graduation requirements in the English language to earn a Millard Public Schools
diploma. ESL students who have not demonstrated adequate English language proficiencies may postpone
testing according to District procedures.

VL FII. Student’s Right to Appeal.

ff—aﬂy sStudents who hasve not achleved the necessary hzgh school cutscores as se% approved by the
Millard Board of Education, histher-diploma-will be-denied: may appeal the denial of a diploma.

A student may appeal the denial of a diploma only on the grounds that the student’s failure to achieve
the required cutscore is due to:

1, The failure of the District to provide a reasonable accommodation which was previously requested
by the student and denied by the District.

2. The failure of the District to provide an alternate assessment or approve a demonstration of
proficiency, which had been previously requested by the student and denied by the District.

MEVIT Procedures for Appeal.

A,

Within seven (7) days after the receipt of the notice that the student failed to achieve the cutscore
required for graduation from the Millard Public Schools, a written notice of appeal shall be served
upon the Superintendent of the Millard Public Schools or his/her designee. Such appeal shall set forth
all of the reasons for the appeal as provided herein and shall set forth the relief sought by the student,
parent(s) or guardian(s). Such notice of appeal may also include any additional information which is
relevant to the appeal.

Within seven (7) days after the receipt of the written notice of appeal and any supporting information
relevant to the appeal, the Superintendent or designee shall consider and render a decision on the
appeal based on whether the decision of the District was unreasonable. Such decision shall then be
forwarded to the student’s parent(s) and/or guardian(s) advising the student’s parent(s) and/or
guardian(s) of the basis for the Superintendent’s decision and the reasons therefore.

Within seven (7) days after the receipt of the written notification from the Superintendent or the
Superintendent’s designee, a written request may be made by the student, parent(s), or guardian(s) to
the secretary of the Millard Board of Education or the Superintendent; or designee, for a hearing before
the Millard Board of Education be held on the issue whether the decision of the Superintendent or
designee was unreasonable.

Such hearing shall be held before the Millard Board of Education within thirty (30} days of the date the
request for hearing was received. If a hearing before the Millard Board of Education is not received in
a timely manner, the decision of the Superintendent or the Superintendent’s designee shall be final.

The student, parent(s) and/or guardian(s) shall be advised at least seven (7) days prior to the date of the

hearing before the #8oard and such notification shall set forth the date, time, and place for the hearing
before the Millard Board of Education.

77.



F. The parties may, by mutual written agreement, extend the time for hearing or final determination.

(G. The student, parent(s), and/or guardian(s) shall have the right to be represented by legal counsel and
shall have the opportunity to present such evidence that is material to the issue or issues stated in the

appeal.

H. The hearing shall be conducted in closed session and in accordance with the student privacy laws
unless the student, parent(s), and/or guardian(s) shall request, in writing, that the hearing be held in
open session. Any formal action of the Millard Board of Education shall be taken in closed session
unless such proceeding was requested by the student, parent(s), or guardian(s) to be held in open
session.

I. The decision of the Millard Board of Education shall be by vote of a majority of the members of the
Millard Board of Education and the Millard Board of Education shall reduce its findings and decision
to writing and provide the written findings and decision to the student, parent(s), and/or guardian(s)
within ten (10} days of the hearing.

IX. Annual Review.

This Rule shall be reviewed annually,

Related Policies: 6307, 6315, 6320
Related Rules: 63017.7, 6320.1

Rule Adopted: December 21, 1998 Millard Public Schools
Rule Revised: February 7, 2000; February 4, 2002; 2003 Omaha, NE

75.



AGENDA ITEM:
MEETING DATE:
DEPARTMENT:

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES:

RECOMMENDATION:
STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF

ADOPTION/REJECTION:

TIMELINE:

RESPONSIBLE PERSON:

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

Enclosure H.9.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Delete Rule 7212.1
March 3, 2003

Business

Delete Rule 7212.1 — The deletion of a rule that was inadvertently omitted from the other
rules deleted at the previous meeting.

Discussion ___ Information Only .

Approval _x

At the last meeting, a number of old policies and rules were deleted and replaced by a new
policy. Rule 7212.1 was inadvertently omitted form the list of deletions.

n/a

It is recommended that Rule 7212.1 be deleted.

nfa

n/a
Immediate

Ken Fossen (Assoc. Supt. Gen. Admin.)

L4

Kk ST



919 1
E-E e

Salartinn
e CHOR

NE

Shahcyrs

Omaha

-

106,
RCVYIHEOS

Rayw



Enclosure B.10.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Rule 8240.1 — Internal Board Policies — Retirement:
Members of the Board
MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003
DEPARTMENT:  Superintendent’s Office

TITLE AND BRIEF:
DESCRIPTION: We continue to update the policies and rules in the 8000 Series

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The last revision was done in 1996.
OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: N/A.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION:
TIME LINE:

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Dr. Keith Lutz

*

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: M@_

8/



Internal Board Policies

Retirement: Members of the Board 8240.1

When members of the Board of Education complete their final terms, they will receive:

1. A pass to attend, without any charge for attendance or admission, all school activities for as long as the
former Board member desires; and;

2. An linvitations to special school ard District events; and,
3 A plaque recognizing their service,

Members of the Board who have completed their final terms will be invited to present diplomas to his or her
graduating children. The name of the retireding Board member shall be added to the past Board member plaque.

Related Policies & Rules; 3240P, 8225P

Rule Approved: Millard Public Schools
Revised: December 3, 1990; September 9, 1996 . Omaha, NE



Enclosure H.11.
March 3, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) New Hires; (2) Amended Contracts;

(3) Leaves of Absence; and (4) Resignations
OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES:  NA
RECOMMENDATION: Approval
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION

OR REJECTION: N/A
TIMELINE: N/A
RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: M‘é%



March 3, 2003
LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUEST
Recommend: the following leave of absence request be approved:

1. Tracy Klein — Kindergarten teacher at Bryan Elementary School. She is requesting a leave of
absence for the 2003-04 school year for family reasons.

5%.



March 3, 2003

RESIGNATIONS

Recommend: the following resignations be accepted:

1. Mary Berner — Currently on a leave of absence {(kindergarten teacher at Morton Elementary
School). She is resigning for family reasons. Resignation is effective at the end of the 2002-03
school year.

2. Erin Dietsch — Currently on a leave of absence (science teacher at West High School). She is
resigning for family reasons. Resignation is effective at the end of the 2002-03 school year,

3. Kimberly Hagedorn — Currently on a leave of absence (math teacher at North High School). She
is resigning for family reasons. Resignation is effective at the end of the 2002-03 school year.

4, Jody Revell — Currently on a leave of absence (music teacher at Beadle Middle School). She is
resigning to relocate to another state. Resignation is effective at the end of the 2002-03 school
year.

3. Nancy Wagner — Currently on a leave of absence (second grade teacher at Black Elk Elementary

School). She is resigning for family reasons. Resignation is effective at the end of the 2002-03
school year,



March 3, 2003
AMENDMENT TO CONTINUING CONTRACTS

Recommend: amendment to the following contracts:

1. Karen Beard — Fourth grade teacher at Norris Elementary Scheol. Amend contract from 75%
to 100% effective January 20, 2003 for the remainder of the 2002-02 school year,

2. Tracey Wieser — Speech pathologist at Andersen/Beadle Middle School. Amend contract
from 50% to 100% effective February 18, 2003 for the remainder of the 2002-03 school year,

st .



March 3, 2003

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recominend: the following teachers be hired for the 2003-04 school yeai:

1. Sherri Andersen — Step 11, MA — University of Nebraska at Omaha. New Frontier English
teacher at South High School. Previous experience: teacher, Boys Town High School (1986-
2001).

2. Rose Bernstein — Step 11, MA — State University College, Oneonta, NY. Family consumer

science tecacher at Kiewit Middle School. Previous experience: teacher, Warminster, PA
(1999-2002); Roanoke, VA (1997-99); New York (1981-88, 1993-97),

3. Terra Keiser — Step 5, BA — Dana College. Vocal music teacher (short term) at Abbott
Elementary School. Previous experience: teacher, Omaha Public Schools (1997-2003).

4, Jacquie Welch — Step 1, BA — Creighton University. New Frontier science teacher at South
High School.

The following individual is employed with Millard Public Schools during the 2002-03 school year on
a short term contract. She is being offered a regular contract for the 2003-04 school year.

1. Katie O’Doherty — Step 3, BA — University of Nebraska at Omaha. Social studies teacher at
Kiewit Middle School.

57



Voluntary Early Separation

March 3, 2003

Recommend: The following qualified candidates be approved to participate in the District's Voluntary
Early Separation Program:

Linda Cttemann

Patricia L Johnson
Patricia Maas

Susan Martinez

Suzen (DeCastro) Hayes
Sharon Maly

Margaret Mullin

Linda Gibbs

Position

Math Teacher
Grade 1 Teacher
Media Specialist
Grade 1-2 Teacher
Grade 3 Teacher
Grade 2 Teacher
Music Teacher

Chapter 1 Teacher

School

North High
Hitchcock
West High
Cather
Ezra Millard
Rohwer
Morton

Rockwell

Years of Credited Service

20
13
34
34
21
34
28
35



February 20, 2003
Millard Public Scheols
Total Enroliment

Enclosure I.1.
March 3, 2003

Seif Current Y10 Officlal /02
Elementary K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont Tolal _Change  Change  Enrollment
Abbott @unit) 70 64 0 75 79 77 435 0 -3 438
Ackerman @unit) 116 93 8 103 78 84 17 577 2 12 565
Aldrich @Bunity 47 56 64 53 58 51 329 2 5 324
Black Elk @Bunit) 103 83 105 8 ¥ 03 569 1 10 559
Bryan @Gunity 56 63 62 8 62 &3 362 -1 -5 367
Cather @Gunity 70 78 77 81 63 69 438 5 -1 449
Cody Quniy 43 34 22 31 34 3 P 224 2 & 218
Cottonwood @unity 51 46 57 70 58 67 349 o] 0 349
Disney Bunit) 54 40 53 50 34 50 10 291 -2 -13 304
Ezia Millard @unit) 61 56 65 68 54 64 13 381 -2 o} 381
Harvey Qcoks  Qunit) 34 39 3 42 80 49 253 3 5 248
Hitchcock @uni 37 39 HN 33 3¢ A4 203 2 3 200
Holing Helghts unit) 60 52 5y B0 59 63 337 2 7 330
Montclair dunity 89 104 90 88 72 89 10 542 -3 -5 547
Morton Gunity 89 853 & 40 74 &6 g 361 0 -4 365
Neihardt (dunity 106 109 @4 109 96 101 615 2 7 608
Nariis (Bunity 52 45 46 34 40 44 25 285 -3 4 282
Rockwell Bunit) 59 53 60 53 &2 42 19 328 3 -5 333
Rehwer @Gunity 71 &3 86 2 6l 63 14 390 -1 14 374
Sandoz Quniy 42 51 4 50 587 55 304 -1 -5 309
Wheeler @unity 71 101 71 65 713 59 21 461 2 8 453
Willowdale Bunif) 54 656 &6 66 70 83 11 405 O 1 404
Totals 1405 1387 1376 1345 1362 1387 178 8440 9 33 8407
Secondary Salf Current YD Official 9/02
o] 7 8 Cont Totel Chaonge  Change  Enolment
Anclersen M5 241 274 285 12 800 -3 2 798
Beadle M5 203 175 131 13 809 2 & 503
Central MS 207 317 243 18 857 0 11 846
Kiewit MS 337 337 348 7 1022 -2 -7 1029
North MS 191 229 203 20 623 2 9 614
Russell MS 221 278 258 10 757 1 -7 764
M3 Alternative 0 7 15 22 0 11 11
Totals 1490 1617 1483 80 4590 -4 25 4565
@ 10 1 12
North HS 573 626 533 506 20 2238 23 -55 2293
South HS 489 460 489 461 14 1899 -2 -33 1932
Wast HS 452 451 415 398 17 1716 2 -22 1738
Mitlard Learning Center 0 0 32 54 86 -13 2 84
Totals 1514 1537 1469 1419 51 5939 -3 -108 6047
Preschool Preschool SFED Contracted SPED 36 3 5 k1|
Disney 35 Cody 68 Young Adult Program 33 0 -1 34
Cody 16 Rohwer 36
Neihardt 76 Sandoz 33 Total Distict K-12 19038 -28 -46 19084
Rockwell 51 Wheeler 36 Total District PreK-12 19562 -20 -2 19564
Montessori - Montclalr 59 Contracted 4
Montessor - Norris 29 Infants 80
Total 267 Total 257
High scheol enrolliments reflect mid-term graduates: North High = 35, South High = 18, West High = 31, MLC =6
Enroliment 2002-03 Elementary orarra0 8407
Middle School 4565
19065 19084  jeoy2 19099 19124 ... 19038 High School 6047
Contracted 3t
Young Adult 34
Total 19084
22072003
Elementary 8440
Middle School 4590
High School 5939
Contracted 36
Young Adult 33
Total 19038
} " } | Current Change -28
YTD Change -46

Aug-02  Sep-02

Oct-02 Nov-02 Dec-32 Jon-03




Elementary Classroom Envoliment Class
Self Cuirent YD Qffliclal 9/02 [Size wiout
K 1 2 3 4 5 45 Cont| Total Chonge Change ~ Errolment  [SPED
Abbott 13 22 23 2 23 22 10
18 v 2 24 24 22 10
6 23 2 25 2 23
18
Total Students 0 64 70 75 42 67 20 435 0 3 438 435
Total Teachers 4.0 3 3 3 3 3 1 20.0 20.0
Clossroomn Avg 126 213 233 250 23.0 223 20 22 22
Self Current YiD Official 9/02
K 1 2 3 1-3 4 5 Cont  Total Change  Chonge Enrollment
Ackermnan 15 24 22 26 22 27 28 8
25 23 23 2 23 B 28 Q
2 23 22 26 23 2 28
25
26
Total Students ne 70 67 768 78 84 17 577 4 12 565 560
Total Teachers 4.5 3 3 3 3 35 3.5 2 26,5 23.5
Classroom Avg 232 235 223 260 227 223 240 8.5 23 24
Current Yo Official 9/02
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change  Enrollment
Aldrich 23 19 21 27 18 26
24 18 22 26 20 2%
1% 2 20
Total Students a7 5 64 53 58 51 329 2 5 324 329
Totol Teachexss 2 3 3 2 3 2 16.00 15
Classrcom Avg 236 187 213 265 193 2565 22 22
Current YTD Cificlal 9/02
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Chonge Enroliment
Black Elk 22 21 21 21 25 24
21 21 20 2 2% A
1 20 21 2 B B
21 2t 2 21 24 B
20 22
Total Students 103 83 105 86 %9 93 569 1 10 55¢ a9
Tolal Teachers 80 4 5 4 4 4 26 20
Classroom Avg 206 208 210 215 248 233 22 22
Current Y1D Official /02
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change  Change Enrcliment
Bryan 1 2 15 20 22 30
19 21 15 19 1w 22
1| 21 14 17 2t 21
16
Total Students 56 63 62 5 62 63 362 -1 -5 367 362
Total Teachers 3 3 4 3 3 3 19 19
Clossroom Avg 187 21.0 165 187 207 210 1% 19
Current YD Official 9/02
K 1 2 3 4 5 12 CK C1 C?2C3 C4 C-5 Toll Changs  Change Ervolment
Cather 2] 21 19 16 23 17 9 25 25 24 25 A 14
17 14 10 24 22 24 23 19 20
Total Students 21 24 19 3 023 33 19 49 45 48 48 A0 3 438 5 -1 449 438
Total Tecchers 1 1 ] 2 1 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 21 21.0
Classroorm Avg 21.0 240 190 165 230 1656 190 245 225 240 240 200 140 i 21
Self Cument YID Official 9402
K 1 2 3 4 5 Caont  Total Change  Change Enrcliment
Cody 22 18 N 15 16 14 10
21 1 N 16 18 15 9
10
Total Students 43 34 22 N 34 XN 2 224 2 [3} 218 195
Total Teachars 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 15 12
Classroom Avg 215 170 110 155 17.0 155 9.7 15 16
Current hi[] QOfficiol /02
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change  Change Envoliment
Cotfionwood 25 16 21 23 20 23
26 14 18 24 1w 22
16 20 23 v 22
Total Students 51 46 57 008 o 349 0 0 349 349
Total Teachers 2 3 3 3 3 3 17 17
Clossroom Avg 255 153 19.0 233 193 223 21 21




Class Size

Self Current YTD Officlal 9/02 |Size W/out
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont  Total Change  Chonge Enrollment  [SPED
Disney 17 14 17 17 8 24 4]
18 13 19 15 16 26 4
19 13 17 18
Total Students 564 40 &3 50 34 50 10 N 2 -13 304 281
Total Teachers 3.0 3 3 3 2 2 2 18.0 18]
Classroom Avg 180 133 177 167 170 250 5.0 16 18
Current Ni[>] Offlcial 9702
K 1 2 3 4 ] Total Cheonge  Change Errolment
Harvey Oaks 17 819 21 25 25
17 21 20 21 25 24
Total Students 34 3@ W 42 B0 49 253 3 5 248 253
Total teachers 20 2 2 2 2 2 12.0 12
Classroom Avg 17.0 195 195 21.0 250 245 21 21
Current YID Qfficial 9702
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change  Change Enrcliment
Hitchcock 19 9 15 17 20 24
18 20 1& 16 19
Total Students 37 ¥ N 33 39 2 203 2 3 200 203
Tolal Teachers 20 2 2 P 2 1 1.0 1t
Classroom Avg 185 195 155 165 195 240 18 18
Curtent YD Otficiol /02
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change  Change Enrollment
Holling Helghts 20 17 18 16 v 21
20 17 19 7 20 22
20 18 16 17 20 20
Total Students 60 52 53 50 59 63 337 2 7 330 337
Total Teachers 3.0 3 3 3 3 3 18.0 18
Clossroom Avg 200 173 177 167 197 20 1% 19
Self Current Yo Official 9/02
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont__ Total Change  Chonge Enroliment
Ezra Miltard 21 18 21 23 18 22 [+
19 o 2 22 18 21 7
21 19 22 23 18 2]
Total Students 61 54 65 68 54 64 13 381 -2 o] a 368
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 20 18
Classroom Avg 203 187 217 227 180 213 7 19 20
Self Current YD Officlal 9/02
K 1 2 3 4 5 M-K  MI1-3 M4-5 Cont _ Total Change  Change Enrcliment
Montclair 21 2 AN 19 17 24 17 20 2] &
19 22 20 20 17 24 17 27 19 4
15 26 20
26 19
23
25
Total Students a0 44 4 3% 34 48 49 158 79 10 542 -3 -5 547 532
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 6 4 2 27 25
Classroom Avg 200 220 205 195 17.0 240 163 263 193 5.0 20 21
Self Current YD Oificlal 2/02
K 1 2 3 4 b Cont  Total Change  Changse Enrollment
Morton 21 17 20 21 24 21 9
19 18 19 19 25 23
19 18 A 2% 2
Total Students 59 53 60 A0 74 66 9 3ol [ -4 365 352
Total Teachers 3 3 3 2 3 3 1 18 17.0
Classroom Avg 197 177 200 200 247 220 2.0 20 21
Current YD Officlal 9/02
K 1 2 3 4 & Total Change  Change Enroliment
Neihardt 22 23 23 21 25 25
21 21 24 22 25 25
0 2 2R 2 24 %%
2 22 24 2 2 2%
21 21 22
Total Studernits 106 109 94 109 956 101 615 2 7 608 415
Total Teachers 50 5 4 5 4 4 27.0 27.0
Ciassraom Avg 212 218 235 218 240 253 23 23




Closs Size

Self Cument YTD Official 9/02 [Size W/out
K 1 2 3 4 5 M-K Cont  Total Change  Change Enrollment  [SPED
Norrls 17 16 21 17 20 22 1% 8
16 14 25 17 20 22 8
15 9
Total Students 33 45 46 3 40 444 19 25 286 -3 4 282 261
Total Teachers 2.0 3 2 2 2 2 1 3 17.0 14
Classroom Avg 165 150 230 170 200 220 19.0 83 17 19
Self Current YD Cificial 9/02
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont _ Total Change  Change Earoliment
Rockwell 19 17 17 18 14 21 10
20 1707 L1 I B 9
20 19 16 17 18
Total Students 56 53 5O 53 52 42 19 328 3 -& 333 o
Total Teachers 3.0 3 3 3 3 2 2 2.0 17.0
Classroom Avg 197 177 167 177 173 210 9.5 17 18]
Self Cument YD Qfficial 9/02
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont  Total Change  Change Enroliment
Rohwer 4 20 2 26 20 22 [+
2 2 2 26 20 19 8
4 2 02 2 22
Total Students 71 463 &6 52 a1l &3 14 390 -1 16 374 376
Totat Teachers 3.0 3 3 2 3 3 2 19.0 17
Classroom Avg 237 210 220 260 203 210 7.0 21 22
Self Current YID Offictal /02
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont  Total Chonge  Change Ervolment
Sandoz 21 17 16 25 20 19
21 17 17 25 19 18
17 16 18 18
Total Students 42 851 49 50 57 55 34 -1 -5 3 04
Total Teachers 2 3 3 2 3 3 16 16
Classrocm Avg 21.0 170 163 250 190 183 19 19
Self Cument YT Officlal 9702
K i 2 3 4 5 Cont __Total Change  Chonge Enrollment
Wheeler 24 20 24 2 24 20 10
23 17 23 22 24 38 n
24 22 24 21 25 21
21
21
Totat Shucdents 1om A 65 73 59 21 461 2 i1 453 440
Total Teachers 3 5 3 3 3 3 2 22 20
Classroom Avg 237 202 237 217 243 197 10.5 21 22
Self Curent Y10 Official 9702
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont  Total Chonge  Change Enrcliment
Willowdale 18 22 22 B8 B 2 1
17 22 22 19 24 2
19 21 22 19 23 18
23
Total Students 54 65 66 56 70 83 n 405 0 1 404 394
Total Teachers 3.0 3 3 3 3 4 1 20.0 19
Classroom Avg 18.0 217 220 187 233 208 11.0 20 21
Elementary Totals Self Current YTD Cffictal /02
Grade K 1 2 3 4 5 Cont  Total Change  Change Enrollment
Students 1405 1387 1376 1345 1362 1387 178 B440 9 33 8407 8262
Teachers 685 705 685 640 650 0640 22.0 422.5 400.5
Classroom Avg 206 197 200 210 210 21.7 B.1 20 21
Self Cumrent YIO  Officlal 9/02
& 7 8 Cont Totol  Choange  Change Enrcliment
Andersen MS 241 274 285 12 800 -3 2 758
Beadte MS 203 175 13 13 509 2 6 503
Central M3 297 37 243 18] 857 8] 1 846
Klewit M3 337 337 348 7 1022 -2 -7 1029
Naorth M5 17 229 203 20 623 -2 9 614
Russel MS 221 278 258 10 757 1 -7 764
MS Alternalive Q 7 16 22 o] 11 11
Totals 1490 1617 1483 80 4590 -4 25 4665
2 0 1N 12
Nortih HS 573 626 533 5 20 2238 -23 -55 2293
South HS 480 460 489 4ol 14 1899 -2 -33 1932
West HS 452 451 415 398 17 1716 2 -22 1738
Millard Learning Center o 0o 3 54 86 -13 2 84
Totals 1514 1537 1469 1419 51 5739 -36 -108 6047
Confracted SPED 36 3 5 31 02,
Young Adult Program 33 0 -1 34
Tolal District Enroltment 19038 -28 -4é 19084



Enclosure 1.2,

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET March 3, 2003

JAGENDA ITEM:  Legislative Report

MEETING DATE: March 3, 2003

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  This is the third Legislative Report for the 98th Legislature
ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL _  DISCUSSION __ INFORMATION ONLY _XX

BACKGROUND:

Lb 66 moved to Final Reading. Once a bill arrives at Final Reading, it cannot be amended unless the
Legislature votes to return it to Select File. LB 66 is relatively safe right now. The “A” bill will be attached
and will be approximately $1 million. It will likely sit until the rest of the budget is complete. There is
probably no advantage to have it go to the Governor early and be a candidate for an early veto.

Hearings: We are nearing the end of the hearings. The hearings have continued on several issues including
consolidation, wards of the court. Bill and/or I attend all pertinent hearings including the ones on LB
reorganization and wards of the state. It is always good for us to hear the rationale for the legislation and to
support or oppose the measure at that time.

We are tracking the attached list of bills and will offer an administrative recommendation on all bills that are
-)supported by the resolutions you approved in September. We are closely watching;:
LB 66 (technology reimbursements)
LB 236 (further restricts provisions for supplying personal information on students)
LB 246 (levy and spending exceptions for life safety, fire and air quality)
LB 249 ( change option enrollment deadline)
LB 335 (change annexation provisions for certain Class III school districts)
LB 648 (raises the levy limit to $1.10)
LB 698 (revises the funding formula based on the Education Committee study)
LB 769 (exempts expenditures for SROs from levy and expenditure lids)
LB 774 (eliminates budget and tax levy limits)
LB 778 (move to a single state-wide test for state standards)

If there are any bills that you would like us to track, in addition to the attached bills, please let me know.

STRATEGIC PLAN: Implemented Strategies, Plan 7-1, and Board Goals

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Angelo Passarelli

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: m
(Sigthture)

'BOARD ACTION:

Q3.



£00T ‘9T Areniqag
ST Wooy
0L o/ 1T 192151914
uoLIsod oN amnaLgy 10 UOEDYHON JpIINsad [00ya§ ay1idopy £9 g7
CTST Wooy UBlIpIg
eQ0T/T 0¢-1 ¥ €0/LT/1 g
uornsod oN 3uipeay [eurd uoneInpg Surpuny s301419§ 2109 SIUN 30]A9S [EUONEOND2 10 suosiaold aFuryy) €591
£0/e/T 'Pd 0%y
uoddng | 1owaaon £q pausig L4 [eUSD | pur a0ueIsIssy [00Ydg paziueSioay oyl SUILISA0E SUOTIaS 212[0Sq0 [Badal 01 [[Iq JOSIADY 01 91
£0/€/C 'Pg 09xg
uoddng | lowwaon Aq pausis AL [erouany 3010, ySBL AIR[ES 194 L 941 SultliaAos suorsiaoid 213[0sqo jeadat 01 [[1q 105149y 1971
SILON NOILLISOd JHLLIAWOD NI | ALVA ONIYVIH T A0 AIVIIANS ‘'ON TTId
LON A1 SOEVIS »? d4LLININOD UNY NOLLJI¥DSHA
WO I[NNI MMM
06LEvEF T0Y -XBd
66£€ YEF TOY SuoYdaaL
80580 EYSEIGaN ‘U[0oUI]
011 910G 12208 €T YINOS €S
—_— ._..|..lr.uA|.||.
FTENARy,
€00T - UOISSAS ISIL,] - 2IMIB[SIIT UI86
AAVININAS HAILVISIOAT

STTOOHDS OI'TdNd MAVTIIIN




€007 ‘9T Arenigaq

z 3
AN

B 12 ‘saeAg

$TSH ‘IenSy

ooy 0¢-[ 32 £0/e/T “aysg

uokEonpg uoneonpa Aepuooaasisod 03 Funeas suoisiacid Asuspisal afury) s g1

£Tsl HH0IYIS

wooy €1 18 £0/5/T snn | ‘uesteped (g

uoneINpy ued sSutAes BUOBINDS BYSEIQIN 23 10] suoisiaold diysiatumo pue uoneaoued aSuey’y Lyl €1
§TC1 wooy

e0/E/T 00T CO/1T/1 19V Weisolg Iopnag

Hoddng | Iouloaon) Aq pausis uonzanpy | diysiejoyos A0 1) 1apun sjuspnis wesdosd ao1Sep 23BI00SSE JO UOISN[3UL 10} 3PIACGLJ 901 91
LOST wooy
0€-F 38 €0/6T/1
SITRJ]Y SUBINDA

pue Azexix naupey

oSO d ON £0/1€/1 PRHIS “JUSLLIUISAOT) siuawaanbai AejdsIp sylomally pue [BYSIR]A 2117 9115 2y Aq s98ieyd $33) aSury) L2 a1
STST wooy

£O/E/T 00:T 18 €£0/12/1 BYSBIGIN JO ATISIDATU[] Y2 PUB sayIey

uolsod oN | Jowsaon Aq pausig uonjeonpyg | SIS Jo pieog 2yl Aq pauidaod suonniisul o) Suneles suoisiaoid sjeunLL pue 28uByD) 3097
£TS| Wooy

e/ e/l 00T 18 £0/1T/1 saley

uoddng | lowaaon Aq paudig uoresnpg uonesnps 0] Sue[al suoisiaodd seuiuL[2 pue aSuey) 429 g1
CTE1 ooy

£0/0%/T 00T e LO/IT/I sy

uoddng Surpeay [eurg uoneInpg punyg ASojouyaaf, [00YaS 2y 0] Sune[al suostaoud Juswesimgsip a5uey) 99 g7
¥l Wooy

0c-1 ¥ eQ/TEHT 1s21d

ucnIsod oN anynaudy 10V Juswadeuey 1534 pareaSsiuy jooyog 2yl idopy +9 97

STLON NOILISOd HAILLINWOD N | ALVJ DNIYVIH 1119 40 AAVIIANS ‘ON 11149
LON JI SNLVLS ¥ FALLINIWNOD NV NOLLAI¥OS3d




WL €00z ‘9t Arenuqog
€
X

L0G1 wooy [® 12 ‘Suljang

0€°1 1 €0/81/C “layeg

DUBINSU[ PUB ‘PlPUPY

noddng | ¢0/61/Z 231 [BISULD) | vsouwnuo)) ‘Supjueg SPUOQ UOISIAIPGNS [E2111]0d JO UOHANE 12WIU] 10] 9PIADL] vz 91
CTST woty

0% 13 £0/01/€ SIuAWSACIdLLE uasuaf

yoddng uoneInpg Alljenb fe oew pue sucHejoLA 2P0 A13JES 3111 ,S[COUIS 103.U03 ©) SUIPUN] 10j 3plA0L] orz 91
STS[ Wooy

0E°1 18 £0/8T/1 (R SUER'Y

uomISod ON uoEInNpy saunond eyseIqaN Jo Alsiaatun) 28ury)) YT 91
LOSTE Wooy
0E: 1 1B €0/0¢/1
SIRITY SUBIAA

pue AIBNfLAl [[AXely

uoddng | £0/%1/Z 2114 [BIOUSD) JUARUILIDAOD) spio2as 21qnd U1 sjuspns uo uorewojul [ucsiad Suipioyynm tog suoisiaoad sFueyn 9T 91

CTe1 wooy T& 19 “Iaary

£0/0¢/T 0¢-1 3% €0/8T/1 ‘1efes] ‘ynig

ucnIsod oN Suspeay |BuL uonEINPg SJuaBaY JO prEOg 21 UO SIDUEIBA JO SUl|l] 1OF IPLAOL] 181 91
$Tel

wooy §¢i1 1® CO0/F/C sreAg

uonsod oN uoneonpyg [0042$ SULIZIUD UEP[IYD 10] SUCHEBUIWIEX? A2 3PLAOL] FLI 91

$z61 UBWIpPIT

wooy O¢: 1 B £0/b/E EETLE

uonISOJ ON uoleanpg UOHBLLIOJUD UOTLIOGE DPiAId 0) S$IDLUSIP [G0OYD$ 10] Juauainbal g sjeuil[yg AR
TS Wooy

01 ¥ €0/LT/T saqIey

uoddng MNuIAYg paquosaid se AA9] XB] LUNLULXELW 3U} PA3dX3 0] SHUN 32IAIIS {BUOLEINDS SZIOYINY o1 g1

SALON NOILLISOd AALLINAOD NI ALV ONIYVAH AT A0 AAVININNS 'ON TTi4
LON AI SOLLYLS ¥ AALLINIANOD ANV NOLLdIIOSAd




NESs |

€007 ‘97 Atenigayg

™
N

0161 ooy
0c-1 ¥ €0/12/T sieAq
$I1IAIS ‘pouprey
uonisod oN UBLLAL] DUB YI[eaH $201A135 soU1[IqesIp |Riuawdo|oaap pazijerdads Jo 1diaoar 1oy suoisiaold aSueysy L6791
$TS 1oy
0%-1 18 £0/5T/T s3uipes LI
uonisod oN uoreInpy [EUSPISAL U SPIBA D1B]S 10] 51500 [euonEanpa Jo jusked o) SunesI suoisiaoud aSuey)y 637 91
§TS [wooy
0¢:11® €0/01/€ aotld
uoddng uoeanpg sjorastp fooyds Aq Anadoad [eal jo asn pue uoiysimboe 0) Funepar suoisiaoid aSueyD 887 91
FTST Wwooy
s3] £0/0T/T 0L 138 €0/vT/1 SIpueTg
UOQISSILIPE U0 XEl $2[BS Suipesy [eurd anuaAY MEB| BYSBIQIN SZIUOULIEY DU JuAWa2)5Y XB], 98] PUE S2[ES pauljwesng syl 1dopy 8T 91
SZsl
weoy O f ¥ £0/¢/S saley
uoddng uoneInpy sliuLad pue S21BD113190  SI0IROND 01 SUNB[AL Su0IsiAcid dIeUWIfe puE asury) $97 91
$TST Wooy uassue
0¢:1 ¥ €0/01/C ‘safiey
uoddng uopEInpyg swelgord ualeGiapury Aep-||nJ Joj s1sanbal Ajuoyine 138pnq $$9X3 HULS €97 91
STS [wooy uosiapad
0¢:1 e £0/8T/C werSord uondo " ‘saey
uoddng uorEsNpy JUSLU[| 04U AU 1PPUN SILIPNIS JO juaLLean 0] Surle[al suoisiaoid pue saurpesp sSueyn) 7oz 91
saey
$TS [woay ‘u0s13pad
011 €0/5T/T ‘g yms
uoddng uoLEInpy suosstaold An[1qiS12 pue surpeap juswyjous uondo aSuey) 67 91
SALON NOLLiSOd JALLIWKWOD NI | HLVA ONIYVEH TTIg 10 AYVINIANS "ON 114
LON A1 SALVLS ¥ HALLIWINOD ANV NOLLAIdDSAqa




NS €00z ‘9t Arenigay
¢
NN
€TSI Wooy
O¢-1 ¥e €0/LT/1 s
uonEINpg suotad Japjoysady 01 Sunejal suoisiaoid a8usy)y 96¢ g1
czst
ooy ¢ 1 ¥e £0/¢/¢ aulnog
uonronpg PV WeiSold Jusssinquisy uouny soysea] oyl idopy %5 91
eesl
ooy 0¢:1 18 £0/E/€ Suryoes awnog
uoneonpy 03 paje]a1 Fuipuny pue swesdosd ureso 25UBYD pUB SAED 10BIUOD PAPUIIXa 10] 3pLAGLJ 0¥t a1
12 12 ‘s1ehgy
GTG1 Wooy ‘Suiang
0c:[ 18 €O/LE/ L “I9WIBTY
uonsod oN Uo1EINPY SIOLLSIP 100YDS [[] $SB[D UlBLDD 0) Sune|al suoisiacid nonjexauur 25ueyD) SEEHT
Y49
wooy 0¢:1 ¥ £0/v/T slaqureyn)
uolesnpyg 10V WeIS01d pIeMy UCHEINPT AIBPUODSSISOJ 24) Jleutun|g gl1e 91
[2 19 “[[amxey
017 wWooy ‘Iayeg
00-T1 ¥® €0/0T/T ‘uptupIg
£0/7T/T PRI plEOH 3ANNIIXY 10V ULLOJY Sajepuey] papunjup) sy idopy Fe gl
LOG] tHo0Yy
081 18 £0/82/T MWL) AA3] AQ PIILLL| 29 10U PAlAd] $IXE] PUT 11 0P 01 uosA]
SIIBJJY SURIDIDA SPUOQ NS5 JUIWIACIAWE UB 10n05UED A[2AEI2A00I 01 SIUD [BIUSWUIACE 0M) SMO]Y ‘re)Ingy
\_.\.\ 0% %.dw ,n:m PALITIN ‘A[zauuo))
JUILULLIZAOD) 10V 20UBUL PUB LOIIDMISUOYD) SIH[I98,] 21Ny 2yl idopy 015 g1
SALON NOILLISOd FILLIWINOD NI | TLVAE DNIYVIH T19 40 AAVIWNAS ‘ON T4
LON Al SNLVLS ¥ H4LLININOD NV NOILLJFIDsdd




€00T ‘97 Arenigay

9
NN
RGN
[® 12 ‘sauof
CTSI Waoy “UeLIpIg
0€ 1 ¥ €0/LT/ ‘PIRUOTON
uomsod ON COMAE/T 211 399195 uoneonpy paquissaad sB 2A79M1 4SN0AY] XIS S3peRIS JI9LJO 01 SIOLISIP [00YDS A SSE|D 1L P6E G
$76] Wooy WILo1g
0g:1 e C0/8T/1 ‘uosugof
uomsod oN uoneonpy s1ua5ay Jo pleoq uouronpy JaYSIH BYseIqaN 2Y) 891D 63€ 91
[ 13 ‘sauof
FLE1 ooy ‘Suijng
0t:1 1B €0/00/T ‘uapnory
uosod oN SNUIATY SIOLISIP (00Y0S 0] PANQLUSIP 24 0 Spa2oo.d yilm pooj U0 XE] S3[ES B 3pIA0Id L8€ 91
LOGT W00y
0¢:1 18 £0/52/T LRI M
20UBINSU[ pue ‘SUrpng|
2013WILLOY ‘Bunjueg suoisiaoxd jood juswisSeuew ysu s5ueyD) 93¢ 91
|e 12 ‘uewupig
CTCI Wooy ‘Buing
01 18 £0/01/T ‘sauoy
uolEsNpg SIOLLSIP [00YDS | $SB|D) UIBLIA0 JO SUOHRUINLEXD [R13uUBUl 10) Sluawaimbal aSueyn TLe g1
suoesjdde
$7S| wooy 10] 9007 ‘7 1ISNENY JO JUIPRIP M3U B JJBILD PUR PUN] JALIUSIUE JOOYDS BY] SAIADY
01 ¥ C0/LT/ 1 1axey
uonised oN uoneanpy sjustArd JAIUSIUL UOLEPIOSUDY |00Yas 0 Sule[al suoisiaold a8ueyD 0L 91
SALON NOILISOd HALLINIWOD NI | ALVA ONIIVIH 1119 40 AYVININNS ‘'ON TT1E

LON A1 SALVLS

¥ J4LLININOD

ANV NOLLJIIDS3A




NESs U]

£00T ‘97 Arenigag

L
S
¢ [Wwody
0E:1 18 £0/01/€ $1509 oug
noddng uoljeonpy soueuzuIBt pue uonesade Suip(mg jooyos 103 suoisiaoud el Ymoas 3)qemole aSueyD 0y 91
[B 12 ‘13¥eq
$TSI e[Sy
wooy Ot 18 €0/E/T ‘PleuPeY
uonEInpyg 19Y uoneshpd juspuadacy Aingg 3o 2ury aun v 93 wdopy 8y 91
Ay

Wooy Ot 1B e/e/Z uosizpad 'g
uonzeINpy sued sSujaes [euoiBOoNp? 01 Sure[al sucisiacid aguey) 99% g1
SWIDISAS USLALNY Uelpig
poddng BSRIQIN 19V JustusInsy sasAo(dwyg (ooyas iyl Jopun suolsiaoad 1jauaq yieap aSueyD 5t 91
IOUWISAOD)
a1 Jo 159nbad
$76 1wooy Ay 18 ‘ol
O€F 18 E0/ST/T 1eadg
asodd(y uonBINPY uoneonps spiem 10§ juswAed o1 Sunea sueisiacsd sreuiun|g L1v g1

"$1U9AS [OOYDS O] SUDISSILLIPE PUR ‘SUONBZIUESIO snoid1|a1 AG SH|BS _ [FUOISEID0,,

‘sa[es o5e1eS B UINs ‘XB) S3[eS JUALIND JU) WOl Suodwaxs pIEpUEIS SWOS SA0WAI

OS[E P[ROM £G¢ T "SIOYI0 JO 3501 ' pue ("1 “Sullunodoe ‘einioayore ‘SuteawmiSus ‘esSa))

53014195 [euoissajoLd “Suisusape ‘Suntodal ‘u01129([09 ousouSerp pue A10ielioge] Sutuien

‘Apadoad paxauue Jo uoge[reIsul ‘rredar ‘Surssavold Aped-pIy ‘RISURUL ‘UOLINLSUOD

SE S931AI3S yons apnjout 01 readde say prhom 1114 243 uk 5enSue] peoiq oy, {, Se21A198

2180 3By, 1d20xa) eSeIqaN UIYliA PRIEdO} SISWICISTID JOf BYSBIQON UIHA pawlioMad

S3DIALSS [[B JSOWE 0] XE] JBY} PUSIXS UYL PUR “048°7 01 %G ¢ LU0 XB] S3|BS JUILIND

3Y1 JO 3181 3L 2INPAL PO ]I JYJ, "XB) SI[ES WOy suonduaxs JuaLng Ausly SurAgwal
761 PUE “UCHEXE] S2{ES 0] S301AIS JO dseq Y] Fuipuedxs |1q 95ed-¢¢ sasusyardwos K194 v SAULA]
ooy g¢-[ 18 £0/9/¢ ‘PIRYPIY
uoso g oN ANUIANY $921AL3S UIBLIAD XE] PUE 3]BL XB) S3[ES 3N} 25uRyD L6597

SZLON NOILLISOd JALLINIWOD NI | ALVAd INIYVIR T A0 AAVININNS ‘ON TTId

LON A1 S(1LV1S

P HILLINWOD

ANV NOILJTIDS3A




N ‘
W £00T oz Arenuged
8
~
Q
/
czel
ooy 01 18 0/4+/T sy
uonesnpyg sweiSoud diysiejoyss a1y [eadel pue 15y drysiejoyog exselqapn sy 1dopy €691
“BuidnoJS 1502 prepues syl U SIOLUSIP
[OOUIS JO 19qLUNU 3G 2NTLUED 10 2onpal 01 GOOT “| Ae]N Aq auniesiSaT oy 01 ueld papeisp
B IBAIIP |{1M 9340} 583 3Y ], . 'SIUSPNIS B 0] S1J3Uaq [BUOIBINDS JY) SZurxels A]1ig) Jsow
5761 Wooy pue A[1ua1211J9,, ISOLL PINOM JBY] JOLESIP [00Yds B Jo siuauodwos pue 2zis wnunde Apnig
0¢:1 1 €OPT/T Iapnag
uoleInpg 90104 Hse], 21monag [00YdS 2y} 0] S3uNp apiactd pue eais) 956 g1
JPOIYIg
SNUIADY stooyos poddns o1 xe) awoaur uondo [eso] € esoduw] SPS g1
SHIDISAS JUILIAIY yng
BYSBIQON 3OV JUAIISY $9A0|dWIT [00YIS Y] JIPUN )1 UCHNGLUOS sakejdu oyl a8ury) 7S 91
€TE [wooy
0L 118 £0/01/¢ uasiapag ‘Mg
uoneanpy S3OLSIP |00YS 10§ sjudlalinbas Sulpplq aanitadwos sfuey’) 1¥$ 971
‘[eaoxdde fof pseoq [00Y28 313 JO 2104 s1apenb-021y) € 241nbas PInoM UOISN[IXI AAd]
Y], ‘SIOLISIP |00Yds pazijenba-uou pue pezijenbs yoq o1 saydde opg g7 *pre ateis 150)
3y dn et 01 PAZLOYINE St YOISN|IXa Aaap Aleledial B pue Juaoiad Jiyoads v Aq paonpat
$7S [ Wooy 21 SPIU BENWIO SIDLIISIP UM UOISSIS 15B] aInje|5159] 2yl Aq paidope Aoijod e pusixg
0€:1 1B £0/01/% saIey
uoddng uonesnpyg PIE 21E1S PUB SI1AJ] [00YIS WnUIXBW 0] Sune[al suoisiaold aSueyn 0FS g1
CTS1 Wwooy
0e-[ 18 €0/01/C UBWIpIg
uolEINpy SJUapPNIS UIELIRD 40) JuALL| (04U awn-Led pue uornedroied jooyos snqnd 1o aptaoly €6 91
Y49
WO O¢:[ ¥ £O/P/e siehg
uolesNpg SIUapMS AlBpU03asISOd J0] SUOIBUIOIEA UIBLID 211nbay c1s a1
SILON NOILISOd JIALLIWINOD NI | ALYQ ONIYVHIH TTId A0 AAVININNS "ON T119d

LON A1 S{1LV1S

¥ HALLINWNOD

UNY NOILJIMDSIA




LT ¢00T ‘9z Arenigeq
6
S
™~
016§ Wooy
0E:1 Y& €O/61/T
SO0IALAG Wauuey
COMHFT/T 21 felousn UBWUNH pUe Yi[eaH S1onpotd Pay2LIUR-WRIDED 0] SJIUN |BluawLIA0F 10) sniels Suiseyaind pauarad e a1l St g1
FCS 1 ooy
0t 118 CO/LTT Yoolyos
anuaady | suoistaoid Aa9) 100Yss a5uryd pue xel Auadosd woly Ausdosd jeuosied [eininouSe duaxg 0 91
sPUOf
SnuIATY XE} JWO02U] [00Yds B asodw] 129 a1
[E 19 “Suijangg
‘IoNeg ‘sauof
ANUIATY XB} SWOSLUI [00YIS B AZLIOYINY 079 91
'6O0T °1 Arenuef Ag patepdsos aq o} uassuer
¢ZGt wooy | Apms yong "SIOLUSIP 3P1mM-AIUNeD OUL S|O0YDS S 3381S AU} SUIEpI|0SU0D JO SILISW 3y} ApNg swnog
0¢=[ e €O¥T/T ‘P93IMOURS
uoLEonpg SI2LISIP [0QUDS IPIMAIUNGD JO APNIS B 40} 3pla0ld 16591
FEST Z00T WO $9XE} 2014198 papuedxa sjeadal 103719 uj
wooy g1 ¥ £0/6/€ swnog
anuaAdY suondwaxa pue sad1AL3s 0] Suniejal suoisiaoid xe) s31es a5uRy) 186 91
gzel
wooy 01 ¥e £0/F/T sayrey
uonronpg swierSoud diysrejouss syl [eadat pue SI3Atem UONING 10} IPIACL] 6L6a]
749
wooy 0¢: [ ¥ €0/4/T sy
uoneINpg swerSoid diysiejoyss sauys jeadas pue 1oy diysiejoyog eyseiqap ayi idopy ¥LS 91
SHLON NOILISOd JHLLIAIWOD NI ALVA DNIEVIH 19 40 AYYINIANS ‘ON T4
JON A1 SNLVLS ® HALLININOD UNY NOILLJTADSAG




VAWM €00z ‘9T Arerugag
01
N
Q
™~
£Tel
wooy Og-1 18 £0/8/C Jainag
uoHEINpy 1oy wedSold uonepunoy diysiejoysg Aiunwiwo)) 2y idopy 850 d1
STS ooy
O%i1 18 e0/6T/T SIEAQ ‘sayley
uoyEsNpy 287 191505 UI SPJEA JO UONIN] 01 Swie[2l suowsiaoxd afuey) £50g7
WIBD pumnjal a1} jo Ayjediaiuniu
paloagie AU AJ1I0U 0) painhaL 3G PINOM JUOISSIUILLOY) XB], 2Y) PUB PUNJaL 10} WHE]D
3y Sutmo}jog [dy 15013 Y3 Surmol|of Alenuef 15113 Y} 210J3q APBLL 3q J0U [[IM O00°SZE
UBY1 2JOWE JO 10V 3NU2AFY uendQ 8207 241 Japun Spungal Xel safes (G/L g7) 19V Ymoan
juaLBsaAU] pue WawAodwa ay1 Japun pred 237 uonesijdde a1y 0] pue 103(oid ayy uo
8SL €71 6vL 971 2N 10J S[RIUDE 10§ PISN 2G 01 SPUNJDI XE ISN PUE 53|BS MO[[E PJNOM SIY], :AIBWRUNg [N
THLAT9EL AT IEL YTo1 wooy
g71°229 97°399 &1 08T Ie £0/TIT »y nauLBY
‘169 971 “L8Z 91 998 anusady YIMOIL) JUDUISIAU] pue JUaLUAo[diug ay) 15pun SpUnyal Xe) 53N pUe SI[BS UIBLISD MO|[8SI(] 159971
¥To1 wooy
0c- 118 €0/LT/T |
anuaAdy sSuiping jooyos 10] AJLOYINE AAS| XE} [EUOLIDPE dZLoYInY 6¥9 91
FTS1 Hooy
OC 1 I8 CO/LE/T NIULEH
ANUIAIY AA3[ XE1 [00UDS WINLWIXBL 31} 3SEIOU] 8¥9 91
LOST wooy
Ot L I8 £0/T1/T
SR Y SUBIAIA
pue ATELIN HAULEH
£0/81/Z PRI JUILIBAOD) S1UN0I2Y QN JO JONPNY 2} 10§ SIUNP PUE S19M0d IPLAOL] 9%9 91
SALON NOLLISOd HALLIWINOD NI | ALVd ONINYIH TTg 40 AMVIWINS ‘ON 1119

LON 41 SNLV1S

¥ HALLIANWOD

ANV NOILLAI¥OS3d




€007 ‘9T Ateniqag

11
NS
£y
~.
118 ‘Buiing
£Z81 Javeg
wooy Og:t ¥ o4/t ‘ueLpIg
uolEanpyg $§3008 WU} Sulaey s1ondwod |00yas uo A5o[jouy2a) Sulay asmbay Lo 91
19V 2yl Iapun suoleoi[dde
23U 01 AJuo Ajdde pinom [11q 941, "((§°|$ UBYI F10W OU JO 3jqUINPSP [ENLULE UL SBY pUB
‘suondirasaid pue ‘A1a5uns ‘ared AouaBiows ‘SIISIA 901JJ0 JO $I1502 Y} JO 04(] 1SE9] 18 519400
1BY1 95819400 AJnuey Joj wnnusid ay) Jo 94,0/ sAed 1ado(dws sy yoiym 1og ueld svugnsyy
UE SB PRULFAP 2q PINOM 95BIIACO 2OURINSY] [1[BDY ISey S)Paud Xel SUIAI9091 10§ UONIpUOD
8SL 97 °6¥L 91 E 51 35BI9A00 30UBINSUL Y313y d1seq Tey) apiaod 01 (§7/ g7) 10V YiMOIn) JUSLUISIAL]
vl 91 °9¢L 91 162 7S Wooy pue juauwrdoldwuy Y1 Japun suawaambal wawdodwa sy puswe pinogy, AlEuung [N
q71°LL9 97 '899 41 0€1 1. £0/E1/T uosdwol |
‘159 971°/87 97 998 NUIADY 1OV IMOLD) JusuwisaAu] pue juatiAorduig sil Iapun sjuswalnbal uswifojdws aSueyy 290 g1
CTG ooy sleAg ‘ymsg
0¢ 118 20/01/2 ‘[IRaxeN
uoleonpyg uopEINPS AlEpuooas pue AIeIUSWA|3 0] SULR|2d SJEpUBLL PApUNIUN HAIYoL] 099 971
LAY ymg
wooy 0¢°1 1 £0/F/T ‘llamxeiy
uolesnpy swres§o1d diysie[oyos urenas aspun suoledo|[e o} Sunepal suoisiacid afuryn) 659 91
SALON NOILLISOd JALLIAWOD NI | ALVA ONIYVAH TTId 40 AAVININNS “ON 114
JLON A1 SNLVLS ¥ ARLLININOD ANV NOLLdIYDS3Aa




4!

S|

€00T ‘97 Arenuqayg

A9
Wooy 0¢-1 18 £0/8/% saey
uoneanpy 19V |00Y2S 1031 AIBpUODASISO] 21ealld 2U3 0 Sune|al suolsiacid sfuey) ¥30 971
£zsl
ooy O¢-[ 1 £i/e/t sayIey
uorjeanpy sjooyas 1a3Jes pue safs]02 o1jqnduou o1 Sune[al sucisiaoid a8uey) €89 91
0161 Wooy
0€:1 18 £0/01/T lolusl’y
uonEINpy $1502 UOLEINP3 |et3ads 10] Juswasinquial o) Sune|as suoisiaoid sfueyy) 789 91
§T61 Wooy foxeg
01 ¥e e0/vT/T RUELESEN
uoneINpy uouEINPY AU[ENS) 10} UCISSILULLGD) BYSRIQIN SY J0] S3nnp apiacid pue ajear)y 089 d1
‘33EP Yons 210J2q olul palajus swaford 108 suoneordde
Suipuad pue suopesijdde ised (e aa1esaid pnom inq ‘aume[st§a] 2 JO UONBZLIOYINE
Ioyung Jnoym ‘goQz | Alenuel Jaye paidasoe 2q pnom s)jauaq o} suonedndds ou
1ey) sptaoad pinom ¢ Ueag aivads Auediios se poysiqnd =g 10U p[AOMm PUE [BIUIPIJUCD
P[24 2q p[noMm UolBLLIOIUL ]|V '5qO[ Yons Jo Aljenb oyl pue paieas|al L0 paeaLd
asam sqol Mol 13ylaym ‘10U 10 PILINIIG IARY P[NOM PIL2Id Sqof PUR SUSLUISSAUL ISgiaym
1o pooy3i] 2yl “1oedill INUIASI 3SBI] Y] YllM SINS2L 159G 31} 2onpoid saA1us0Ul Jeym
PUSLLLIODIL PUB OB qO[ pUE SIUILIISIALL JO S1IALS 3y APNIS ||1M UOISSILULLO.) Y],
19V 341 JO §52UsAlIage pue 1wedwi syl Suractduir 103 2unje|s1SaT 2y 0] SHOLBPUSWILIOs]
aew pue (¢7/ g7) 19V usLWIsoay] pue Juawko(ciuyg syl suruexa o1 2Ie sannp
§, UOISSILLIOT) YL "SO0T ‘1 AJBNUE[ UC JBUILLIA] P{NOM UOISSILLLIOT Y] "P[31f paje[al
12410 10 “uALudo]aAaP DILUOU0DD “IIUBLL UL PALFIEND SI Oy JOUIIAOY) 3Y) AG pautodde
I3YIOUT PUB 92USISIP 5 I0LIFAOL) 10 JOWISAOD) U] “UNIE[SISAT JUl JO PIEOY ALNISXY
$6/ 971 ‘6FL 91 syl Aq parwiedde 7 ‘ouniesiSaT 2y jo 1aeads Syl isIequust ¢ JO SULSISUOD UOISSIILLOD)
TrL g1°9cL 9T °1€L FZC1 wooy MITATY 195UnS 2ANUSOUL XB ], 23Ul 318210 0 Suilsodoad [)1q e 81 s1yy Aewwng [DON
97209 91899 €71 0g:1 1B £0/L1/T SipueT]
‘159 €97 ‘£8Z g1 99S SNUdAY UOISSIUILLIO,) MIIAFY IISUNS JALUIDU] XE] AY) 312l L4997
SALON NOILLISOd TALLIWWOOD NI | 4LVA ONIYIVEH 1119 40 AAVIWIANS 'ON T1Id

LON 4l SNLVLS

? I3 LLINKWOD

NV NOLLAIdIS3a




£l

EEE |

£007T ‘97 Arenugoy

v

N

™~
§SL 97 6¥L 1 1268 DYI ut paulyap se ssanzadoos WIBLIAD 0] S1iJauaq | 19 ‘wawoug
‘TPL 97 °9EL 9T 1EL PTS1Wooy | (SLL §7) WY YMOID JUSUNSAAUf puz Juswikojdurg pusixs pinom 9¢; g “Asewung [DON ‘1oxeg
g7°LL9 9717899 €1 0€:1 8 €0/P1/T “awany
‘160 9T °L87 91 29§ ANUIADY $2A1RISA00D WIBLIAD O} SIHAUSY 19V YLMOID JUAWSIAL] pue Juswiio|duy puasxg 9¢L 91
"WeIS01d 20UBINSU] 218G BYSRIGIN 24 JOPUN paptac.d 250y) 0} e[S
AJJenuelsqns aq 1SN SIYIUIQ YI[eay 2y [ “Ayenb o1 IopIo ur saako[dwa mau 0] Sitatag
212 YIESY SpLaold ¢/ 7 g7 JSpUN SPALULSIUL Xe) SSAUISNG 103 s1uednjdde moau [[e Jeyl axnbal
OS[e PIOM [[L1g 94T "UOHE[SLED] Y} JO 31ED JAHIYD 9] J3YE 10 U0 pa[y suonedrjdde
03 A[dde pinom suoisiaeid 9y ], UjOUIT PUB ‘BYBWLD) ISEAYINOS ISEAYHON ‘[BUUSY
‘sure|d-piA “s|pueyued :suciSal / ol PIpIALP S1 BJELS Y[, P1e00| st 1osfoid B yorym
Ut SUOIFal I0 uokSal ay) ul HFem [enuue 3FeseAr [BUOISAL 2U] JO 9,001 10 PR30 st jaalosd
B 21 Ul S91UNOD 10 AJUN0D 3y} Ul 38em fenuue 2Feraae AJunod syl 3o 0407 | JO 1o1eald
oY1 se paulap are 12yl saSem SwAnenb, 10y Surpraosd Ag (577 g7) PV JUdISIAU] pue
8¢, 9716t A1 juswido]dug syl 104 syuswainbal juawiodws ay) puste pino (119 sy, ALRwIng ()N
‘TPL E1°9¢L G IEL pTS1 wWooy
€71 °LL9 971999 g1 Ot 118 £0/81/C DY jmo1n Alesuuor
‘16097487 971998 2MUIATY jususaau] pue Justko]dny sy fopun sjuswdnmbal njousq uijeay pue adem YsIqQRISH 1€ 91
STOT Wooy JAPIUWOT)
0c: 11 €0/E1/T 10 Uoddng uonesnpy
Ionuo uolesnpy saptunpodd() feuoteanpg pue Aunbg xe], 21t o juensind pie 21835 jo uonen2|ed aSury) 269 91
§TE] Wooy
0t:1 3 £0/01/¢ sarey
uoleInpy SIUL AIIRNSILIUPE JO JUaWasIngs1p o] Superas suoisiaold aueyn 980 g1
§TS [wooy
01 38 £0/6T/C saley
ugleanpy $99] Juapms 0} Suireral suotsiacud aSueyny S0 91
SALON NOILISOd FALLINIWOD NI | J31Vd DNIYVIH THH A0 AYVIINNS ON 1114
LON AI SHLVLS ¥ FHLLININOD NV NOILLJRIDSAd




vi

LA L

£00T ‘9T Arerugaygy

6L 971 ‘6L @1

“dnoa§ Ansnput 10 Ajunod £q padnold 2q 01 UOIJBLLIOJUE YINS YIIM ‘DNUSATY

Jo 1swredag ayp Aq asea[al 10 a|qiS12 spafosd SwiApjenb Suipiesas sirap [euonippe
Butyew J0J S[[BO [|1q 5, JOW2A0D) Y1 “A[[BUI] 'SI3A0[dWS MU (7 PUE JUILISSAUL UOI[JIW 7§
01 1311 93401dWA (¢ PUB JUSULISIAUL UG I ¢ JUBLIND aY1 Sulanpal Aq Adieg pue “Isseous
‘sg|Sneg 1daoxe senuned [[e 103 siuawaanbar sak01dia mau pue JUSLLISIAUL JO 151

JoMO] MU B $318010 0S[R 2INSBALI 3], ‘3JRIS 2} Ul $IUUNOY 120 |Je Ul Inoy/[7'LS 1O sBem
LINWIUILL & puE $211un02 Adieg pue “13)sesur] ‘SBISNO( Ul INoy/ 47 8 JO 28em wnwui

® saah0[durs Aed 0119V Ymoln jusunsaau] pue Juewiodug ayl fopun saanuouL

xe1 juawdo[aazp auouos 10y Sutdjijenb saiuedwos aunbai pinog, [AtewLNG (DN

JOULRAOD) BY]

T 9T '9EL g1 15 FTC1 Wooy Jo1sanbar ay
€7 °L49 97899 91 0€:TI® L0/TI/T 1Y YIMOLL) Juaulsaau] 18 “Jeayserg
‘169 €1 ‘L8T 91 92 ANUDADY pue juswAodurg 2y sepun sjuawadinbait Suipedar pue ‘quawkordus Guauyssaur s5ury”) 5L g1

Iz

woeoy 0581 18 £0/€/5 151183 JUOJUL PUCISS A[IWUE) LLIBY 10 1nag
toqe] pue ssauisngy | suaJed S[Suls are oym saakojdwe Qunoo o) safem Suial] apiaosd 01 $2HUNOD 0} PIE 9pLAOIg 052 g1

"28BI3A00 [ENPIAIPUI 10] 1502 winiwaid ay) Jo 940¢ 1989] 1B S:INQLIL0D 1940[dwa

Sy Yoty 1 werSoud adueinstt yyesy papoddns o paiosuods-1a£ojdws ue ut uonedionred

UBILL PINOM $1UIq 2JBD YIBSH "savio|dwse Arelodwsg spnjaur jou sa0p nq ‘pouiad Aed

Uo®s Suunp sinoy painpayss A[Le[nar sy 310W 40 JBY-2U0 Y1om 0} paiordiua sakojdus

Ug UB3WL PMOM 23A0|dLLD Sli-[[N] "SINUNSUOY) UBQIM) [[B 10] Y d)) [esapa) palsnipeun

21 U0 paseq UOEBIUI 0] (0T Ul FuiuwBaq A|[enuue palsn[pe aq pinos safem WUy

aYL 'SIJIUI] BT YI[BIY AR JOU OP oYM sa2A0[dwd 107 Inoy ad /¢ 6§ pue sijeusq

2.BD Y1[Bay JA19091 oY 59940[duls 1oafoxd auni-ny o3 1oy sad o7 '8¢ Jo aSem Swal € Jo

8¢. g7 °6vL 91 juswked ayi Sunbar Aq 10V BYSBIQIN 1SIAUT BYI PUSWIE 0] [[1q B 1 I ARWRUng [DON

THL AT 98L AT C1€L vTs1 wooy
g7°LL9 97399 91 01 1. C/EI/T 1Y BASBIQIN] 1S2AUL lajinag
‘16997 °,8Z 91998 INUIATY 211 J3puUn S1IP3I3 XB) 9A19031 0) 52940 cwid 193[0ad 01 a8em Suial) e jo ruswded ainbay 6vL g1

SILON NOILISOd HALLINWOD NI | J1VA DNIYVIH 19 40 AAVIWINNS ‘ON 17114
LON A1 SNLVILS P dALLINWOD UNY NOLLJRIDSHA




NS €00 ‘9t Arenigeq
¢l
On
N
~N
GTE1 wooy
0%-1 18 £0/8/T opnag
uolEINpPF v sanunuoddo uonyeonpyg 1248y ay) dopy LiL g1
uosdwoy],
‘SAUIA]
761 wooy ‘sanuoyne odire Ao uo | Aa3] & s30efd A|JUILND UYDIYM ERpe-// UONDRG S[eaday ‘PouleH
0%-T1® L0/9T/T ‘asnIy]
\_uL_ Q& Y1 w anuaAdY s} AA3] XB1 PUB 325pnq areunuig yiL gl
STO1 Wooy
0E LI SO/ 1Y Uoddng 1{231M0UAS
10JILOA] uoRonpy saniunpodd( [euoneonpy pue Aunbyg xel 2yl J3pun pre ajels Jo uonrR|na[es afury) 1LL 91
£0§] Wwooy DPUUILCT)
Ot-F 1B L0/E1/T UotenieAy
SIEBLY SURIDIA WeISodd
pue AJBL N aane|siSy]
JUILLILIAAODY S301AL9S [Ru0sIad 10 s)oenUeD o11qnd 103 suoisiaold aFury) OLL €1
FTE1 ooy
O¢ 1B 20/LT/T HaupueH
uaddng aNu3AY sjuatl] 21nypuadxa AAa| WO S1901JJ0 3010821 |0OYDS 10 sainnpuadxs 1dwaxy 692 91
‘uondwaxa peagsawoy [eiauss
B 3p1A01] "S[OGYIS 03 DI 1BIS 1O HLMO0IS Y} WL (["|$ 01 P Aas| xet Auadoxd s1oisip
10025 os1ey “IBdA ISB[ LU0 SSEUDUT XE] JULOIUI 3} PUIXT -18GO1d0) Ul %¢ 01 318l
XB] $3[ES DJBIS 3YJ WINIAY UOLIEINDD 7 [-3] PuB preaipaly SuIpn|oxs pieoq oyl SSOLIE o Aq
Surpuads 21818 20npay "$19%9H AI9110] PUE ‘Sied 10} Sa01ALRS Hedal ‘Funapowa) pue Jedsl uosdwoy §,
¥Z81 UOHIMNLLSUOD “POOJ YORUS SUIPN|IUL SIINAIIS PUE SPOOT mau apn[out 01 Xel s2[es purdxy ‘uosiapad
Weoy 01 1B €0/9/€ "q “reayserg
anuaAdy suoisiaold PIe |00YDS pUB PEHSIOY “XE) SAIES X8 awodut a5ury)) 65L 91
SALON NOLLISOd AALLININOD NI | ALVd ONIMVAH 1119 A0 ATVIWNNS 'ON TTI4
LON A1 SNLVLS ¥ JILLININOD NV NOILJIMDSAd




UMY

£00T *9T Arenugag
91
™~
STC1 wooy
0€:1 I8 £0/01/2 puny jooyas waueuuad 2 jo (ediouud oy I0IYIS
uopeaNpy Jojuasiad uay sreadosdde £||enuue o1 2anie|siSa] 2u) JiLuad 0F JUAWpUALUE JEUOIN) SO} L10JAR S
U2s12pag
CZSI Wwooy (] nawolg
0€:1 38 C0/8Z/1 ‘uosuyof
uonsod oN uoleanpg $1Ua33y JO pieog uOUEINPY JAYSIH BSLIGON Y] 1EID 0} JUSLUPUSLUE [BUONNISUO)) VOS5l ¥
[e 10
‘weySuruunsy
CTE1 Wwooy “e|in3y
O£ 1 18 £0/8T/1 BYSBIGaN JO AUSIDAIUN] yuws
HONISOd ON uoneInpy Y1 Jo $1uLSay Jo paeog 2yl 0} Squat pajuiodde ppe 03 JuswpUAWE [RUOHMISUO) VOr A
§T5| Wwooy
0% 118 ¢0/PT/C nouneH
uoiBINpg Paqriosaid se sanlld ureLed Aq paxauue Auadoid o s1ous1p jooyds Aq idiasal 10 2PIAOIJ 93/ 91
IPLUSIP [00U2S PIZINS0I3L B JO SIUSUSLINDIL 91 SUNSOW SB SWISAS
P2Uun 10 PRt *|A $SE[0) ] SSB|D 371US051 10U S0P |[1q AU, IEOK [00YIS 90-S00T I
$TS1 w00y | Aq uoudnusut 7|3 L0 PUE SIUIPNIS (09| ISEI] J8 ABY JOLUSIP [0OYDS YIED eyl annbay
0¢:1 1e €0/¥T/T nauuey
uonesnpy Ple a7e1s pue SSULISHO SPRJS I0LUSIP |00Yds 0) Sune|al JusjuL 3jElg $9L 91
LOST Wooy
0€:1 18 €0/8T/T
SIBYY SUBIIDA
pue Arenjy uassuef
“JUBLLILLIZAOL) 10y 20UBLL] pur UCHITISUOD) SauI[1e 4 21[qn  ay) idopy ¥8. 97
§Tsl
wooy 0¢-1 ¥ g0/b/t Ia[nag
uoleznpg SPJEPUE]S ILLIOPEDE PUE SIUALUSSISSE UAPNIS 3p1matels o} Sunejar suoistaord afueyn Q4L a1
SALON NOILLISOd JALLINWOOD NI | HLV(J ONIYdVIH 1119 40 AYVININNS ‘ON TTiG
LON 41 SNILVLS P HALLINIWNOD ANV NOLLJIYOS3dA




	Board Meeting March 3, 2003
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Minutes February 17, 2003
	Financials
	F.1. Employees of the Month
	G.1. Approval of Policy 8230 - Internal Board Policies - Remuneration and Reimbursement
	G.2. Approval of Policy 8240 - Internal Board Policies - Retirement:  Members of the Board
	G.3. Approval of Policy 8260 - Internal Board Policies - Employee Recognition
	G.4. Approval of Policy 8270 - Internal Board Policies - Remembrances and Congratulations
	G.5. Approval of Policy 8330 - Internal Board Policies - Formulation of Administrative Regulations
	G.6. Approval of Policy 6315 - Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment - Millard Education Program - Use of Assessment Data
	G.7.Approval of Rule 1310.1 - Community - Complaints - School Personnel
	H.1. First Reading of Policy 1125 - Community - communications with the Board of Education
	H.2. First Reading of Policy 4401 - Personnel - Longevity Stipend
	H.3. First Reading of Policy 4510 - Personnel - Leaves of Absence
	H.4. Approval of Rule 4600.1 - Personnel - Staff Memorials
	H.5. Approval of Rule 5110.1 - Pupil Services - Transfer of Students Within the District
	H.6. First Reading of Policy 5146 - Pupil Services - Student Accident Insurance
	H.7. Approval of Rule 5600.2 - Pupil Services - Student Health
	H.8. Approval of Rule 6315.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Millard Education Program - Use of Assessment Data
	H.9. Delete Rule 7212.1 - New Construction - Selection
	H.10. Approval of Rule 8240.1 - Internal Board Policies - Retirement:  Members of the Board
	H.11. Personnel Actions:  Leaves of Absence, Resignations, Amendment to Continuing Contracts, Teachers for Hire, and Voluntary Early Separation Program
	I.1. Enrollment Report
	I.2. Legislative Report

